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Governing Council
Our councillors welcome your calls between 7.30pm and 9pm.

President
Elected to August 2022	 Ms P Campbell	 president@dogswest.com 	

Vice President
Elected to August 2023	 Mr D Kehoe	 vicepresident@dogswest.com 

Councillors
Elected to August 2025	 Mr R Shellback 	 0411 784 603

Mr M Wellock 	 Via Office
Mr P Primrose 	 0430 839 074

Elected to August 2024	 Mrs P Kelly 	 0412 277 113 
Mrs C Storrs	 0488 025 067 
Mr P Boekelman 	0421 246 522

Elected to August 2023	 Mrs H Jones 	 0457 148 838 
Mrs S Baxter 	 0417 941 727 
Dr J Logan 	 9453 9637

Deputies
Elected to August 2023	 Ms A Rushby 	 9455 1324

Miss R Hawkins 	 0478 403 016
Mrs J Sach 	 0409 840 808
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CEOReport 2022

President 
Report 2022

A month into my role as the Chief 
Executive Officer and all I can say is 
wow!

What a fabulous organisation, a 
beautiful block of land and a bunch of 
passionate and knowledgeable staff, 
members and volunteers.

Seeing dogs and puppies of all shapes 
and sizes around the grounds undertaking various activities with 
their owners has been a notable highlight so far. As of course was 
the Open Day, a great celebration of the many things Dogs West and 
their members deliver. Well done to the Working Party, and all the 
volunteers and staff involved.

As for the running of the business, I am excited to work with all 
members and staff, including Governing Council and Subcommittee 
members on driving our organisation forward. We are aiming to 
achieve growth in a manner that holds true to our values and integrity 
as well as prosperity for many decades to come.

This is why we are focusing on a 6-pronged approach to ‘Creating a 
solid foundation’. This will allow a range of business strategies to be 
implemented over time. The key areas are:

-	 Business Compliance: ensuring all aspects of the business are 
compliant with current legislations that govern Associations. 

-	 Business Systems: deliver a connected system that is functional and 
efficient. Saving time and money, as well as supporting the needs and 
expectations of prospective partners and funding bodies.

-	 Regulations Review: we have long discussed the importance of 
workable Rules and Regulations and a supportive education program 
to target proactive approaches. Progressing this over 2023 is important
and challenging at the same time.

-	 Future Directions: shaping the future of Dogs West involves all our 
current members, our members-to-be and community in general. For 
this reason, we will be delivering a comprehensive engagement process
to gather feedback and seek opportunities. The result will be a vision 
and plan for the future of Dogs West, its operations and assets.

-	 Assets and expenditure: to ensure our precious resources are
conserved for the most critical and necessary items, we are undertaking 
an asset review to refresh the Capital Maintenance Plan.

-	 Income Sponsorship and Funding: we will explore a sponsorship 
strategy and apply for grants that meet our long-term objectives.

I look forward to speaking and meeting more of you over the coming months.           

Marzel Norton, CEO

Dogs West office will be  

closed from Thursday 22 December 2022,  

re-opening on Wednesday 11 January 2023.

Grounds will be closed from Friday 16 December 

2022 (other than office hours and scheduled events) 

and re-open Monday 9 January 2023.

On behalf of the President, Council and Staff we 

would like to wish all Members a 

Christmas 

FestiveSeason

CLOSURE NOTICE

SAFE AND HAPPY

Two major events for our Members and the Association have been 

outstanding over the past month. 

The Dogs West Open Day was, by any measure, a great success with 

our grounds full of visitors during the entire event, with many visitors 

giving positive feedback about their experience.   Planning is already 

underway for the next Open Day in April 2023.

Perth Royal Show had an outstanding entry, and on the day I visited 

had a constant stream of visitors to the pavilion, and a large crowd 

watching the agility event outside in spring sunshine.   The judges 

were both very complementary on the sportsmanship shown by all 

the Exhibitors, and were impressed by the number of public watching 

events.

Both events demonstrate the ongoing strong interest and desire of a 

great many of the general public to own and enjoy the company of a 

canine companion. 

My congratulations to all the Members who took part in these events. 

Particular congratulations to the members of the working parties and 

additional volunteers that make these events work, giving a great 

many hours of their personal time over an extended period to make 

them happen.  We all owe them a debt of thanks. 

Pamela Campbell, President
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President 
Report 2022

Governing Council News
August 2022
Business Arising
·	 Club Forum to be conducted mid November 2022
·	 Notices to be made available to be placed in incorrectly parked vehicles at 

events
Motions On Notice
·	 Amendments to CAWA Regulations HM2 (See Canine Notices for details)
Reports
Finance Committee
·	 Pro-rata fee to be charged to clubs for additional rings

September 2022
Business Arising
·	 Set up prior to events - regulations regarding set-up remain unchanged at 

present. Individual incidents to be dealt with as per the regulations. Matter 
to be revisited should incidents increase again in the future.

·	 Amendment to HM2 2.17 suspended pending review of wording.
Motions On Notice
·	 Amendments to CAWA Regulations B16.11 (See Canine Notices for details)
Reports
Executive Committee
·	 Policy re Acceptable Behavior approved and adopted
·	 Policy re Deceased Estate Settlement approved and adopted
·	 Policy re Use of Social Media approved and adopted
Proposal of Committee Chairs
·	 P Kelly appointed Chair of Events Committee for a 12-month term.
·	 S Baxter appointed Chair of Training Committee for a 12-month term.
·	 P Campbell appointed Chair of Finance Committee for a 12-month term.
·	 P Primrose appointed Chair of Governance Committee for a 12-month term.
·	 H Jones be appointed Chair of Marketing Committee for a 12-month term.
·	 H Jones appointed Executive Committee Councillor for a 12-month term.

Advised by
Dogs Australia

Amendment to ANKC Ltd Regulations

•	 Regulations Part 6 – The Register and Registration

•	 Part 5 – Conformation Show

•	 Regulations Part 3K – Regulations for the Conduct of Draft 
Test Judges Training & Assessment Program

•	 Rules for the Conduct of Draft Test

2020 National Show: Rhodesian Ridgeback Club of Qld – 
Rescheduled to 2023

To be held 11 to 13 August 2023.

2024 National Show - Border Collie Club of Queensland Inc

To be held on 31 August and 1 September 2024 at the Dogs 
Qld Showgrounds, Durack, Queensland.  

2024 National Agility Trials – change of Dates

To now be held on 10 to 14 July 2024 at Bill Spilstead Complex 
for Canine Affairs, Orchard Hills, NSW.

CACIB Show - Ulverstone Kennel Club 

CACIB Show scheduled for 29 January 2023 has been 
cancelled

2024 National Show - Cocker Spaniel Society of NSW - 
Change of venue

To  be held at Hawkesbury Showgrounds, Clarendon on 25 & 
26 May 2024

2023 National Show Application - German Shorthaired 
Pointer Club of South Australia Inc

To be held 28 to 30 August 2023 at David Roche Park, Kilburn, 
South Australia

2023 National Show/Restricted Trials: Weimaraner Club of 
SA Inc – Change of date

To be held 3 to 7 May 2023 at Milang Oval, Milang, South 
Australia

Advised by Dogs VIC

•	 Ms. J Kelly & Ms. C Van der Wolde 3100058074 - Admin 
Suspension effective 3 August 2022

2022/23
Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking (AI) 
Newfoundland	 3270.5
Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again 
Bernese Mountain Dog	 2706.5
Sup CH Staryanks Heir Apparent 
Cocker Spaniel (American)	 1422
Kineta Take me To The Beach 
Lakeland Terrier	 777.5
Ellagant Covert Surveillance 
Australian Shepherd	 678.5
Sup Ch Karlyermai Gotta Bea Rokstar 
Australian Silky Terrier	 677
Sup CH Winterfalls Some Like It Hot 
Dalmatian	 675.5
Arjai Heart Of Glass 
Whippet	 500
Gr Ch Kahnhond Southern Saphire 
Keeshond	 499
CH Lunasea Have It My Way JC 
Samoyed	 498

DogsWest
TOPSHOWDOG
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BEST OF
BREEDERS
At Royal Canin®, we obsess over
dogs, and the perfect nutrition for
each of them. Royal Canin®

formulas are developed with
unique life stage and lifestyle
needs in mind – Gestation,
lactation, weaning and growth
through to the high energy and
coat health requirements of the
show ring.

As a breed expert, you know the
right nutrition can unlock the
magnificence inside your dogs
and so do we.

Join our Breeders Club today:

breeders.royalcanin.com.au
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Open Day 2022
Well again what a spectacular day Dogs West Members put on to 
showcase our wonderful grounds to the general public.

We had in excess of 6000 members of the general public enter through 
our gates, to see our grounds, get a glimpse of our fabulous activities, and 
see what we do most weekends.

A mock conformation show, agility displays, obedience by Pro Dogs and 
Juniors from the  German Shepherd Dog Association of WA, sledding, 
Breed and Group club displays and our Members showcasing their 
breeds to the public.

Expert talks in the Members lounge by specialists in their field of work 
including vets and behaviourists.

Food vans, and the Dogs West canteen gave the public and our members 
choice for food for the day.

Our hardworking MC for the Day, Anna Courtman, who did many things 
ad hoc, was amazing and kept things flowing for our audience to know 
what was happening and when.

Dogs West Members who went above and beyond to help members of the 
public and make sure they had a great experience with Pure Bred Dogs.

To our very hardworking but small committee who made this year again 
such a success.  Thank you to Cathy Storrs, Tony Crocker, Jenny Sayers, 
and Roni Oma, who stretched themselves and made this event the 
success it was.  

To the volunteers on the day, the many exhibitors and stall holders, the 
performance teams and trainee judges- a huge thank you as you helped 
to make this event a success. 

To our very helpful staff from Dogs West who helped along the way and 
even came for the day – thank you.   And our plea to the weather gods 
was listened to and rain held off until later that night.

Next year our date is April 2nd 2023, so lets step it up a notch and have 
another fantastic event at Dogs West.

Heather Jones - Chair of Marketing

Dogswest Open Day Coordinator
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Canine Notices
Amended Dogs West Regulations
24 August 2022

Amendments to CAWA Regulations HM2 

Be Amended by the addition of: 

2.16 A member shall display good sportsmanship and 
conduct at all times so as to reflect credit upon 
themselves, the ANKC Ltd and the member’s 
Member Body.

And

2.17 	 A Member shall comply with the requirements of 
WA Consumer Protection.

Existing 2.16 to 2.39 to be renumbered accordingly

23 September 2022
Amendments to CAWA Regulations B16.11

Amended to read: 

B16.11 	All dogs entered in any Sanctioned event must not, 
within the said period of three weeks, have been in 
premises affected with Distemper, Canine Hepatitis, 
Parvo Virus or any other contagious disease and 
must be currently vaccinated in accordance with 
current World Small Animal Veterinary Association 
International Vaccination Committee (WSAVA IVC) 
AVA vaccination policies. Signing the Exhibitor’s 
Declaration shall indicate acceptance of this 
condition of entry.

Governance determinations
PROTESTS & DISPUTES TRIBUNAL
26/07/2022
•	 B West, J Stankovic, S Corker & T Thomas (Ochaye By Design)

	 Dog suspended for 4 months from 29 May 2022. Breach of A44.3. 
Penalty of $200.

09/08/2022
•	 Mr C D Chinnery (Sherae)

	 Breach of HM2 2.18. Penalty of $3,000, plus $3,000 per puppy for 
one puppy, totaling $6,000.

•	 Ms B Fordham (Aventura)

	 Breach of HM2 2.21. Penalty of $500, plus $100 per puppy for one 
puppy, totaling $600.

16/08/2022
•	 Ms S Masson (Noblestarzz Scotch On The Rox)

	 Dog suspended for 6 months FROM 27 January 2022. Breach of 
A44.3. Penalty of $100.

APPEALS BOARD
06/09/2022
•	 Mrs S Robertson (PAWSONWATER)

Appeal dismissed. Breach of HM2 2.18. Penalty of $1,000 
plus $2,500 per puppy for five puppies totaling $13,500 
upheld.

State Final Runner Up – Keira Crocker

State Final  Winner - Baya Draper

10- U13 Winner – Daria Kurmaev 10- U13 Winner – Winter Rhodes

The Dogs West Junior Handler State Finals were held 
at the Metropolitan Kennel Club shows on the 31st 
July, with the children put through their paces by 
Judge Miss Kari Harding (South Australia).  Thank you 
to the MKC for allowing us to host our State Finals at 
your show and being so accommodating.

This past year has really been a fantastic year for 
Dogs West members showing their support for the 
kids. It’s great to see so many clubs running the heats 
at the shows. Because of these heats, we had a great 
turn out of children competing in the State Finals.

We were able to put on a spectacular prize table 
because of the generosity of our Dogs West 
Community and fantastic sponsorship we have 
received.  

We are so thankful for everyone who has 

contributed to it. Dogs West members should be so 

very proud of how they support and encourage the 

future of our sport. 

A huge thank you to Steve Warry, Shirley Briggs, 

Michelle Briggs and Chelsey Primrose who stepped 

in to run the Junior Handler training nights whilst I 

was on maternity leave.  It was wonderful for the kids 

to have these additional training sessions, we are all 

so grateful for you giving up your time. 

We wish Baya Draper all the best as she represents 

Western Australia at the National Finals hosted by 

Adelaide on October 8th.

JUNIOR HANDLER State Final 2022
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AnnualGeneralMeeting

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of Members held at the 
Association Offices, cnr. Ranford & Warton Road, Southern River on Wednesday 31 
August 2022 at 7.30pm.

1.	 PRESENT:  
	 Financial Ordinary Members and Life Members
	 Berwick K 	 Boekelman P	 Briggs S	 Campbell P
	 Crocker A	 Cullen J	 Fekete E	 Fenner J
	 Fenwick L	 Fenwick R	 Ferguson A	 Filbey C
	 Freele C	 Graham A	 Green P	 Hawkins R
	 Honnery S	 Houston A	 Houston J	 Irvine L
	 Jackson K	 Jones A	 Jones H	 Kehoe D
	 Kelly P	 Logan J	 McRae C	 Meredith J
	 Murphy C	 Ogden S	 Oma R	 Perfect M	
	 Primrose P	 Primrose R	 Rushby A	 Rose D
	 Sayers J	 Seymour S	 Sharrett N	 Shellback R
	 Shellback S	 Shrigley S	 Spargo J	 Spencer A
	 Storrs C	 Thomas M	 Walmsley E	 Warry S
	 Watson M	 Wellock M	 Wells D	
 
Associate & Junior Members
	 M Pitts	

	 APOLOGIES:  
	 Berwick R	 Briggs M	 Chandler E	 Chandler P
	 Crocker N	 Daniel D	 Edmunds M	 Friday S
	 Green W	 Hawkins S	 Howell A	 Huebner S
	 Jones G	 McCluskey K	 Moorehead H	 Primrose L
	 Sach J	 Skewes P	 Spargo J	 Storrs K
	 Storrs L	 Thomas L	 Wells R	 White V	

	 Moved C Storrs	 Seconded S Briggs
	 THAT the apologies be accepted.

CARRIED 

2.	 CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES
	 Moved 
	 THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on Wednesday 1 

September 2022 be received. 

	 Moved P Kelly	 Seconded C Murphy
	 THAT the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held Wednesday 1 September 

2022 be confirmed as a true and correct record.
CARRIED

3.	 BUSINESS ARISING
	 A Rushby asked what progress has been made on the Association Rules and 

Regulations review. The President advised no progress. Deadline July 2023.
4.	 ELECTION RESULTS 

The CEO, M Norton, confirmed the 2022 Governing Council Election results 
to be:

	 President – 2 Year Term			    
	 P Campbell	 Elected Unopposed	

	 Governing Council (3 of) – 3 Year Term
		  R Shellback		  175
		  M Wellock		  157
		  P Primrose		  148
	 Governing Council (1 of) – 2 Year Term
		  P Boekelman	 131
	 Deputy (3 of) – 1 Year Term	
		  A Rushby	 130		  1st Deputy
		  R Hawkins	 125		  2nd Deputy
		  J Sach	 117		  3rd Deputy	
	
5.	 PRESENTATIONS TOP DOG TROPHIES

•	 Agility Top Dog 2022 - AG CH 400 NETHERDEE REVVIN IT UP RN QND 
SD SPDX GDX, Cocker Spaniel, Owned by Miss S Ogden	

•	 Conformation Top Dog 2022 - SUP CH SENNEN OOPS I DID IT AGAIN, 
Bernese Mountain Dog, Owned by Mr R & Mrs K Berwick

•	 Dances With Dogs Top Dog 2022 - CH UBIQQUE DONT WALK AWAY 

RM TKN AD JDX FSA HTMA, Swedish Vallhund, Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J 
Houston

•	 Jumping Top Dog 2022 - WICKEDBORNTOBEWILD ADM JDM, 
Associate Dog, Owned by Dr K Kelly

•	 Obedience Top Dog 2022 - O CH NOBLESTARZZ CHASE THE ACE FSA 
HTMA, Border Collie, Owned by Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

•	 Retrieving Top Dog 2021 - GR RT CH ELLISHEA JUST CUSSY CM, 
Golden Retriever, Owned by Mrs H Ellis

6.	 PRESIDENT’S REPORT.	
	 The President, Ms P Campbell, presented her report to the members.
	 Moved H Jones		  Seconded C Storrs
	 THAT the President’s Report be accepted.

CARRIED 
	 Events Committee Chair Report
	 Mrs P Kelly presented report on Dogs West Events in 2021/2022 at the request 

of the President.

7.	 ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT – 1 JULY 2021 TO 30 JUNE 2022.
	 Moved J Fenner		
	 THAT the financial report be received.
	
	 The President introduced Ian McNeill, Financial Controller of the Association, 

to present the Financial Report.

	 Summary -
1. 	 Cash at bank balance as of the 30th June 2022 was $2,442,379 which was 

$279,016 more than at the same time last year. 
2. 	 Dogs West Profit as at the 30th June 2022 was $124,027 and this was 

$168,049 better than budget and $75,036 worse than last year. This worse 
than last year result was due to receiving Covid 19 Job Keeper payments (~ 
$99,000) in the previous Financial Year.

3. 	 Total Income for the 2021/22 Financial year was $1,325,978 and this was 
$43,946 more than budget and $139,203 worse than the same period 
last year. Once again due to receiving COVID payments in the previous 
financial year. 

The following are noted:
		  Compared to Budget	 Compared to last year
	 Admin Fees Income	 +48%	 -3%
	 New Membership	 -0.1%	 -1%
	 Prefix Income	 +6.6%	 +8.5%
	 Registrations	 +17%	 -14%
	 Membership renewals         	 +4%	 +6%
	 Transfers	 -19%	 +70%
	 Titles	 +7%	 +30%
	 Income Notes:	
	 The main areas of reduced income during the previous Financial Year due 

to COVID have returned to normal, although Transfer income increased 
substantially compared to last year due to the ANKC/DA ruling that it was the 
puppy owner/breeders responsibility to transfer the puppy within 3 months of 
the sale of a puppy. 

	 Most other areas of income were equal to or greater than budget and the 
previous financial year except for Puppy Registration income which decreased 
by approx. $54,000 due to no longer charging the Litter Registration fee. 
It has been noted that puppy registrations have declined over the past 6 
months however this appears to be returning to pre covid numbers as puppy 
registrations did increase substantially during Covid.
4. 	 Total Expenses for the 2021/22 Financial year of $1,201,951 were  $125,714 

Less than budget and $64,167 Less than the same period last year and this 
included:

		  Compared to Budget	 Compared to last year
	 Admin Expenses	 -9.6%	 =
	 Employment Expenses	 -1.5%	 +1%
	 Office Expenses	 -21%	 -16%
	 Repairs and Maintenance	 -23%	 -17%
	 Services	 -8%	 +9.4%
	 Expenses Notes: Most areas of expenditure were well down on budget and the 

previous year, mainly due to being cautious with regards to COVID returning.

THE CANINE ASSOCIATION OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA (INC.)
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AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

5. 	 To Summarise: Dogs West Financial position remains very healthy with 
most areas of income returning to pre Covid levels. The end of year Cash 
position of Dogs West has increased by approximately 13% on last year.

	 Moved J Fenner		  Seconded C Storrs
	 THAT the financial report be accepted.

CARRIED 
8.	 APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR
	 Moved A Rushby		  Seconded M Watson
	 THAT Reliance Auditing Services be appointed Auditors for the 2022/2023 

financial year.
CARRIED

9.	 PRESENTATIONS
	 Newly Qualified All Breeds Judges

·	 	Mr S Kurmaev
·	 Miss J Sayers

10.	 MOTIONS ON NOTICE.
	 10.1		  Moved D Kehoe		  Seconded H Jones
	 THAT Clause 28.4.1 of the Constitution be amended
	 From the current wording of :

28.4.1 	 The Governing Council shall annually appoint the Tribunal which 
shall comprise a Chairperson and up to nine (9) members. No 
member shall be a member of the Appeals Board or a member of the 
Investigations committee.

	 To now read:
28.4.1 	 Chairperson. Governing Council shall annually appoint the Protest 

and Disputes
	 Tribunal Chairperson.

28.4.1.1 	 Tribunal Members. Governing Council shall appoint from 
time to time, but at least annually, a number of members, 
that number being as determined by Governing Council 
from time to time, but the number shall be no less than 
seven (7). No member shall be a member of the Appeals 
Board or a member of the Investigations committee.

Rationale:
This will allow Governing Council to act to ensure there are correct number 
of tribunal members available to suit the current conditions. For example, the 
current Covid situation has resulted in the pool of available tribunal members 
being depleted and hearings having to be rescheduled. Having a greater 
number of tribunal members available would have eased this.

CARRIED
	 10.2	Moved: D Kehoe		  Seconded A Rushby
	 THAT Clause 40.2 of the Constitution be amended
	 From the current wording of:

40.2 	 The Association and the affairs thereof shall be wound up in such 
a manner as the Governing Council may determine and upon all 
property of the Association being realised the money obtained 
thereby together with monies in hand shall be used and applied in 
manner following, namely:
40.2.1 	 Firstly, in payment of the expenses of such realisation and 

winding up.
40.2.2 	 Secondly, in payment and discharge of all debts and 

liabilities for which the Association shall be responsible, 
and

40.2.3 	 Thirdly, the surplus (if any) shall be distributed to some 
other incorporated Association having objects similar, 
wholly or in part, to the objects of the Association and 
which shall prohibit the distribution of its or their income 
and property among its or their members, or some 
charitable object.

	 To now read:
40.2 	 The Association and the affairs thereof shall be wound up in such 

a manner as the Governing Council may determine and upon all 
property of the Association being realised the money obtained 
thereby together with monies in hand shall be used and applied in 
manner following, namely:
40.2.1 	 Satisfaction of the debts and liabilities of the Association; 

and
40.2.2 	 Satisfaction of the costs, charges and expenses of winding 

up or cancelling the incorporation of the Association, but 
does not include books relating to the management of the 
Association.

40.2.3 	 On the cancellation of the incorporation or the winding up 
of the Association, its surplus property (means property 
remaining after satisfaction of 40.2.1 and 40.2.2) must 
be distributed as determined by special resolution by 
reference to the persons mentioned in section 24(1) of the 
Act.

Rationale: 
The Department of Mines, Industry Regulation and Safety, Consumer 
Protection has advised that that Consumer Protection has undertaken a 
review the Association’s revised rules and found the following:

- Schedule 1(19) of the Act requires the rules to include 
way in which surplus property of the incorporated 
association must be distributed or dealt with if the 
association is wound up or its incorporation cancelled. 
The Associations’ clause must be consistent with Section 
24(1) of the Act

This will make the Constitution clause consistent with the Act.
	 CARRIED

10.3	Moved D Kehoe	 	 Seconded A Spencer
	 THAT Clause 5 of the Constitution be amended
	 From the current wording of:
	 Administrative Officer - the Secretary, Registrar or Chief Executive Officer of the 

Association
	 To now read:

Administrative Officer - the Position Title of the Administrative Officer shall be 
as defined by Governing Council from time to time.
Rationale: 
The term Administration Officer dates back in time. Today’s Association is 
viewed and run as a business. This amendment will allow Governing Council 
to appoint a contemporary working name to the position. 
The recent recruitment process was negatively impacted by the inflexibility of 
this clause.

CARRIED
46 For

10.4	Moved D Kehoe	 	 Seconded N Sharrett
	 THAT Clause 29.2 of the Constitution be amended:
	 From the current wording of:

Before imposing any disqualification, fine or other penalty, the Member shall 
be given an opportunity to be heard in answer to the charge by the relevant 
governance body after being given due notice of the hearing at which it will be 
considered. Notice in writing sent by registered mail addressed to the person 
concerned at his usual or last known place of abode or business or mailing 
address shall be deemed to be service of the notice which shall be deemed to 
have been served seventy two (72) hours after being put in the postTo now 
read:
Before imposing any disqualification, fine or other penalty, the Member shall 
be given an opportunity to be heard in answer to the charge by the relevant 
governance body after being given due notice of the hearing at which it will be 
considered. Such notice shall be sent to the person concerned by -
Firstly, email to the email address as recorded on the National Business System. 
Any item transmitted electronically shall be deemed to have been served the 
same day as transmission. 
Secondly, if no email address is recorded, registered mail addressed to the 
person concerned at his usual or last known place of abode or business or 
mailing address. This shall be deemed to have been served seventy two (72) 
hours after being put in the post.
Rationale: 
The vast majority of members have an email address recorded within the 
National Business System (the Dogs Australia database used by all the 
Member States Bodies). Those that don’t have an email address recorded will 
still receive the notice, by traditional mail.  Email is now an acceptable method 
of communication and in the current climate more reliable that the postal 
system. This will both simplify and improve the process.

CARRIED
42 For

10.5	Moved: D Kehoe		  Seconded J Spargo
	 THAT Clause 22.2 of the Constitution be amended:
	 From the current wording of:

An Annual General Meeting of Members shall be held once during every year 
within four (4) calendar months of the end of the financial year and at such 
meeting fifty (50) eligible voting Members present shall form a quorum.
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To now read:
An Annual General Meeting of Members shall be held once during every year 
within six (6) calendar months of the end of the financial year and at such 
meeting fifty (50) eligible voting Members present shall form a quorum.

Rationale: 
This will make the Constitution clause consistent with the Act.

CARRIED
10.6	Moved S Briggs	 	 Seconded A Rushby

	 THAT Clause 15 of the Constitution be amended by the addition of:

	 15.2.3

	 To be eligible to nominate for the position of Executive or Governing Councillor, 
the member must not:

·	 Be a member of the immediate family, and/or

·	 Be in a partnership relationship, and/or

·	 reside at the same address 
as a current governing councillor or another nominee for a governing council 
position.

Rationale: 
·	 Given the powers of the Governing Council (refer Constitution 19) to make 

decisions on all affairs relevant to members, it is the expectation that all 
discussions and decisions will be open for debate without preconception and 
possible influence.

·	 The perception of having related and/or cohabiting people on the council 
is that they will have discussed matters beforehand and come to the 
same decision – this is not necessarily the case however it is what may be 
perceived to happen.

·	 Judges and exhibitors are bound by similar regulations that preclude 
them judging and entering under these conditions along with additional 
conditions. 

·	 The same conditions that judges and exhibitors are required to abide by 
should apply to the members that are elected to manage the affairs of the 
entire Association.

·	 Governing Council is the final avenue of appeal by Dogs West members 
on items not dealt with by governance committees. If there are a number 
of partners/co-residents on council, it may be seen as a breach of natural 
justice.

·	 Hypothetically, there could be a Governing Council managed by four 
related/cohabiting couples and three other councilors making up the elected 
council.

·	 I do not believe that it is in the best interest of Dogs West members to have 
a Governing Council that could be perceived as not impartial in its decision 
making. 

LOST
3 For

10.7	Moved S Briggs		  Seconded C Murphy

	 THAT Clause 23 of the Constitution be amended by the addition of:

23.8	 The attendance record for Governing Councillors be published in the 
July/August issue of the Canine News and on the Dogs West website.

	 Renumber existing 23.8 onwards

Rationale: 
The publication of Councillors’ attendance record was adopted quite a few 
years ago but was only included in Governing Council policy. This policy item 
has not been published for some years. 

The original decision to do this was for the information of members as to 
whether the councillors were representing their best interests in regular 
attendance at council meetings.

LOST
20 For

10.8	Moved S Briggs		  Seconded P Kelly

	 THAT Clause 23 of the Constitution be amended by the addition of:

23.10	 The scheduled dates that Governing Council meetings are to be 
convened be published in the Canine News and on the Dogs West 
website with any amendments updated on the Dogs West website.

	 Renumber existing 23.10 onwards.

Rationale: 
Current 23.8 permits members to attend Governing Council meetings as 
observers only during non-confidential agenda items.
If a list of scheduled Governing Council meetings was available then members 
would be informed and able to attend if interested.

LOST
30 For

12.	 GENERAL BUSINESS. 
12.1		  J Fenner noted that a number of people leave the meeting after 

presentations. 
		  A count was undertaken and it was confirmed that a quorum remained 

in attendance. 
		  It was agreed that presentations be moved to the end of the meeting in 

future years.

12.2		  S Seymour - Did the printing error on the Governing Council Elections 
(member details section on reverse of Returning Officer envelopes 
causing re-issue of all ballot paperwork to all members by mail) affect 
the voting numbers and outcomes?

		  The President advised that the association staff had taken extensive 
checks to ensure the error did not occur. The proofs had been correct, 
and the error laid with the printer. Consideration would be given to this 
for future printing. Total number of votes consistent with previous years 
so the error did not appear to have impacted the outcome. 

		  Electronic voting process is being investigated.

12.3		  C McRae – suggestion that representation be made to Consumer 
Affairs regarding the advertising of dogs being described as being pure 
bred, when they may not be, quoting the action taken against a Perth 
restaurant that was charging for a particular meal which was found to be 
not the item served.   Discussion ensued on how such an approach may 
be made when only DNA testing can confirm dog parentage.

12.4		  S Seymour - suggestion online attendance for hearings, AGM or 
Governing Council meetings be considered.

		  The President confirmed that remote attendees can attend a meeting via 
Zoom, but that the Committee prefers to be at any hearing in person. 

		  Confidentiality issues discussed.

12.5		  S Seymour – raised that reliable sources had advised him that not all 
correspondence addressed to Governing Council was seen by them.  Mr 
Seymour declined to identify the reliable resources.  

		  The President confirmed that the CEO is responsible for receipt 
of correspondence and forwarding to relevant party for action. If 
correspondence is relevant to Governing Council, it is included in the 
next available Agenda. If not, it would be directed to the relevant party. 
Matters pertaining to any ongoing Governance matter are not seen by 
Governing Council. 

12.6		  H Jones  - advised members that Dogs West Open Day will be 
conducted 18 September 2022 and gave an overview extensive events 
planned. All disciplines being represented. Lots of members have 
volunteered already. Call for more volunteers from membership to 
assist on the day.

		  It was agreed that a number of politicians and mayors be invited.

12.7		  S Briggs – asked who would make a decision if someone claimed a lease 
was incorrect and whether Dogs West follow their own regulations? 

	 The President advised the office would investigate this kind of issue and 
act in accordance with the regulations and, if necessary, legal advice 
would be sourced. The President attempted to answer the query, being 
mindful of the fact that it concerned a matter between Members which 
ended in Court, with Dogs West also a party to the hearing.  It was not 
possible to answer the query raised.

			 
The President thanked members present for their attendance and closed 
the meeting
at 9.30pm.  
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President Report
We have emerged from border 
lockdowns and everything that the 
pandemic brought with it, into a new 
reality with virus slipping from the daily 
news headlines while continuing to 
circulate through the community.

Member Events have resumed, with 
Interstate and Overseas judges now 
travelling, subject to them not being 

affected by cancelled flights or having the virus, still causing some 
anxious moments for Club Secretaries  and working parties at times.

Costs have risen with rising inflation; household budgets are being 
squeezed.

The soaring demand for puppies and dogs, seen during the pandemic, 
has subsided, and sadly many dogs are being surrendered due to suitable 
housing shortages and lack of affordability.  Thankfully the majority 
appear not to be pure bred dogs.  The online directory used by many for 
pure bred dog sales, so bereft of listings during the pandemic, now shows 
numbers building across many breeds.

Some recent event numbers remain lower than pre-pandemic levels and 
is perhaps not unexpected in the current circumstances of rising living 
costs, winter weather and virus infections, with Scent Work bucking the 
trend and being embraced in growing numbers.

The Coordinator of Events will be speaking about events during the past 
year later. 

Financially, Dogs West has weathered the pandemic and remains in a 
solid financial position.  

There has been no further feedback on any progress that has been made 
to date on the writing of the legislation for the amendment to the Dog Act 
passed by Parliament.  

Local Government awaits the Legislation to understand how it will apply 
and when it will come into force.  Dogs West needs to have the same 
answers to commence our engagement with Local Government.

The reply to my enquiry on progress just last Monday received the same 
response as was published recently by the Department, distributed to 
many via email recently.

 

Members will recall we held a special meeting to gain approval for the 
small land swap between Dogs West and the owners of the land previously 
sold by Dogs West.  There have been surveyors on site in recent weeks 
on that land holding, which may indicate future development of the site 
may be under consideration.  

That development would allow Dogs West to complete the upgrade to 
the remaining car parking and roadways on the Ranford Road side of the 
property, to upgrade our property fencing and have an enhanced entry 
way off Warton Road.  We will keep Members advised of any progress.

The Finance Committee is going to assess options to upgrade the flooring 
under the pavilion, including what options may be viable to provide a 
softer footfall.   Council last week agreed to investigate the refurbishment 

or replacement of the lift at the end of this building to this floor.

We welcome our new Chief Executive here tonight; Marzel has been with 
Dogs West just 10 working days, and we are very pleased to have her join 
the Dogs West team.

My sincere thanks go to the Dogs West staff who took on extra duties 
and rolled up their sleeves during the extended time taken to fill the 
Chief Executive role and ensured that services to our Members were not 
affected.  

It would be remiss of me not to mention and particularly thank your 
Vice President, Des Kehoe, who spent significant hours as a volunteer 
assisting in the office and in the recruitment of a new groundsman.

Which brings up the wider conversation on volunteering.

I think each year that I have presented a report to the AGM I have asked 
that more Members consider giving of their time in some capacity as a 
volunteer.  The very old saying that many hands make light work has 
never been more relevant at this time, when volunteering across many 
fields of interest is in decline.

I have said many times, that this is a Member Association.

Without a welcoming culture and an underlying ethos of lending a hand 
and supporting each other, it simply will not prosper.

A call for volunteers to assist in the Dogs West Open Day has had a 
very small response – a disappointing situation for an event meant to 
showcase all that Dogs West and ownership of a pure-bred dog has to 
offer.  

The previous Open Day was an outstanding success, and the Events 
Working Party have been working very hard to ensure that the event on 
19 September is another great day. 

On the other hand, it was pleasing to hear last week that the recent 
Stewards Training Course attracted 8 Members to learn the art of 
stewarding – a positive sign that there are people who do want to be 
involved.

I offer my congratulations to the successful candidates in the Governing 
Council election and I look forward to working with you.

I also say a sincere thank you to those who were not successful this time.  
I thank them for nominating and for their work on Council in the past.

And I thank everyone here for attending tonight.

It has at times been a very challenging twelve months.

I think that Dogs West and our Members have a bright future if we can 
appreciate and value what we have, grasp our opportunities, support and 
be considerate of each other and welcome new Members to everything 
that we have to offer.

I now ask our Events Coordinator Penny Kenny to present her Events 
report to you.

Ms Pamela Campbell, President

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...
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With the borders closed for an extended time due to Covid 19 restrictions set by the 
state and federal governments, many of the events during 2021/2022 were affected.

State Retrieving Trial
The 2021 State Retrieivng trial was held on a superb property near Crossman where 
the dams were overflowing and there was some reasonable cover in the paddocks 
after a wetter than normal WA winter. A huge thank you to the property owners for 
granting access to allow this event to take place. The judge travelled from Tasmania 
for the weekend. The course was a challenging course (from what was reported). 
The weather was perfect for trialling and the showers held off until the end of the 
presentations. Congratulations to all winners. 

State Obedience and Rally O Trials
No trial due to lack of volunteers for the working party. We look forward to the trails 
in 2022. Thankyou to our new chairperson and working party.

Dances with Dogs State and Tricks Dog Test
The arena looked fabulous and the prizes table was bursting at the seams. With a 
record entry of 40 routines it was a full day of great sportsmanship and fantastic 
colourful routines set to brilliant music. The Tricks Dog Tests in the afternoon saw 
more super performances. This was the first time the Tricks Dog Test was run in 
conjunction with the DWD State.

Western Classic Weekend
The weekend was moved from March to May due to the state border restrictions 
at the time. The weekend was a huge success and the weather was truly incredible. 
A huge thank you to the incredible sponsors for the weekend. There were many 
stall holders (some travelling from interstate) which added to the atmosphere over 
the weekend. The sponsorship over the weekend was truly incredible thankyou to 
all your support of this event is truly appreciated. The final of the 2021 Top Open 
Show Dog was conducted, well done to all who qualified. Congratulations to all the 
winners over the weekend. I believe the working party is hard at work organising 
the Western Classic for 2023.

State Agility Trial
An incredible weekend of agility trials. The grounds were impressive. The prizes 
table was glowing. The competitors where kept on their toes all weekend, with 
fantastic courses set by the judges. Well done to all exhibitors and congratulations 
to all winners. 

Measuring working party
The working party has continued to measure dogs throughout the year as required.

Canine Fundraisers
The working party held one show in January with local judges and then three shows 
in June with interstate judges. 

Celebration of the Best
Was not conducted in 2021, due to so many events cancelled.

Junior Handlers
With all the children dressed to compete and the nerves under control (children 
and parents), the event was a huge success. Thankyou to Mrs Shirley Briggs for 
stepping in to judge the event at short notice due the border restrictions. The prize 
table was bursting, thankyou to the Dogs West community for your generosity. It 
was lovely to see so many people ring side to support the junior community at this 
event. Congratulations to all who participated, you should be proud.  

Thank you to our corporate sponsors Royal Canin and Eukanuba who supply 
product for the events listed above. 
I would like to thank all chairpersons and working parties who make the events 
happen, without their dedication these events just would not happen. 

Roll on 2022/2023
Penny Kelly - Chair, Dogs West Events Committee 

EVENTS REPORT 2021/2022

AGM PRESENTATIONS 2022

All Breeds Conformation Judge – Miss J Sayers

NOT PICTURED
Jumping Top Dog 2022  

- WICKEDBORNTOBEWILD ADM JDM,  
Associate Dog

 
Retrieving Top Dog 2021  

- GR RT CH ELLISHEA JUST CUSSY CM,  
Golden Retriever

DWD Top Dog 2022  
- CH UBIQQUE DONT WALK AWAY RM TKN AD 
JDX FSA HTMA, Swedish Vallhund

Agility Top Dog 2022  
- AG CH 400 NETHERDEE REVVIN IT UP RN 
QND SD SPDX GDX, Cocker Spaniel

Obedience Top Dog 2022 
- O CH NOBLESTARZZ CHASE THE ACE FSA 
HTMA, Border Collie

Conformation Top Dog 2022  
- SUP CH SENNEN OOPS I DID IT AGAIN, 
Bernese Mountain Dog

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

Note $ $

Revenue 3 1,325,978 1,465,181

Operating expenses

Employee benefits expense 3 (534,585) (536,519)

Depreciation (199,291) (204,832)

Repairs and maintenance (67,541) (81,235)

Bad debts (2,727) (82,111)

Other operating and administrative expense 3 (397,807) (361,421)

Net surplus for the year 124,027 199,063

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 124,027 199,063

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should 
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

Note $ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,442,399 2,163,383
Trade and other receivables 5 46,588 55,609
Inventories 6 2,126 1,908
Total Current Assets 2,491,113 2,220,900

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 2,043,644 2,218,864
Total Non-Current Assets 2,043,644 2,218,864
Total Assets 4,534,757 4,439,764

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 66,063 45,025
Provisions 9 57,764 98,695
Total Current Liabilities 123,827 143,720

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 4,253 13,394
Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,253 13,394
Total Liabilities 128,080 157,114
Net Assets 4,406,677 4,282,650

Equity
Reserves 10 492,283 483,123
Accumulated surplus 3,914,394 3,799,527
Total Equity 4,406,677 4,282,650

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes. 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Reserves 
(Note 10)

Accumulated 
Surplus

Total 
Equity

$ $ $

At 1 July 2020 459,791 3,623,796 4,083,587

Surplus for the year - 199,063 199,063

Other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 199,063 199,063

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 23,332 (23,332) -

At 30 June 2021 483,123 3,799,527 4,282,650

At 1 July 2021 483,123 3,799,527 4,282,650

Surplus for the year - 124,027 124,027

Other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year -

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 9,160 (9,160) -

At 30 June 2022 492,283 3,914,394 4,406,677

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from services provided and members 1,444,188 1,502,016

Government subsidies - 129,125

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,162,382) (1,240,526)

Interest received 7,989 10,833

Rent received 13,292 10,638

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 11 303,087 412,086

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for plant and equipment (24,071) (41,710)

Net cash flows used in investing activities (24,071) (41,710)

Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 279,016 370,376
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 
the year 2,163,383 1,793,007

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 4 2,442,399 2,163,383

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER  
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

Note $ $

Revenue 3 1,325,978 1,465,181

Operating expenses

Employee benefits expense 3 (534,585) (536,519)

Depreciation (199,291) (204,832)

Repairs and maintenance (67,541) (81,235)

Bad debts (2,727) (82,111)

Other operating and administrative expense 3 (397,807) (361,421)

Net surplus for the year 124,027 199,063

Other comprehensive income - -

Total comprehensive income for the year 124,027 199,063

The above statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income should 
be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 
AS AT 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

Note $ $

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 2,442,399 2,163,383
Trade and other receivables 5 46,588 55,609
Inventories 6 2,126 1,908
Total Current Assets 2,491,113 2,220,900

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 7 2,043,644 2,218,864
Total Non-Current Assets 2,043,644 2,218,864
Total Assets 4,534,757 4,439,764

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Trade and other payables 8 66,063 45,025
Provisions 9 57,764 98,695
Total Current Liabilities 123,827 143,720

Non-Current Liabilities
Provisions 9 4,253 13,394
Total Non-Current Liabilities 4,253 13,394
Total Liabilities 128,080 157,114
Net Assets 4,406,677 4,282,650

Equity
Reserves 10 492,283 483,123
Accumulated surplus 3,914,394 3,799,527
Total Equity 4,406,677 4,282,650

The above statement of financial position should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes. 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

Reserves 
(Note 10)

Accumulated 
Surplus

Total 
Equity

$ $ $

At 1 July 2020 459,791 3,623,796 4,083,587

Surplus for the year - 199,063 199,063

Other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - 199,063 199,063

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 23,332 (23,332) -

At 30 June 2021 483,123 3,799,527 4,282,650

At 1 July 2021 483,123 3,799,527 4,282,650

Surplus for the year - 124,027 124,027

Other comprehensive income - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year -

Transfers to reserves (Note 10) 9,160 (9,160) -

At 30 June 2022 492,283 3,914,394 4,406,677

The above statement of changes in equity should be read in conjunction with 
the accompanying notes.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

Note $ $

Cash flows from operating activities

Receipts from services provided and members 1,444,188 1,502,016

Government subsidies - 129,125

Payments to suppliers and employees (1,162,382) (1,240,526)

Interest received 7,989 10,833

Rent received 13,292 10,638

Net cash flows provided by operating activities 11 303,087 412,086

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for plant and equipment (24,071) (41,710)

Net cash flows used in investing activities (24,071) (41,710)

Net cash flows from financing activities - -

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 279,016 370,376
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 
the year 2,163,383 1,793,007

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 4 2,442,399 2,163,383

The above statement of cash flows should be read in conjunction with the 
accompanying notes.

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

$ $

3.  REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 563,085 543,998
Membership fees 251,222 238,831
Administration levies and charges 206,209 213,081
Show and sub-committee income 93,401 138,403
Facility and lighting hire 57,901 53,236
Canine News income 40,293 31,897
Government subsidies - 129,125
Interest 7,989 10,833
Bad debt recoveries 9,318 -
Other 96,560 105,777

1,325,978 1,465,181
Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 481,585 465,304
Superannuation expense 47,648 39,057
Movements in leave provisions 1,527 27,271
Other 3,825 4,887

534,585 536,519

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 173,856 171,078
Show and sub-committee expenses 56,143 54,195
Utilities and cleaning 36,854 33,461
Canine News expenses 44,090 40,637
ANKC expenses 54,174 33,168
Other 32,690 28,882

397,807 361,421

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

$ $

4.  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand 242,399 213,383
Short term deposits 2,200,000 1,950,000

2,442,399 2,163,383

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at the 
prevailing rates.  

5.  TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 46,588 55,609

46,588 55,609

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to the 
short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6.  INVENTORIES

Bar stock 2,216 1,908

2,126 1,908

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

7.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2022

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

At cost 3,316,128 432,227 191,879 64,593 628,954 4,633,781
Accumulated depreciation (1,684,349) (348,059) (177,463) (64,593) (315,673) (2,590,137)

1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

At cost 3,302,918 427,885 185,360 64,593 628,954 4,609,710
Accumulated depreciation (1,564,726) (312,294) (170,623) (64,593) (278,610) (2,390,846)

1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2022

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

Opening carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864
Additions 13,209 4,342 6,520 - - 24,071
Depreciation (119,622) (35,765) (6,841) - (37,063) (199,291)
Closing carrying amount 1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

Year ended 30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

Opening carrying amount 1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986
Additions 7,676 7,216 12,698 - 14,120 41,710
Depreciation (125,165) (37,807) (4,914) - (36,946) (204,832)
Closing carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

$ $

8.  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 25,166 18,510

Accruals 16,985 14,515

Deposits held 4,000 1,300

GST and PAYG payable 12,645 10,700

Superannuation payable 7,267 -

66,063 45,025

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled on 30 
day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is assumed to 
approximate their fair value.

9.  PROVISIONS

Current

Annual leave 19,312 40,362

Long service leave 38,452 58,333

57,764 98,695

Non-Current

Long service leave 4,253 13,394

4,253 13,394

10.  RESERVES

Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504

National agility sub-committee reserve 1 77,789 77,585

Junior handler reserve 1 10,067 7,709

Gun repair reserve 1 620 1,389

ANRTC reserve 1 2,735 1,287

Canine research 1 25,568 19,649

492,283 483,123

1  The movement in these reserves represents transfers to or from the 
accumulated surplus. 

11.  CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION 
Reconciliation of surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net surplus for the year 124,027 199,063

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 199,291 204,832

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease in receivables 9,021 26,044

Increase in inventories (218) (696)

Increase / (decrease) in payables 21,038 (8,287)

Decrease in provisions (50,072) (8,870)

Net cash inflows from operations 303,087 412,086

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

12.   EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS

Leases
The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to the 
recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 4 years from 13 June 2020, 3 years from 16 June 2020 
and 5 years from 1 June 2021.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

Within one year 5,712 5,795

After one year but not more than five years 7,898 13,610

13,610 19,405

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

$ $

13.  AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION 
The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2022 is Reliance Auditing Services.

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:
Audit fees for audit of the financial report 
– relating to the current year 7,250 6,700

7,250 6,700

14.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information which 
leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities outstand-
ing or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2022.

15.  SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year that 
have had, or are likely 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

$ $

3.  REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Revenue
Registrations, transfers and prefixes 563,085 543,998
Membership fees 251,222 238,831
Administration levies and charges 206,209 213,081
Show and sub-committee income 93,401 138,403
Facility and lighting hire 57,901 53,236
Canine News income 40,293 31,897
Government subsidies - 129,125
Interest 7,989 10,833
Bad debt recoveries 9,318 -
Other 96,560 105,777

1,325,978 1,465,181
Expenses
Employee benefits expense:
Salaries and wages 481,585 465,304
Superannuation expense 47,648 39,057
Movements in leave provisions 1,527 27,271
Other 3,825 4,887

534,585 536,519

Other operating and administrative expenses:
Administration and office expenses 173,856 171,078
Show and sub-committee expenses 56,143 54,195
Utilities and cleaning 36,854 33,461
Canine News expenses 44,090 40,637
ANKC expenses 54,174 33,168
Other 32,690 28,882

397,807 361,421

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June
2022 2021

$ $

4.  CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand 242,399 213,383
Short term deposits 2,200,000 1,950,000

2,442,399 2,163,383

Short term deposits are typically held for 30 to 90 days and earn interest at the 
prevailing rates.  

5.  TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade receivables 46,588 55,609

46,588 55,609

Receivables are non-interest bearing and generally on 30 day terms. Due to the 
short-term return, their carrying value approximates their fair value.

6.  INVENTORIES

Bar stock 2,216 1,908

2,126 1,908

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

7.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

30 June 2022

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

At cost 3,316,128 432,227 191,879 64,593 628,954 4,633,781
Accumulated depreciation (1,684,349) (348,059) (177,463) (64,593) (315,673) (2,590,137)

1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

At cost 3,302,918 427,885 185,360 64,593 628,954 4,609,710
Accumulated depreciation (1,564,726) (312,294) (170,623) (64,593) (278,610) (2,390,846)

1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

Reconciliation of carrying amount at the beginning and end of the year

Year ended 30 June 2022

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

Opening carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864
Additions 13,209 4,342 6,520 - - 24,071
Depreciation (119,622) (35,765) (6,841) - (37,063) (199,291)
Closing carrying amount 1,631,779 84,168 14,416 - 313,281 2,043,644

Year ended 30 June 2021

Land  
& Buildings 

$

Centre  
Plant &  

Equipment 
$

Office  
Furniture and 

Equipment 
$

Software 
$

Lighting 
$

Total 
$

Opening carrying amount 1,855,681 146,182 6,953 - 373,170 2,381,986
Additions 7,676 7,216 12,698 - 14,120 41,710
Depreciation (125,165) (37,807) (4,914) - (36,946) (204,832)
Closing carrying amount 1,738,192 115,591 14,737 - 350,344 2,218,864

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

$ $

8.  TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade payables 25,166 18,510

Accruals 16,985 14,515

Deposits held 4,000 1,300

GST and PAYG payable 12,645 10,700

Superannuation payable 7,267 -

66,063 45,025

Trade and other payables are non-interest bearing and generally settled on 30 
day terms. Due to their short-term nature, their carrying amount is assumed to 
approximate their fair value.

9.  PROVISIONS

Current

Annual leave 19,312 40,362

Long service leave 38,452 58,333

57,764 98,695

Non-Current

Long service leave 4,253 13,394

4,253 13,394

10.  RESERVES

Asset revaluation reserve 375,504 375,504

National agility sub-committee reserve 1 77,789 77,585

Junior handler reserve 1 10,067 7,709

Gun repair reserve 1 620 1,389

ANRTC reserve 1 2,735 1,287

Canine research 1 25,568 19,649

492,283 483,123

1  The movement in these reserves represents transfers to or from the 
accumulated surplus. 

11.  CASH FLOW RECONCILIATION 
Reconciliation of surplus to net cash flows from operations

Net surplus for the year 124,027 199,063

Adjustments for:

Depreciation 199,291 204,832

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Decrease in receivables 9,021 26,044

Increase in inventories (218) (696)

Increase / (decrease) in payables 21,038 (8,287)

Decrease in provisions (50,072) (8,870)

Net cash inflows from operations 303,087 412,086

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

12.   EXPENDITURE COMMITMENTS

Leases
The Association applies the low value of underlying assets exemption to the 
recognition of its leases of office equipment. The lease payments are recognised 
as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. 

The leases have terms of 4 years from 13 June 2020, 3 years from 16 June 2020 
and 5 years from 1 June 2021.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases are as follows:

Within one year 5,712 5,795

After one year but not more than five years 7,898 13,610

13,610 19,405

30 June 30 June

2022 2021

$ $

13.  AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION 
The auditor for the year ended 30 June 2022 is Reliance Auditing Services.

Payable to Reliance Auditing Services:
Audit fees for audit of the financial report 
– relating to the current year 7,250 6,700

7,250 6,700

14.  CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Governing Council is not aware of any circumstance or information which 
leads them to believe that there are any material contingent liabilities outstand-
ing or likely to be outstanding as at 30 June 2022.

15.  SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE DATE
No circumstances or events have arisen subsequent to the end of the year that 
have had, or are likely 

AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...
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AnnualGeneralMeetingcont...

COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 6,582 16,278
Expenses (6,391) (9,269)

191 7,009

Canine Fundraiser
Income 32,294 32,294
Expenses (13,988) (13,988)

18,306 18,306

Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,100 1,499

Expenses (1,513) (2,202)

(413) (703)

Celebration of the Best Working Party

Income - 10,404

Expenses - (5,636)

- 4,768

DWD Committee

Income 975 725

Expenses (807) (137)

168 588

Obedience Sub-Committee

Income 127 45

Expenses - -

127 45

State Obedience Committee

Income 455 727

Expenses (465) (1,185)

(10) (458)

State Retrieving Trials Committee

Income 1,148 -

Expenses (1,476) (405)

(406) (404)

Western Classic Conformation

Income 25,944 37,380

Expenses (15,374) (8,314)

10,570 29,066

Western Classic Performance

Income 9,965 10,114

Expenses (4,641) (4,173)

5,324 5,941

COMMITTEE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2021 2020
$ $

Agility Nationals
Opening balance 77,585 73,836
Income 1,204 3,750
Expenses (1,000) -
Closing balance 77,789 77,585

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 7,709 8,337
Income 2,620 3,800
Expenses (262) (4,428)
Closing balance 10,067 7,709

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance 1,389 1,309
Income 210 210
Expenses (979) (130)
Closing balance 620 1,389

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 1,287 806
Income 1,642 893
Expenses (194) (412)
Closing balance 2,735 1,287

Canine Research
Opening balance 19,649 -
Income 5,919 19,649
Expenses - -
Closing balance 25,568 19,649

Manufactured in Australia by
Advanced Pet Care of Australia Pty Ltd
40 Lionel St, Naval Base Western Australia 6165  
E: info@advancedpetcare.com.au  P: (08) 9437 1161  F: (08) 9410 1382 cherishpetfood.com.au

We take care of the science, so you can 
Cherish the moments together.

Western Australian 
made and owned.

Packed full of superfoods 
and ancient grains. 

Over 90% sourced from 
Australian farmers. 

PFIAA AS5812-2017 Approved.

SCAN HERE 
FOR MORE 
INFORMATION

WESTERN AUSTRALIA’S 
OWN SCIENTIFIC 
PREMIUM PET FOOD
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COMMITTEE INCOME AND EXPENSES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2022 2021
$ $ 

Agility Sub-Committee
Income 6,582 16,278
Expenses (6,391) (9,269)

191 7,009

Canine Fundraiser
Income 32,294 32,294
Expenses (13,988) (13,988)

18,306 18,306

Canine Judges Training Working Party
Income 1,100 1,499

Expenses (1,513) (2,202)

(413) (703)

Celebration of the Best Working Party

Income - 10,404

Expenses - (5,636)

- 4,768

DWD Committee

Income 975 725

Expenses (807) (137)

168 588

Obedience Sub-Committee

Income 127 45

Expenses - -

127 45

State Obedience Committee

Income 455 727

Expenses (465) (1,185)

(10) (458)

State Retrieving Trials Committee

Income 1,148 -

Expenses (1,476) (405)

(406) (404)

Western Classic Conformation

Income 25,944 37,380

Expenses (15,374) (8,314)

10,570 29,066

Western Classic Performance

Income 9,965 10,114

Expenses (4,641) (4,173)

5,324 5,941

COMMITTEE FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

2021 2020
$ $

Agility Nationals
Opening balance 77,585 73,836
Income 1,204 3,750
Expenses (1,000) -
Closing balance 77,789 77,585

Junior Handler Working Party
Opening balance 7,709 8,337
Income 2,620 3,800
Expenses (262) (4,428)
Closing balance 10,067 7,709

Gun Levy and Repair Fund
Opening balance 1,389 1,309
Income 210 210
Expenses (979) (130)
Closing balance 620 1,389

ANRTC Committee
Opening balance 1,287 806
Income 1,642 893
Expenses (194) (412)
Closing balance 2,735 1,287

Canine Research
Opening balance 19,649 -
Income 5,919 19,649
Expenses - -
Closing balance 25,568 19,649

Manufactured in Australia by
Advanced Pet Care of Australia Pty Ltd
40 Lionel St, Naval Base Western Australia 6165  
E: info@advancedpetcare.com.au  P: (08) 9437 1161  F: (08) 9410 1382 cherishpetfood.com.au

We take care of the science, so you can 
Cherish the moments together.

Western Australian 
made and owned.

Packed full of superfoods 
and ancient grains. 

Over 90% sourced from 
Australian farmers. 

PFIAA AS5812-2017 Approved.

SCAN HERE 
FOR MORE 
INFORMATION

WESTERN AUSTRALIA’S 
OWN SCIENTIFIC 
PREMIUM PET FOOD
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From 1 October 2021, Dogs West members must do one of 
the following within 90 days of disposing of a dog:

Transfer the dog to the new owner/s by completing and 
submitting the paperwork to Dogs West to affect the 
transfer of the dog

OR

If there is an agreement between the parties that the dog 
remains in the current owner/s name/s, lodge a ‘Non-
Transfer Agreement’ with Dogs West that is signed by all 
parties.

What’s Changed?
You now have the option to transfer the dog to the new 
owner/s at the time of Litter Registration.
In Part 2 of the Litter Registration Form, where you supply 
puppy details, you can now also include new owner/s 
details.
The Litter Registration Form now consists of 3 parts. 
o	Part 1 (page 1) remains the same
o	Part 2 (page 2) now includes space for new owner/s 

details
o	Part 3 is a continuation of Part 2 (additional pages).

Transferring a Main Register Puppy at the time of 
registration.
When transferring a puppy on the Main Register without 
endorsements you will need to provide the new owner/s 
details by completing the spaces available on Part 2 of the 
Litter Registration Form. No additional forms need to be 
supplied.

Transferring a Main Register Puppy at the time of 
registration with endorsements.
When transferring a puppy on the Main Register with 
endorsements (i.e. not for export from Australia or not to be 
used for breeding) you will need to provide the new owner/s 
details by completing the spaces available on Part 2 of the 
Litter Registration Form and include a signed Application to 
Transfer/Lease a Dog.
The cost to register a puppy is $50 and the cost to 
transfer a dog is $40.
We recommend having these forms available for your puppy 
buyers to sign when they collect their puppy. These forms are 
also fillable online and can be completed by your puppy buyer 
and emailed to you.

Transferring a Limited Register Puppy at the time of 
registration.
When transferring a puppy on the Limited Register you will 
need to provide the new owner/s details by completing the 
spaces available on Part 2 of the Litter Registration Form 

and provide a Limited Register Agreement signed by the new 
owner/s.
The cost to register a puppy is $50 and the cost to transfer 
a dog is $40.
We recommend having these forms available for your puppy 
buyers to sign when they collect their puppy. These forms are 
also fillable online and can be completed by your puppy buyer 
and emailed to you.

No Transfer of Ownership.
If you are retaining ownership of the puppy or submitting 
a Non-Transfer Agreement you do not need to include new 
owner/s details in Part 2 of the Litter Registration Form. The 
puppy registration process remains unchanged.

Cost of Registration and Transfer.
The cost to register a puppy and transfer a dog remains 
unchanged. As of 1 July 2022, the cost to register a puppy is 
$50 and the cost to transfer a dog is $40.
Example - If you submit a litter of 5 puppies (1 Main Register 
and 4 Limit Register), with new owner/s details for 4 Limited 
Register puppies and 4 signed Limited Register Agreements, 
the total cost would be $410 (5 Registrations plus 4 
Transfers).

New Pedigrees.
When you transfer ownership at the time of registration 
you will not receive a physical copy of the new Pedigrees.  
A copy of the transferred pedigree will be provided to you 
by email.
Example - Using the same scenario above, you would receive 
1 physical Main Register pedigree and 4 electronic copies of 
the transferred Limited Register pedigrees.

Where to access the forms.
All forms are available on our website, under 
Members - Application Forms & Agreements - Registration & 
Transfer Application Forms 
or in the Dogs West office. For a small fee, Dogs West can 
also print a batch of these forms and post them to you.

What if my puppy buyer changes their mind/the dog is 
returned?
When a dog is returned to you, registered ownership must 
also be transferred back to you. The puppy buyer will need 
to return the signed the dog’s Certified Pedigree to you. 
If the Certified Pedigree cannot be supplied a Duplicate 
Certificate of Registration and Application to Transfer/Lease 
a Dog (signed by the puppy buyer) must be provided.
The cost to transfer a dog is $40, the cost of a duplicate 
certificate is $32.

IMPORTANT NOTICE TO MEMBERS
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In May 2020, a Kimberley private vet submitted samples from a small 
group of domestic dogs from Halls creek and Kununurra with disease 
signs similar to the exotic disease, ehrlichiosis (E. canis). The test 
results showed some of these dogs were infected with Ehrlichia canis, a 
bacteria transmitted by the brown dog tick. E. canis occurs worldwide, 
particularly in tropical and subtropical regions, but this was the first 
time it had been detected in Australia in dogs not imported from 
overseas.
The Department of Primary Industries and Regional Development 
undertook surveillance for the disease. It is now confirmed that 
ehrlichiosis is established in the Kimberley, Pilbara, northern 
Goldfields and Gascoyne regions of northern WA and the Northern 
Territory. Detections have also been confirmed in South Australia and 
Queensland.
Once ehrlichiosis is in the brown dog tick population, it is very difficult 
to control. Nationally it has been agreed that E. canis cannot be 
eradicated.

How could my dog become infected?
Ehrlichiosis occurs when an infected brown dog tick (Rhiphicephalus 
sanguineus) bites a dog and transmits the bacteria. Dogs do not 
directly transmit the disease to each other, but infected ticks in the 
environment present a risk to other dogs. The disease is maintained by 
a cycle of transmission between ticks and dogs. 

What signs of E. canis should I look out for in my dog? 
The signs of ehrlichiosis can vary significantly from almost no disease 
signs to the sudden development of severe fever, lethargy, lack of 
appetite and weight loss. Affected dogs may have bleeding disorders or 
discharge from the eyes and nose.  

The incubation period for the development of acute disease is 
approximately 1–3 weeks after the tick bite, but the disease may recur 
months or years later following infection.

How will I know my dog is infected?
Ehrlichiosis is diagnosed by assessing the disease signs in conjunction 
with positive laboratory test results. Confirming the diagnosis via 
testing is important, as the disease can resemble other conditions, 
including other tick-borne diseases in Western Australia. Always 
contact a vet when dogs become unwell. Early diagnosis and treatment 
will provide the best chance for recovery.

How can I protect my dog?
Prevention is the best possible protection, as a vaccine is not currently 
available. To help prevent ehrlichiosis from occurring:
•	 If living in or travelling to 
areas where the brown 
dog tick is present, such as 
northern WA, ensure your 
dog is on an effective tick 
preventative. Veterinarians 
can advise on the most 
suitable tick prevention and 
control products for your 
situation.

•	 Tick collars and spot-ons 
that repel and kill brown dog 
ticks offer the best primary 
protection as they kill the 
tick before it has a chance to 
infect the dog. Tablets and 
chews registered for brown dog tick control provide an additional 
layer of protection but will not always kill the tick quickly enough to 
prevent infection by themselves. 

•	 Inspect your dog daily for ticks, especially if they have been in a 
brown dog tick-infested area. Run your fingers through your dog’s 
coat, over its skin, and feel for abnormal bumps. Pay particular 
attention to the head and neck, inside their ears, on their chest, 
between their toes and around their mouths and gums.

•	 If you find ticks on your dog, ask your veterinarian for advice on 
the best way to remove them. Also treat places where dogs sleep in 
your house and yard for ticks to prevent them from being infected. 

•	 If you are travelling with your dogs to northern WA, try to prevent 
them from entering tick-infested environments and having contact 
with other dogs which may be carrying ticks. This includes places 
you may stop, like fuel stations and caravan parks.

•	 If you return to Perth from an area where the brown dog tick is 
known to be active, maintain a tick prevention treatment for an 
additional three weeks. The brown dog tick may survive in houses 
and kennels in southern environments. 

More information 
If you think your dog may have E. canis, contact your private 
veterinarian, local DPIRD veterinarian, or the Emergency Animal 
Disease Watch hotline on 1800 675 888. 
More information is available on the DPIRD website at agric.wa.gov.
au/ehrlichiosis.

Important disclaimer 
The Chief Executive Officer of the Department of Primary Industries 
and Regional Development and the State of Western Australia accept 
no liability whatsoever by reason of negligence or otherwise arising 
from the use or release of this information or any part of it.
© State of Western Australia (Department of Primary Industries and 
Regional Development), 2022

ARE YOU TRAVELLING WITH YOUR DOG TO 
NORTHERN WA? TAKE STEPS TO REDUCE THE RISK  

OF THE SERIOUS DOG DISEASE EHRLICHIOSIS. 
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Club Notices

DATE EVENT JUDGES

Friday 3 December DWD HTM & Freestyle Mrs J Houston
Ms A Lacy-Herbert
Ms A-J Houston

Enquiries: Jill Houston 0439 864 996

Date & Time:	 December 5th 2022 - 8.00 pm
Venue:	 Canine Centre, Meeting Room 2
Elections:	 All Executive positions and 3 Committee members
Nomination Forms:	 Available from the Secretary; completed and marked “LKC 

Nomination”; to be lodged with the Returning Officer by 
November 14th 2022

Returning Officer:	 Ms H Ansell, 34 Glyndebourne Ave, Thornlie, 6108
Notices of Motion:	 To be lodged with the Secretary by November 7th 2022
Secretary:	 Mrs L Spargo, 37 Matison Street, Southern River, WA, 6110
Refreshments:	 Tea & Coffee supplied - please bring a plate of supper
Please come and support the Club; maybe join our Committee and proceed 
forward to 2023

Date & Time:	  24th November 2022 , 7.30pm .
Venue: 	 To be held in Meeting Room 1 Downstairs at the Dogswest 

Building corner of Ranford and Warton Roads, Southern River
Elections: 	 President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer and three (3) 

committee Members
Nominations:	 Forms are available from the Secretary Tanya Brooker 

(alltan@optusnet.com.au) and on rrcwa website: www.rrcwa.
com.au To be lodged with the Returning Officer by 31st 
October.

Returning Officer: 	 1 Damson Grove Armadale 6112
Notice of Motions:	 Agenda items and Nominations for committee positions 

MUST be the hands of the Secretary by 31st October 2022 for 
circularisation to the members.

	 New titles achieved in all the disciplines to 31st October must 
be ratified by the Canine Association as soon as possible. This 
allows time for the Club sashes to be made for presentation at 
the AGM.

Presentations: 	 Congratulatory sash – Champion titles, Perpetual trophies for: 
Point Score, Makimba Top Ten, Argorazi Puppy Point Score, 
Zion Memorial Obedience Trophy.

Refreshments: 	 Tea and coffee provided/Bring a plate
All Enquiries: 	 Secretary Tanya Brooker 0411379960

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

RHODESIAN RIDGEBACK 
CLUB OF WA (INC)
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING FOR 2022.

LADIES KENNEL CLUB 
OF WA (INC)
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

DANCES WITH DOGS 
CLUB OF WA

Entries close Monday 3rd April 2023

WEIMARANER 
CLUB OF SA INC
Hosting the 7th National 
Breed Championship Show
To be held under the Constitution and Rules of the 
SACA Inc.
The Club reserves the right to appoint a Reserve 
Judge if necessary.

Saturday 6th & Sunday 7th May 2023
Milang Oval, Weerooma Drive, Milang
Conformation Judge: Mrs Malgorzata 
Wasacz-Rosa (Poland)
Wednesday 3rd May 2023
National Restricted Track & Search Trial
Judge: Mrs Josie Miller (SA)
Thursday 4th May 2023
National Restricted RATG 
Judge: Mr Graeme Allen (SA)
Friday 5th May 2023
National Restricted Obedience & Rally Trial
Judges: Mr Keith & Mrs Kathy Millington (SA)
Full schedule and further details available via Club 
website www.weiclubsa.com.au
Or from National Coordinator Lois Richter  
0408 080 876 lois.waldwiese@gmail.com
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5TH NATIONAL      
TENTERFIELD TERRIER    
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Hosted by
TENTERFIELD TERRIER CLUB OF NSW Inc 

 CNCC SHOWGROUND, 80 HILLSBOROUGH RD, HILLSBOROUGH

FRIDAY 3rd MARCH 2023
Championship Classes: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12 & 18 (dogs & bitches), 

Property Class: Best Head Dog, Best Head Bitch, Best Movement,     
Best Parent & 2 Progeny, Best Colour, Fun Class - Kids N Tenties

Judge: Mrs Sue Bownds (NSW)

DOGS NSW Representative: Mrs L Hutchinson

Contact: Mrs Lesley Ratcliff on (02) 6562 7084

Full schedule available at www.ttclubnsw.com or 
Facebook: NSW Tenterfield Terrier Club News

Entries Close: 3rd February 2023
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5TH NATIONAL      
TENTERFIELD TERRIER    
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Hosted by
TENTERFIELD TERRIER CLUB OF NSW Inc 

 CNCC SHOWGROUND, 80 HILLSBOROUGH RD, HILLSBOROUGH

FRIDAY 3rd MARCH 2023
Championship Classes: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12 & 18 (dogs & bitches), 

Property Class: Best Head Dog, Best Head Bitch, Best Movement,     
Best Parent & 2 Progeny, Best Colour, Fun Class - Kids N Tenties

Judge: Mrs Sue Bownds (NSW)

DOGS NSW Representative: Mrs L Hutchinson

Contact: Mrs Lesley Ratcliff on (02) 6562 7084

Full schedule available at www.ttclubnsw.com or 
Facebook: NSW Tenterfield Terrier Club News

Entries Close: 3rd February 2023

17TH DALMATIAN NATIONAL 
restricted to Dalmatians only - hosted by the Dalmatian Club of the ACT 

CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW & PERFORMANCE TRIAL
11 & 12 MARCH 2023 (EPIC & CDC)

www.facebook.com/TheDalmatianCluboftheACT/

Mrs Zeljka Halper-Drazic (Croatia)
Dalmino Dalmatians

Ms Helen Mosslar (ACT) - Agility & Jumpers
Mr Charlie Giles (ACT) - Obedience & Rally-O

Entries & camping bookings via Show Manager
Entries close 27 Feb 2023 (online); 20 Feb 2023 (paper)

Conformation: Trish Dyer 0429 654 112 Performance: Beverley Barr 0413 131 817

Labrador Retriever Club of WA Inc.
Friday 9th December 2022 –  Canine Centre, Southern River

The Advance “Hazy Days of Summer” Show, 1-4 system

CHIEF STEWARD:   Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE:   Monday 28th November, 2022
ENTRIES TO:  LRCWA, Lot 216 Passmore Street, Southern River 6110 or 

www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries $14.00, Babies $8.00
 Paper entries $15.50, Babies $9.50
 Cheques payable to LRC of WA (Inc) 
CATALOGUE: Free online or $4.50 per hard copy, one catalogue for 

both shows. Please order and pay with entries
CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 

Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter

GATES OPEN:  5.00pm
JUDGING TIME:  7.00pm - Group 4 followed by Group 2, all other 

Groups alphabetical 
PRODUCT & ROSETTES:   BIS 1st and 2nd, Baby in Show, Puppy in Show & 

Neuter in Show, BIG 1-4, Baby in Group, Puppy in 
Group & Neuter in Group

REFRESHMENTS:  Canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Glenice McClure - blackboykennels@bigpond.com 

(Email only)

ENTRIES CLOSE: 28.11.22

Ms D. SALTAU (VIC)...................................................... GROUP 1
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) ................................................. GROUP 2
Mr L. BUTLER (NSW) .................................................... GROUP 3
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) ................................................. GROUP 4 

ENTRIES CLOSE: 28.11.22

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs A. Lacy-Herbert
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 28th November, 2022. 
ENTRIES TO:  OARS Online Entries, http://agility-trials.online
ENTRY FEES:  $11.00
CATALOGUES: Available for printing online.

GATES OPEN:  4.30pm
VETTING TIME:  5.30pm
JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm
TROPHIES & SASHES:  Only if Donated.
ENQUIRIES:  Gail Brindley - 0417 955 361 or 
 OARS Simon Innes - nme@cranksquad.net 

DOGS WEST EVENTS - AGILITY
Saturday 10th December 2022 – Dogs West, Cnr Warton & Ranford Roads, Southern River

AGILITY TRIALS 
- NATIONAL EVENT FUNDRAISER

Miss K. PHILLIPS ............................AD / ADX / ADM / ADO
Mr S. INNES ...................................JDO / JDM / JDX / JD

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Ms J. VAN DINTER ....................................................... GROUP 5
Ms T. MOL .................................................................... GROUP 6
Mr A. BEATTIE .............................................................. GROUP 7  
Mr L. BUTLER (NSW) ....................................GENERAL SPECIALS

Labrador Retriever Club of WA Inc.
Saturday 10th December 2022 –  Canine Centre, Southern River

The Advance “Nights of Summer” Show

CHIEF STEWARD:   Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE:   Monday 28th November, 2022
ENTRIES TO:  LRCWA, Lot 216 Passmore Street, Southern River 6110 or 

www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries $14.00, Babies $8.00
 Paper entries $15.50, Babies $9.50
 Cheques payable to LRC of WA (Inc) 
CATALOGUE: Free online or $4.50 per hard copy, one catalogue for 

both shows. Please order and pay with entries
CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 

Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter

GATES OPEN:  5.00pm
JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm - all groups alphabetical 
PRODUCT & ROSETTES:   BIS & RUBIS, All Classes in Show, Neuter & R/Up 

Neuter in Show, BIG & RUBIG, & Neuter & R/Up Neuter 
in Group

SASHES: Class in Group
REFRESHMENTS:  Canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Glenice McClure - blackboykennels@bigpond.com 

(Email only)

ENTRIES CLOSE: 28.11.22

Mr A. BEATTIE .............................................................. GROUP 1
Mr F. WARING ............................................................... GROUP 2
Mrs H. LAMB ................................................................ GROUP 3
Ms J. VAN DINTER ....................................................... GROUP 4 

Mr L. BUTLER (NSW) .................................................... GROUP 5
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) ................................................. GROUP 6
Ms D. SALTAU (VIC)...................................................... GROUP 7  
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) .................................GENERAL SPECIALS

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies
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5TH NATIONAL      
TENTERFIELD TERRIER    
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW

Hosted by
TENTERFIELD TERRIER CLUB OF NSW Inc

CNCC SHOWGROUND, 80 HILLSBOROUGH RD, HILLSBOROUGH

FRIDAY 3rd MARCH 2023
Championship Classes: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 10, 11, 12 & 18 (dogs & bitches), 

Property Class: Best Head Dog, Best Head Bitch, Best Movement, 
Best Parent & 2 Progeny, Best Colour, Fun Class - Kids N Tenties

Judge: Mrs Sue Bownds (NSW)

DOGS NSW Representative: Mrs L Hutchinson

Contact: Mrs Lesley Ratcliff on (02) 6562 7084

Full schedule available at www.ttclubnsw.com or 
Facebook: NSW Tenterfield Terrier Club News

Entries Close: 3rd February 2023

Labrador Retriever Club of WA Inc.
Friday 9th December 2022 –  Canine Centre, Southern River

The Advance “Hazy Days of Summer” Show, 1-4 system

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 28th November, 2022
ENTRIES TO:  LRCWA, Lot 216 Passmore Street, Southern River 6110 or 

www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries $14.00, Babies $8.00

Paper entries $15.50, Babies $9.50
Cheques payable to LRC of WA (Inc) 

CATALOGUE: Free online or $4.50 per hard copy, one catalogue for 
both shows. Please order and pay with entries

CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter

GATES OPEN:  5.00pm
JUDGING TIME:  7.00pm - Group 4 followed by Group 2, all other 

Groups alphabetical 
PRODUCT & ROSETTES:   BIS 1st and 2nd, Baby in Show, Puppy in Show & 

Neuter in Show, BIG 1-4, Baby in Group, Puppy in 
Group & Neuter in Group

REFRESHMENTS:  Canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Glenice McClure - blackboykennels@bigpond.com 

(Email only)

ENTRIES CLOSE: 28.11.22

Ms D. SALTAU (VIC)...................................................... GROUP 1
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) ................................................. GROUP 2
Mr L. BUTLER (NSW) .................................................... GROUP 3
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) ................................................. GROUP 4 

ENTRIES CLOSE: 28.11.22

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs A. Lacy-Herbert
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 28th November, 2022. 
ENTRIES TO:  OARS Online Entries, http://agility-trials.online
ENTRY FEES:  $11.00
CATALOGUES: Available for printing online.

GATES OPEN:  4.30pm
VETTING TIME:  5.30pm
JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm
TROPHIES & SASHES:  Only if Donated.
ENQUIRIES:  Gail Brindley - 0417 955 361 or 

OARS Simon Innes - nme@cranksquad.net 

DOGS WEST EVENTS - AGILITY
Saturday 10th December 2022 – Dogs West, Cnr Warton & Ranford Roads, Southern River

AGILITY TRIALS 
- NATIONAL EVENT FUNDRAISER

Miss K. PHILLIPS ............................AD / ADX / ADM / ADO
Mr S. INNES ...................................JDO / JDM / JDX / JD

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Ms J. VAN DINTER ....................................................... GROUP 5
Ms T. MOL .................................................................... GROUP 6
Mr A. BEATTIE .............................................................. GROUP 7  
Mr L. BUTLER (NSW) ....................................GENERAL SPECIALS

Labrador Retriever Club of WA Inc.
Saturday 10th December 2022 –  Canine Centre, Southern River

The Advance “Nights of Summer” Show

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 28th November, 2022
ENTRIES TO:  LRCWA, Lot 216 Passmore Street, Southern River 6110 or 

www.showmanager.com.au
ENTRY FEES:  Online entries $14.00, Babies $8.00

Paper entries $15.50, Babies $9.50
Cheques payable to LRC of WA (Inc) 

CATALOGUE: Free online or $4.50 per hard copy, one catalogue for 
both shows. Please order and pay with entries

CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 
Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter

GATES OPEN:  5.00pm
JUDGING TIME:  6.30pm - all groups alphabetical 
PRODUCT & ROSETTES:   BIS & RUBIS, All Classes in Show, Neuter & R/Up 

Neuter in Show, BIG & RUBIG, & Neuter & R/Up Neuter 
in Group

SASHES: Class in Group
REFRESHMENTS:  Canteen
ENQUIRIES:  Glenice McClure - blackboykennels@bigpond.com 

(Email only)

ENTRIES CLOSE: 28.11.22

Mr A. BEATTIE .............................................................. GROUP 1
Mr F. WARING ............................................................... GROUP 2
Mrs H. LAMB ................................................................ GROUP 3
Ms J. VAN DINTER ....................................................... GROUP 4 

Mr L. BUTLER (NSW) .................................................... GROUP 5
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) ................................................. GROUP 6
Ms D. SALTAU (VIC)...................................................... GROUP 7  
Mrs C. BUTLER (NSW) .................................GENERAL SPECIALS

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies



22 Canine News  /  November  /  December 2022 Canine News  /   November  /  December 2022

BUILDING & AMENITIES CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW 
Saturday, 31st December 2022 – Canine Centre, Southern River

Hosted by the Dobermann Club of WA (inc)
Mrs O. MEYER .............................................................. GROUP 1
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................................ GROUP 2
Ms A. ADAMOPOULOS (QLD) ....................................... GROUP 3
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................................ GROUP 4

Mr T. THOMAS (QLD) .................................................... GROUP 5
Ms J. LAWRENCE ......................................................... GROUP 6
Mrs S. SHRIGLEY ......................................................... GROUP 7
Mr T. THOMAS (QLD) ....................................GENERAL SPECIALS

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 19th December 2022 (Online 23rd December 2022)
ENTRIES TO:  DCWA Inc, 110 Terrier Place, Southern River WA 6110 or 

online www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES:  $11.00 per entry, $5.00 Babies 
CATALOGUE: $2.50 please order and pay with entries
CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 

Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter
OTHER CLASSES:  Dogs West Junior Handlers 7.30pm 
GATES OPEN:  6.00pm

JUDGING TIME:  7.30pm Commencing with Junior Handlers

JUDGING ORDER:  Group 2 followed by Group 4. Alphabetical as per Regs.

CASH & ROSETTES:  Best & R/Up Best in Show, All Classes in Show 

ROSETTES:  Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group

REFRESHMENTS:  Available at grounds

ENQUIRIES:  Stewarding - Cathy Storrs - 0488 025 067

All others enquires - Denise Ball - 0409 020 411

ENTRIES CLOSE: 19.12.22

ALL BREEDS FUNDRAISER CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW 
Dobermann Club of WA (inc)

Sunday, 1st January 2023 – Canine Centre, Southern River
Ms N. SHARRETT ......................................................... GROUP 1
Mr S. HONNERY ............................................................ GROUP 2
Mr T. THOMAS (QLD) .................................................... GROUP 3
Mrs O. MEYER .............................................................. GROUP 4

Ms A. ADAMOPOULOS (QLD) ....................................... GROUP 5
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................................ GROUP 6
Ms J. LAWRENCE ......................................................... GROUP 7
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................GENERAL SPECIALS

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 19th December 2022 (Online 23rd December 2022)
ENTRIES TO:  DCWA Inc, 110 Terrier Place, southern River WA 6110 or 

online www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES:  $13.00 per entry, $5.00 Babies 
CATALOGUE: $2.50 please order and pay with entries
CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, 

Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter

GATES OPEN:  5.30pm
JUDGING TIME:  7.00pm Alphabetical as per Regs.
JUDGING ORDER:  Alphabetical as per Regs
CASH & ROSETTES:  Best & R/Up Best in Show, All Classes in Show 
ROSETTES:  Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group
REFRESHMENTS:  Available at grounds
ENQUIRIES:  Stewarding - Cathy Storrs - 0488 025 067

All others enquires - Denise Ball - 0409 020 411

ENTRIES CLOSE: 19.12.22

ENTRIES CLOSE: 16.1.23

Canine Fund Raisers
TRIPLE HEADER CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

SPONSORED BY EUKANUBA
Friday 27th, Saturday 28th & Sunday 29th January 2023 –

Canine Centre - Ranford Road, Southern River

GROUPS Friday (1- 4) Saturday Sunday (1- 4)

Group 1 .............................. Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ...................................... Mr D. WEIL (QLD).................................Ms M. ROBERTS

Group 2 .............................. Mrs A. HOWELL.......................................... Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ...............................Mr D. WEIL (QLD)

Group 3 .............................. Miss J. BUCKLEY (ACT)............................... Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT) .........................Mrs M. COCHRANE

Group 4 .............................. Mrs S. TAYLOR ........................................... Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ...............................Miss J. BUCKLEY (ACT)

Group 5 .............................. Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT) ................................ Miss N. RYAN.......................................Mr D. WEIL (QLD)

Group 6 .............................. Mrs M. COCHRANE..................................... Miss J. BUCKLEY (ACT) ........................Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT)

Group 7 .............................. Mr D. WEIL (QLD)........................................ Mrs A. HOWELL ...................................Mrs H. WEIL (QLD)

GENERAL SPECIALS .......... Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ................................... Mr D. WEIL (QLD) ..............................Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT)

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs C. Storrs

ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 16th January 2023, Online - Tuesday 24 January 2023

ENTRIES TO: CFR Entries - 3 Ponders Cove Safety Bay 6169 or Online at www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES: Online $14.00 per dog per show, Babies $7.00 per show

Includes club online fee. Merchant processing and credit card fees additional.

Postal $15.50 per dog per show, Babies: $8.50 per show

Cheques to cover all or any shows made payable to “Dogs West”.

Payment for all shows can be on the one cheque in the same envelope.

SEPARATE ENTRY FORMS FOR EACH SHOW AND MARKED CLEARLY FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY

CATALOGUES: Free online or $5.00 per show for one catalogue for all 3 shows, Order and Pay with entries

CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust Bred, Open and Open Neuter - All Shows

OTHER CLASSES: Dogs West Junior Handlers Saturday 28th at 6.00pm

GATES OPEN: Friday 5.00pm Saturday and Sunday 4.30pm

JUDGING TIME: Friday 7.00pm.

Saturday At completion of Junior Handlers

Sunday 6.00pm

JUDGING SYSTEM: Friday & Sunday Only: Group 1-2-3-4 as per ANKC Regulations Part 5

JUDGING ORDER: Alphabetical as per regulations.

CASH & ROSETTES: Friday & Sunday - Best In Show 1-2, Baby & Puppy in Show, Neuter in Show.

Saturday - Best & R/up in Show and all Classes in Show

ROSETTES ONLY: Friday & Sunday - Best in Group 1-2-3-4, Baby & Puppy in Group. Neuter in Group

Saturday - Best and R/up in Group, Classes in Group, Runner Up Neuter in Show

REFRESHMENTS: Available at canteen

ENQUIRIES: Christie Chapman 0409 331 498 or to caninefundraisers@gmail.com

The Committee reserves the right to re-allocate breeds between judges to accommodate the smooth running of the show.

Regulation 23.4.4 applies

Schedules cont...

Correct at time of going to press. 
See www.dogswest.com for updated list of events

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

NOV 12 Sat Championship Show  
(B&A) (All Breeds)

Rhod R/back Club  
& Spitz DC 31-Oct

13 Sun Championship Show  
(B&A) (All Breeds) Hound Club of WA 24-Oct

13 Sun Trick Dog Test Rockingham Dog Club 31-Oct

19 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC 7-Nov

19 Sat Obedience Trial Albany All Breeds DC 7-Nov

19 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC 7-Nov

20 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC 7-Nov

20 Sun Agility Trials x 2 (Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC 7-Nov

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

DEC 3 Sat DWD Event DWD Club of WA 21-Nov

9 Fri Championship Show (All Breeds)
Labrador Retreiver  
Club of WA

28-Nov

10 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds)
Labrador Retreiver  
Club of WA

28-Nov

10 sat Agility Trial Fundraiser CAWA Events Ctee 28-Nov

31 Sat
Championship Show  
(B&A) (All Breeds)

Dobermann Club of WA 19-Dec

Date Day Fixture Club Closing

JAN 1 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Dobermann Club of WA 19-Dec

27 Fri Championship Show (Canine 
Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 16-Jan

28 Sat Championship Show (Canine 
Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 16-Jan

29 Sun Championship Show (Canine 
Fundraisers - All Breeds) CAWA Events Ctee 16-Jan

4 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Fremantle Dog Club

4 Sat Agility Games & Agility Teams Cloverdale Canine Comp

5 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Fremantle Dog Club

10 Fri DWD Competition Midland Dog Training Club

11 Sat Obedience & Rally Trials Northern Suburbs T&ODC

12 Sun Open Show (All Breeds) Bunbury & Dist.DC
18 Sat Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC
18 Sat Obedience & Rally Trials Albany All Breeds DC
18 Sat Agility Trials x 2 Albany All Breeds DC
19 Sun Championship Show (All Breeds) Albany All Breeds DC
19 Sun Agility Trials x 2 (Jumping Only) Albany All Breeds DC
19 Sun Rally Trial Albany All Breeds DC

24/
25

Fri/
Sat

Championship Shows x 2  
(All Breeds) Hills Kennel Club

25 Sat Obedience & Rally Trials German Shepherd DC

events
novemeber
2022

events
december
2022

events
january
2023

Upcoming Events

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies

Regulation B23.4.4 Applies
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BUILDING & AMENITIES CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW
Saturday, 31st December 2022 – Canine Centre, Southern River

Hosted by the Dobermann Club of WA (inc)
Mrs O. MEYER .............................................................. GROUP 1
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................................ GROUP 2
Ms A. ADAMOPOULOS (QLD) ....................................... GROUP 3
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................................ GROUP 4

Mr T. THOMAS (QLD).................................................... GROUP 5
Ms J. LAWRENCE ......................................................... GROUP 6
Mrs S. SHRIGLEY ......................................................... GROUP 7
Mr T. THOMAS (QLD)....................................GENERAL SPECIALS

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 19th December 2022 (Online 23rd December 2022)
ENTRIES TO: DCWA Inc, 110 Terrier Place, Southern River WA 6110 or

online www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES: $11.00 per entry, $5.00 Babies
CATALOGUE: $2.50 please order and pay with entries
CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,

Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter
OTHER CLASSES: Dogs West Junior Handlers 7.30pm
GATES OPEN: 6.00pm

JUDGING TIME: 7.30pm Commencing with Junior Handlers

JUDGING ORDER: Group 2 followed by Group 4.Alphabetical as per Regs.

CASH & ROSETTES: Best & R/Up Best in Show, All Classes in Show

ROSETTES: Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group

REFRESHMENTS: Available at grounds

ENQUIRIES: Stewarding - Cathy Storrs - 0488 025 067

All others enquires - Denise Ball - 0409 020 411

ENTRIES CLOSE: 19.12.22

ALL BREEDS FUNDRAISER CHAMPIONSHIP SHOW
Dobermann Club of WA (inc)

Sunday, 1st January 2023 – Canine Centre, Southern River
Ms N. SHARRETT ......................................................... GROUP 1
Mr S. HONNERY............................................................ GROUP 2
Mr T. THOMAS (QLD).................................................... GROUP 3
Mrs O. MEYER .............................................................. GROUP 4

Ms A. ADAMOPOULOS (QLD) ....................................... GROUP 5
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................................ GROUP 6
Ms J. LAWRENCE ......................................................... GROUP 7
Mr D. McALLISTER (QLD) ............................GENERAL SPECIALS

CHIEF STEWARD: Mrs C. Storrs
ENTRIES CLOSE: Monday 19th December 2022 (Online 23rd December 2022)
ENTRIES TO: DCWA Inc, 110 Terrier Place, southern River WA 6110 or

online www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES: $13.00 per entry, $5.00 Babies
CATALOGUE: $2.50 please order and pay with entries
CLASSES: Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred,

Aust Bred, Open & Open Neuter

GATES OPEN: 5.30pm
JUDGING TIME: 7.00pm Alphabetical as per Regs.
JUDGING ORDER: Alphabetical as per Regs
CASH & ROSETTES: Best & R/Up Best in Show, All Classes in Show
ROSETTES: Best & R/Up in Group, All Classes in Group
REFRESHMENTS: Available at grounds
ENQUIRIES: Stewarding - Cathy Storrs - 0488 025 067

All others enquires - Denise Ball - 0409 020 411

ENTRIES CLOSE: 19.12.22

Schedules cont...
ENTRIES CLOSE: 16.1.23

Canine Fund Raisers
TRIPLE HEADER CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS

SPONSORED BY EUKANUBA
Friday 27th, Saturday 28th & Sunday 29th January 2023 – 

Canine Centre - Ranford Road, Southern River

GROUPS Friday (1- 4) Saturday Sunday (1- 4)

Group 1 .............................. Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ...................................... Mr D. WEIL (QLD) .................................Ms M. ROBERTS

Group 2 .............................. Mrs A. HOWELL .......................................... Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ...............................Mr D. WEIL (QLD)

Group 3 .............................. Miss J. BUCKLEY (ACT) ............................... Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT) .........................Mrs M. COCHRANE

Group 4 .............................. Mrs S. TAYLOR ........................................... Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ...............................Miss J. BUCKLEY (ACT)

Group 5 .............................. Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT) ................................ Miss N. RYAN .......................................Mr D. WEIL (QLD)

Group 6 .............................. Mrs M. COCHRANE ..................................... Miss J. BUCKLEY (ACT) ........................Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT)

Group 7 .............................. Mr D. WEIL (QLD) ........................................ Mrs A. HOWELL ...................................Mrs H. WEIL (QLD)

GENERAL SPECIALS .......... Mrs H. WEIL (QLD) ................................... Mr D. WEIL (QLD) ..............................Mrs L. BUCKLEY (ACT)

CHIEF STEWARD:  Mrs C. Storrs

ENTRIES CLOSE:  Monday 16th January 2023, Online - Tuesday 24 January 2023

ENTRIES TO:  CFR Entries - 3 Ponders Cove Safety Bay 6169 or Online at www.showmanager.com.au

ENTRY FEES:  Online $14.00 per dog per show, Babies $7.00 per show 

Includes club online fee. Merchant processing and credit card fees additional.

Postal $15.50 per dog per show, Babies: $8.50 per show

Cheques to cover all or any shows made payable to “Dogs West”. 

Payment for all shows can be on the one cheque in the same envelope. 

SEPARATE ENTRY FORMS FOR EACH SHOW AND MARKED CLEARLY FRIDAY, SATURDAY, SUNDAY

CATALOGUES:   Free online or $5.00 per show for one catalogue for all 3 shows, Order and Pay with entries

CLASSES:  Baby, Minor, Puppy, Junior, Intermediate, State Bred, Aust Bred, Open and Open Neuter - All Shows

OTHER CLASSES:  Dogs West Junior Handlers Saturday 28th at 6.00pm

GATES OPEN:  Friday 5.00pm Saturday and Sunday 4.30pm

JUDGING TIME:  Friday 7.00pm. 

Saturday At completion of Junior Handlers

Sunday 6.00pm

JUDGING SYSTEM:  Friday & Sunday Only: Group 1-2-3-4 as per ANKC Regulations Part 5

JUDGING ORDER:  Alphabetical as per regulations.

CASH & ROSETTES:  Friday & Sunday - Best In Show 1-2, Baby & Puppy in Show, Neuter in Show.

Saturday - Best & R/up in Show and all Classes in Show

ROSETTES ONLY:  Friday & Sunday - Best in Group 1-2-3-4, Baby & Puppy in Group. Neuter in Group

Saturday - Best and R/up in Group, Classes in Group, Runner Up Neuter in Show

REFRESHMENTS:  Available at canteen 

ENQUIRIES:  Christie Chapman 0409 331 498 or to caninefundraisers@gmail.com

The Committee reserves the right to re-allocate breeds between judges to accommodate the smooth running of the show.

Regulation 23.4.4 applies
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STATE OBEDIENCE AND RALLY 2022

UDX 
OB.T.CH. R.CH. MAERCECI UBER MAGIC RAE2. 
TDX. HTM.A. FS.I.     
D Webb

Novice 
ASHMORE FOREVERTO LUV CCD. JD. 
J Crowley

Rally Excellent 
JEZMIC BLUE NOSTALGIA SWN RA. TK.S. 
A Healey

UD, Rally Novice, Winner of Winners 
Obedience and Winner of Winners Rally  O.CH. 
NOBLESTARZZ CHASE THE ACE FS.A. HTM.A.     
J & A-J Houston

CCD 
ERIK RE 
D Buchanan

Rally Advanced 
HTM.CH. KLEURIG FISTFUL OF DIAMONDS 
RA. TK.S. FS.A. M Pitts

Open  
O.CH. R.CH. KLEURIG GUESS WHO HTM.N.    
D & R Hyde

Rally Masters  
R.CH. NAHROF TRICK OLIGHT CDX. TK.N. JDX. HT.    
P Skewes

WOW what an event, with Eukanuba as our sponsor and members and clubs 
helping financially towards the running of the event the trophy table looked 
superb, the grounds in perfect condition the weather could not have been better 
so the stage was set for awesome performances and this is what we achieved.
Wins and passes in every class, fabulous heelwork, amazing team work, so many 
different breeds competing, Show Champions, Obedience Champions, DWD 
Champions, Rally Champions and Tracking Champions made this a smorgasbord 
of talent to watch.
A fantastic entry in all classes with all eight dogs in the CCD class that went to 
stays judged by Frank Waring gaining a qualifier what a brilliant start to their 
career, we had a championship score in UDX and gaining a perfect score in 

UD and winning the winner of winners for Obedience was Jill Houston with 
Obedience Champion Noblestarzz Chase the Ace.
In the rally three of the four classes gained perfect scores which just goes to 
show the quality of the dogs competing, again taking top spot in the winner 
of winners was Jill Houston with Obedience Champion Noblestarzz Chase the 
Ace, mega congratulations.
It was a joy to see the comradery amongst competitors and the judges in all 
classes were delighted with the quality and sportsmanship of their contestants.
To our stewards and judges and everyone that made this event a success  - 
Thank you.

Amanda Houston

TEAM 8409 DogsWest

Unleash the extraordinary in your dog
For the last 50 years, we’ve used the power of nutritional science to fuel dogs’
athletic abilities and unleash their full potential.

Whether your dog is a show dog, used for breeding, a working professional or a
family companion, body condition, nutrition and the environment will influence
health and performance throughout their lifetime.

We’re driven by the idea that nutrition, dogs’ lives and performance can always
be improved. That’s often meant our formulas have broken new ground.We
were the first to use beet pulp and key prebiotics to help optimise digestion,
the first to use specific levels of omega-6 and omega-3 fatty acids to help
support skin and coat health and we created an antioxidant blend to support
immune function and post-exercise recovery. The list of breakthroughs goes on
— and our commitment to making the best performance nutrition will as well.

*Only available at the Eukanuba ProShop (webshop.eukanuba.com), 1st October — 30th November 2022. Offer includes Small, Medium and Large Breed Adult Dry
Diets, Small, Medium and Large Breed Senior Dry Diets and Small, Medium and Large Breed Fit Body Dry Diets. 15kg order minimum.

20% OFF SELECTED Eukanuba™ADULT DIETS*

THAT’S A Eukanuba™ DOG.

Enjoy this and other exclusive promotions when you join the Eukanuba™
Professional Club. To sign up visit our website: eukanuba.com/au
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Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:
1.	Be at least 18 years of age.

2.	Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 
Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior to
the date of application.

3.	The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of 
the Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country 
of prior residence.

4.	Be a financial member of the Canine Association of 
WA Inc.

5.	Provide sufficient evidence as a handler and trainer to
meet the following criteria;

·	 Trained a dog to gain a title of CCD, and

·	 Instructed in obedience training for a period of at
least two years during the last five years.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be conducted in accordance with the ‘ANKC 
Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Obedience Trial 
Judges Training Scheme’ and CAWA ‘Regulations Section 
O – Sanctioned Obedience Trials’.
Copies available at http://ankc.org.au/media/4425/ankc-
reg3c_obedience_oct15.pdf 
And http://www.dogswest.com/dogswest/Members-
Rules__Regulations.htm 
Application Forms: Can be obtained from the 
Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or 
downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send a 
stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($71.00). All supporting documentation must be 
attached.
Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief 
Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 
5PM ON FRIDAY 27 JANUARY 2023.

Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:
1.	Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 
Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior to
the date of application.

3.	The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of 
the Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country 
of prior residence.

4.	Be a financial member of the Canine Association of 
WA Inc.

5.	Provide sufficient evidence as a handler and trainer to 
meet the following criteria:
·	 Trained a dog to minimum of AD within the last
three years and / or:

·	 Instructed in agility training for a period of at least
two years during the last five years and / or:

·	 Have officiated as a Chief Steward, scribe or 
timekeeper at five ANKC trials in the preceding
three years.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 
people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 
eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Agility, Jumping and 
Games Judges Training Scheme’ 
AND CAWA Regulations Section K – Sanctioned Agility 
Trials.
Copies available at https://ankc.org.au/media/6586/
ankc-reg3g_judges-agility_oct15.pdf
And https://www.dogswest.com/dogswest/Members-
Rules__Regulations.htm
Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the DogsWest 
website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for 
return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated 
fee ($71.00). All supporting documentation must be 
attached.
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 27 
JANUARY 2023.

Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:

1.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of four (4) years prior to 

the date of application.

2.	 	The Member Body will consider an application from 

a person transferring from another State or Territory 

of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 

that their canine experience extends over a minimum

period of five (5) consecutive years as a member 

of the Controlling Body for the State, Territory or 

Country of prior residence.

3.	 Be a financial member of their State/Territory Member 

Body.

4.	 Have officiated as a Trial Manager, Judges Steward or 

Gun Steward at five (5) ANKC recognised Trials in the

preceding three (3) years.

5.	 Have successfully trained, competed and placed in

trials with a dog at novice level.

Governing Council has the right to approve other 

people who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving 

eligibility rests with the applicant.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 

Regulations for the Conduct of Retrieving Trial Judges 

Training Scheme’. A copy is available at 

http://ankc.org.au/media/6580/ankc-reg3a_judges-

retrieving_oct-16.pdf 

Application Forms: Can be obtained from the 
Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or 

downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send a 

stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 

the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 

prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 

($71.00). All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief 
Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 

5PM ON FRIDAY 27 JANUARY 2023.

OBEDIENCE 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2023

AGILITY 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2023

RETRIEVING 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2023

RALLY  TRAINEE JUDGES COURSE 2023
Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following minimum qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member Body for a minimum period of three (3)

years prior to the date of application.
3.	 The Member Body will consider an application from a person transferring from another 

State or Territory of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence that their canine 
experience extends over a minimum period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of 
the Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country of prior residence.

4.	 Be a financial member of the Canine Association of WA Inc.
5.	 Personally trained and trialled a dog to a minimum of Rally Novice Title or Companion Dog

Obedience Title
Governing Council has the right to approve other people who do not fit these criteria. The onus 
of proving eligibility rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Rally 
Obedience  Judges Training Scheme’.
Copy available at http://ankc.org.au/media/4422/ankc-reg3f_rally-obedience_oct15.pdf 
Application Forms: These may be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia 
Inc. office or can be downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, 
addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee ($71.00).
Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc 
no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 27 JANUARY 2023.

HERDING TRAINEE JUDGES COURSE 2023
Eligibility All applications for entry into the Judges Training Programme must be on the 
nominated form and be received before the nominated date. To be eligible to enter the 

Programme the applicant must:

1.	 Have been a member of the ANKC Member Body for a period of not less than five (5) years, 

but dispensation may be given for persons with sufficient experience in this discipline.

2.	 Be over 18 years of age.

3.	 Be approved by the Member Body.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd Regulations for the Conduct of Field Trial 

Judges Training Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 

http://ankc.org.au/media/9095/ankc-reg3m_-herding-judges_oct-17.pdf 

Application Forms:

Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded 

from the DogsWest website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive Officer of the Canine Association of 

Western Australia Inc. on the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee ($71.00). All 

supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close:

Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive Officer, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 

5PM ON FRIDAY 27 JANUARY 2023.
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Eligibility All applications for entry into the Judges Training 
Programme must be on the nominated form and be 
received before the nominated date. To be eligible to enter 
the Programme the applicant must:

1.	 Have been a member of the ANKC Member Body for 
a period of not less than three (3) years and be in good 
standing.

2.	 Be over 18 years of age.

3.	 Must have a good knowledge of the coursing 
abilities of purebred Sighthounds and other breeds 
recognised by the ANKC and have noted Lure Coursing
experience.

4.	 Must be conversant with the running rules and field
procedures of Lure Coursing.

5.	 Must have coursed and titled a dog to Junior Courser 
(JC), and in the opinion of the ANKC Ltd Member Body,
possess the necessary experience to enter the judges 
training scheme. 

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Lure Coursing Judges 
Training Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 

http://ankc.org.au/media/9397/ankc-reg3l-lure-coursing-
judges_oct-19.pdf 

Application Forms: Can be obtained from the Canine 
Association of Western Australia Inc. office or downloaded 
from the DogsWest website.   

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($71.00). All supporting documentation must be attached.

Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief 
Executive Officer, Canine Association of WA Inc no later 
than 5PM ON FRIDAY 27 January 2023.

Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:

1.	 have been a member of a Member Body for at least 3 
years prior to the application and be a current member 
of the relevant Member Body; 

2.	 be over eighteen (18) years of age by the closing date
for applications; 

3.	 reside in the State or Territory of application for 
admission to the Scheme; 

4.	 have personally trained, competed with and achieved 
a minimum of four (4) qualifying certificates in at least
three (3) different elements at Novice level;  and    

5.	 have experience in related club or training activities,
whether in Scent Work or another ANKC discipline. 

Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Scent Work Judges 
Training Scheme’.

Copy available at https://ankc.org.au/media/9492/ankc-reg3n-
scent-work-judges_jun-21v2.pdf 

Application Forms: These may be obtained from the 
Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or can 
be downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send 
a stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive Officer 
of the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on 
the prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($71.00).

Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief 
Executive Officer, Canine Association of WA Inc no later 
than 5PM ON FRIDAY 30 DECEMBER 2022.

Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:
1.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of five (5) years prior to the 
date of application.

2.	 	The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of five (5) consecutive years as a member of the 
Member Body for the State, Territory or Country of 
prior residence.

3.	 Be a financial member of their Member Body.
4.	 Have officiated as a Trial Manager, Judges Steward or 

Gun Steward at five (5) ANKC recognised Trials in the
preceding five (5) years.

5.	 Have successfully trained and competed with a dog at
the level for which he/she is applying.

Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Field Trial Judges Training 
Scheme’. A copy can be obtained at 
https://ankc.org.au/media/9382/ankc-reg3b_judges-
field_oct-19.pdf
Application Forms:
Can be obtained from the Canine Association of Western 
Australia Inc. office or downloaded from the DogsWest 
website.   Please send a stamped, addressed envelope for 
return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($71.00). All supporting documentation must be attached.
Applications Close:
Must be in the hands of the Chief Executive, Canine 
Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM ON FRIDAY 27 
JANUARY 2023.

Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:

1.	 Be at least 18 years of age at close of applications.

2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 
Body for a minimum period of one (1) years prior to the 
date of application and be a current financial member 
of a Member Body. 

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia.

4.	 Have personally trained, competed with and achieved
a minimum of two qualifying certificates for a dog in 
Starter class in Trick Dog Tests.

5.	 Have experience in related Club or training activities,
whether in DWD or another ANKC discipline.

Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.

Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Trick Dog Judges Training 
Scheme’.

Copy available at http://ankc.org.au/media/9326/ankc-
reg3h-b-_judges-trick-dog-2020.pdf  

Application Forms: These may be obtained from the 
Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or can 
be downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send 
a stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.

Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($71.00). 

Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief 
Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM 
ON FRIDAY 27 JANUARY 2023.

Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of three (3) years prior 
to the date of application and be a current financial 
member.

3.	 The Member Body will consider an application from 
a person transferring from another State or Territory 
of Australia or overseas, who can provide evidence 
that their canine experience extends over a minimum 
period of three (3) consecutive years as a member of the
Controlling Body for the State, Territory or Country of 
prior residence.

4.	 Reside in Western Australia.
5.	 Have an active and ongoing participation in the sport 

of Tracking, conducting Tracking Trials or by personally 
training and trialling a dog for a minimum period of the
previous two years.

6.	 Have personally trained and trialled a dog to a Tracking
Dog title and stewarded at least two sanctioned 
Tracking trials.

Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Tracking Trial Judges 
Training Scheme’.
Copy available at http://ankc.org.au/media/9238/ankc-reg3ea_
tracking-2019.pdf
Application Forms: These may be obtained from the Canine 
Association of Western Australia Inc. office or can be 
downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send a 
stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($71.00).
Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief 
Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM 
ON FRIDAY 27 January 2023.

Eligibility: Each applicant should have the following 
minimum qualifications:
1.	 Be at least 18 years of age at close of applications.
2.	 Have been a financial member of an ANKC Member 

Body for a minimum period of one (1) year prior to the
date of application and be a current financial member 
of a Member Body. 

3.	 Be a resident of Western Australia.
4.	 Have personally trained, competed with and achieved 

a minimum of two qualifying certificates for a dog in 
Novice class in either Freestyle or Heelwork to Music.

5.	 Have experience in related Club or training activities,
whether in DWD or another ANKC discipline.

Governing Council has the right to approve other people 
who do not fit these criteria. The onus of proving eligibility 
rests with the applicant.
Training will be in accordance with the ‘ANKC Ltd 
Regulations for the Conduct of Dances with Dogs 
Competition Judges Training Scheme’.
Copy available at http://ankc.org.au/media/9198/ankc-reg3h_
judges-dwd_2019.pdf 
Application Forms: These may be obtained from the 
Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. office or can 
be downloaded from the DogsWest website.   Please send 
a stamped, addressed envelope for return by mail.
Applications must be made to the Chief Executive of 
the Canine Association of Western Australia Inc. on the 
prescribed form, accompanied by the designated fee 
($71.00).
Applications Close: Must be in the hands of the Chief 
Executive, Canine Association of WA Inc no later than 5PM 
ON FRIDAY 27 JANUARY 2023.

LURE COURSING 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2023

SCENT WORK 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2023

FIELD TRIAL 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSES 2023

TRICK DOG  
TEST TRAINEE  

JUDGES COURSE 2023

TRACKING 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSE 2023

DANCES WITH DOGS 
TRAINEE JUDGES 

COURSES 2023
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Prepare your 
pet for the 

seasons ahead. 

Shop our 
new & exclusive

products now!

( 13 PETS    PETSTOCK.COM.AU

Available now at your nearest PETstock store.
• Balcatta  • Baldivis  • Bio John  • Brighton  • Bunbury  • Cannington  • Claremont  • Ellenbrook  

• Jandakot  • Joondalup  • Mandurah  • Midland  • Rockingham  • Swan Valley  • South Fremantle

MEMBER SPOTLIGHT

Winter Rhodes – Junior Handler
Who you are and your key achievements 
My name is Winter, I am 7 Years old and I am in Grade 2 at Pioneer Village 
School. I am a clever reader, I can read 5 levels higher than my age level. I 
have many hobbies, including Musical Theatre, and I was the youngest person 
to receive a Roley Award at Roleystone Theatre when I was 5. I love reading, 
movies, Pokemon, singing, dancing,  my friends, and my family. But most of all 
I love to show dogs! I have been growing and learning as a handler these past 
few months, with the help and support of lots of people around me. I competed 
in my first Junior Handler State Finals this year, where I handled my favourite 
Miniature Smooth Dachshund, Harry, and for a swap dog I was introduced to 
an amazing Australian Shepherd named Sorin (who also has quickly become 
my favourite too). Together we got first place in the 7 to under 10 age class. 
Recently I got to handle my best friend Harry again at a Dachshund Specialty 
Show and we got Runner Up In Show! I also beat all the grown ups at the Non 
Sporting Dog Club show and won the breed with my chow chow. Last year 
I also found out I have type 1 diabetes and I got my new insulin pump right 
before state finals.

Tell us a little about your background with dogs?
I have been around dogs my whole life. When I was a baby my Mum used to 
breed Alaskan Malamutes under the prefix TIMEWOLF. I grew up with the 
puppies. I also attended dog shows with my mum. Before I could walk I would 
be carried into Tiny Tots by my mum. I would go in with my dummy still in 
my mouth, but I would proudly stack my blow up dog. Eventually I started 
to hold Mum’s hand as I learned to walk. And then when I could walk, I told 
Mum I could do it on my own! Now we breed Chow Chows under the prefix 
MOONCHOW, and I get to show chow chows with my mum.

What year did you start to train to become a junior handler?
I started Tiny Tots at 8 months.

Why did you decide to train to become a junior handler?
I watched my mum show her doggies and I was always dying to go in the ring 
with her. When I turned 7 I started going to Junior Handler training with 
Ashlea & Julie, and also training with my mentor Michelle Roberts.

What do you enjoy most about junior handlers?
I like being able to show and learn about all different breeds, and show my 
Chow Chow Jean in the big ring, and beat my mum!

What hobbies do you have, if any, apart from canine activities?
I like doing theatre, and going to the football, and cheering on my team. I love 
to play Nintendo, and baking. I also love to help take care of my little brother 
and sister. 

What’s next for your canine career?
This week I am competing in my first Royal Show with my Chow Chows, and in 
Junior Handlers. I am so excited. 

Dogs West is continuing to seek opportunities to showcase the 
organisation and the great people in our membership group. 

Want to nominate a Judge or Junior Handler to be in a 2023 issue? 
Please send to K9@dogswest.com. Submissions reviewed and chosen by 
the CEO. 

Have another idea to share stories from our members? Share your 
feedback via our contact email.

Celebrating the commitment and achievements of Judges and Junior Handlers.

Winter Rhodes – Junior Handler

Shamil Kurmaev – All Breeds Judge
Tell us about your key life achievements 
Restaurant owner, good manager, life member of Moscow Dachshund 
Club, Australian citizen, All Breeds judge, Underground Dog Working 
specialist, family man, honest friend.

Tell us a little about your background with dogs? 
I started to be involved in FCI CACIB dog shows and FCI CACIT 
Underground Hunting Dog competitions since 1995. My passion breed is 
dachshund.

What year did you start to train to become a judge: 1998

Why did you decide to train to become a judge? 
Being surrounded by famous judges who built my way.

What do you enjoy most about judging?
I enjoy the judging – being honest towards myself.

What hobbies do you have, if any, apart from canine activities?
Registered beekeeper, fishing, and member of vintage cars club. 

What’s next for your canine career?
Being valued.
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Prepare your  
pet for the  

seasons ahead.  

Shop our  
new & exclusive 

products now!

( 13 PETS    PETSTOCK.COM.AU

Available now at your nearest PETstock store.
• Balcatta  • Baldivis  • Bio John  • Brighton  • Bunbury  • Cannington  • Claremont  • Ellenbrook   

• Jandakot  • Joondalup  • Mandurah  • Midland  • Rockingham  • Swan Valley  • South Fremantle
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SUPREME CHAMPION

Havanese
SUP.CH. ANANDA A STAR IS BORN  
- Mr R S & Mrs S Shellback
Pomeranian
SUP.CH. MMDIVINE FAST AND 
FURIOUS - Mrs M Triplett
Cocker Spaniel (American)
SUP.CH. STARYANKS TAKE A CHANCE 
ON ME  - Mrs D Wilkes &  
Mr M  
& Mrs P Clarke
Labrador Retriever
SUP.CH. BLACKBOY ABSOLUT 
VIKTOR (AI)  - Blackboy Kennels
Dalmatian
SUP.CH. WINTERFALLS MIDNIGHT 
COWBOY - Ms M Roberts

GRAND CHAMPION

Rottweiler
GRAND. CH. TYKERNA WAR 
MACHINE (AI)  - Ms K O’Brien  
& Miss A Godsell

SILVER AWARD OF MERIT

Yorkshire Terrier
CH. BOZLIWIA LIGHTSOME FIRE AT 
YETHOLME, J Delaney
Cocker Spaniel 
CH. WATERVAAL JUST IN TIME  
– Mrs J Maunder
Rottweiler
CH VOMBROZ VON DER ADJUNA  
– Mrs C van Verseveld
Keeshond
CH AXSOLLONTE TIME AFTER TIME  
– Mrs M Holland
Correction from Sept/Oct issue where 
incorrectly placed in Neuter section

BRONZE AWARD OF MERIT

Cocker Spaniel 
CH. WATERVAAL JUST IN TIME  
– Mrs J Maunder

AUSTRALIAN CHAMPION

TOY GROUP
Australian Silky Terrier
CH. KARLYERMAI FRILLZ N SPILLZ  
- Karlyermai Kennels
Chihuahua (Long)
CH. PELISCHA KISS MY DIRT  
- Mrs H Hewton
Chinese Crested Dog
CH. PENDER DOLL HOUSE  
- Mrs K P Prendergast
Griffon Bruxellois
CH. NAGPUNI MISTER BIGG  
- Mrs A Deasy &  T Odell
Havanese
CH. SHELLBEARS TWINKLE LITTLE 
STAR - Mr R S & Mrs S Shellback
Maltese
CH. PENDER I DELIVER  
- Mrs K P Prendergast
Pomeranian
CH. AVENTURA BACK TO THE 
FUTURE - AVENTURA KENNELS
Tibetan Spaniel
CH. BARRAJY RANT AND RAVE  
- Ms K Marshall
CH. CHAVENER HINT OF PINK   
- Mrs J Gardener

TERRIER GROUP
American Staffordshire Terrier
CH. DOGNYTY TREBBIANO 
- Mrs E Williamson & Mr G &  
Mrs G Fulton
Bull Terrier
CH. HONHAZSTA A FINE TIME  
- Mr S Honnery & Ms N Sharrett
Bull Terrier (Miniature)
CH. CHRYSALISS PRINCE OF 
MISCHIEF - Ms R Firns
CH. CHRYSALISS WHERE MISCHIEF 
LIES - Ms R Firns
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
CH. AVONCREST NONCONFORMIST 
- Mrs S Graham
Tenterfield Terrier
CH. DOUBLEG FLOWER OF 
SCOTLAND - Mr G W &  
Mrs G B Fulton
GUNDOG GROUP
Bracco Italiano
CH. ARNKAY DESTINO DEI CINQUE   
- Miss S Shields & Mrs T Fountaine
Clumber Spaniel
CH. MAKAPOYNT BETTE DAVIES  
- Dr L Brain & Miss A Keulen-Brain
Cocker Spaniel (American)
CH. STARYANKS THE PERFECT 
STORM   - Mrs D Wilkes & Mr M  
& Mrs P Clarke
CH. STARYANKS GREATEST 
SHOWMAN  - Mrs D Wilkes  
& Mr M & Mrs P Clarke
Curly Coated Retriever
CH. CURLBROOK DONT STOP ME 
NOW - N Scholz
English Springer Spaniel
CH. MAKETAWA IM YOUR MAN  
- Mrs L & Mr W Loftus
German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. HEIDERST TO THE MOON 
N BACK – Miss A Keulen-Brain & 
Heiderst Kennels
CH. BENANEE BORN TO BOOGIE  
- Ms W Bond
Golden Retriever
CH.  ZENEVIEVA ICE KRACKER FOR 
NUGOLD (IMP IRL) - Ms N Leyton
CH. HAPPYBEAR BLANC DE BLANC 
- Mrs R Spencer & Miss N Ryan
CH. PARKRIDGE JACK HALL  
- Ms M Hall & Mr R Leahy
CH. FETCHPOINT SHAKE RATTLE 
NROLL AT HAPPYBEAR 
 – N Ryan, S Stephens & T Platt
Labrador Retriever
CH. BLACKBOY RUSSIAN ROULETTE  
- Blackboy Kennels
CH. BLACKBOY CRUELLA (AI)   
- Blackboy Kennels
CH. SANGATE ANOTHER FINE MESS 
(AI)  - Ms J Van Dinter & Courtsum 
Kennels
Pointer
CH. ATSIRA GRANTS TANGELO (AI)   
- J & Mrs J Ridgewell
CH. HIPOINT TWIST OF FATE (AI)   
- O & M Dos Santos & J & R Mirto 
CH. TYPHOONE MAKING A POINT  
- Dr L Brain & Miss A Keulen-Brain

Weimaraner
CH. GHOSTWIND LUCIFER THSTAR 
DANCA   - Mrs T & Mr I Warman
Welsh Springer Spaniel
CH. ESSPREE ONCE UPON A 
MARIGOLD - Mrs J & Miss K Hiscott
HOUND GROUP
Afghan Hound
CH. TAHKIRA SASSITUDE (AI)   
- Mrs L Fenwick
Beagle
CH. JOHGRA CATCHING FIRE  
- Mr B A & Mrs M E Birkenshaw
Dachshund (Long Haired)
CH. MORNOBLE LA VEILLE DE NOEL 
- MORNOBLE DACHSHUNDS
Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)
CH. LOWENHYTE HUMPY  
- MR I CROSS
Rhodesian Ridgeback
CH. HUNTINGRIDGE ROYAL 
COMMAND (AI- Ms D Brennan  
& Mrs S Neame
Whippet
CH. ARJAI HEART OF GLASS  
- Ms J Kramer
WORKING DOG
Australian Shepherd
CH. BURSIRIUS JUST KEEP 
SWIMMING RA.  - Miss J Burren
Border Collie
CH. NOBLESTARZZ LOVE ME TIPSY  
- Dr A Smith
CH. WINPARA CATCHA TIGER BY 
THETOE - Miss R J Evans
Collie (Rough)
CH. COLTIE SHEER ELEGANCE AT 
COZIM - MISS A MILLAR
CH. KAHNHOND SHADES OF GLORY 
- Mr T & Mrs S J Mallia
Finnish Lapphund
CH. MIRAWEE STARLIGHT MELODY  
- Mrs B & Miss S E Laurin
German Shepherd Dog
CH. SABARANBURG REIKKI   
- Mr B & Mrs L Lubbock & Mr W Martin 
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
CH. EROICA PIKACHU - Mr I Heard  
& Ms K Pearce
Welsh Corgi (Cardigan)
CH. CARDIWEST STORM GIRL  
- Miss K Wright
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
CH. TREHILYN SKYE HI SPARKLES  
- MRS L EVANS
UTILITY GROUP
Akita
CH.  SENDOSAN PROVIDENCE (IMP 
FRA) - Mr A Hartanto
Bernese Mountain Dog
CH. SENNEN ORGANISED CRIME 
- D J & Mrs G F May
CH. SENNEN YOUR SO WICKED 
- D J & Mrs G F May
Pyrenean Mountain Dog
CH. PYRBIJOUR REACH FOR THE 
STARS - Mr P Harrison
Rottweiler
CH. FANTASTIKROT ROLL THE DICE  
- Ms S Wightman

Schnauzer (Miniature)
CH. ELVENSONG A STAR IS BORN  

- Ms P Cook

Shiba Inu
CH. DIOMEDE CHIIAI TAKARA  

- Mr R A & Mrs D J Wells

Siberian Husky
CH. DENCASSTIQUE STANDS WITHA 

FIST (AI)  - Mr S & Mrs D Case

St. Bernard
CH. ACCROPOLIS DANCN WITHTHE 

DEVIL (AI)    - Miss G Smith

CH. CHRYSTLEPARK ROAM AROUND 

WORLD   - Mrs V M Kenning

NON SPORTING GROUP
Boston Terrier
CH. LORGARY TERRA FIRMA  

- MRS L G CHANDLER

Chow Chow
CH. SHERAE DANCIN RED FIRE 

DRAGON - N Rhodes & Sherae Kennels

CH. SHERAE FUNKY MONKEY ON 

ICE - Miss N Rhodes

French Bulldog
CH. THEANO RIP WHEELER    

- Ms T Zapantis & Mr B Simpson

Great Dane
CH. ALARIQUS CHER I GOT YOU 

BABE - Mrs D Richards

CH. ALARIQUS CONQUER THE 

WORLD   - Mrs D Turner

Lhasa Apso
CH. KAILASA THOUSAND SPLENDID 

SUNS (AI)  - Ms K P Mansell

Poodle (Miniature)
CH. KAASHA CLOUDS OF WHITE  

- Mr M & Mrs J Sach

Poodle (Standard)
CH. MARECHAL CHAMPAGNE TASTE 

AT ARTIZAN  - Mrs J C Ainsworth

Shih Tzu
CH. TZUPHORIA EBONY ROSE  

- Miss A R Rattray

Xoloitzcuintle (Miniature)
CH. WAZZAT REVA - Mrs J Dinis

 NEUTER SILVER AWARD OF MERIT
CH. NEUT CH. ALARIQUS ANASTACIA 

ROYALE (AI) – R McLean & I Barclay

NEUTER CHAMPION

Tibetan Spaniel
NEUT. CH. GEMSONG ANGELIC 

ALIKA - Ms K Marshall

Whippet
NEUT. CH. CALAHORRA RIVER TIGRIS 

- Mrs A Ferguson

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
NEUT. CH. GLENBALA EDGY 

DESIGNER LABEL TDX.  - Mr I Heard, 

Ms K Pearce & Mr G & Mrs K Gregory

Conformation Titles 16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022
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TRIPLE CHAMPION

German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) GLENBALA AMBITIOUS 
DREAM CCD. RN. - Mr I Heard,  
Ms K Pearce & Mr G & Mrs K Gregory

DUAL CHAMPION

Cocker Spaniel
DUAL. CH. (T) CLEEMIST WEST COAST 
ADDIE SWN TSD. - Mrs K Phillips

COMMUNITY COMPANION DOG

Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
CAVHARMONY SILO CCD. RN. TK.S. 
FS.S. HTM.S. - Mrs B Hurley
Australian Shepherd
DUAL CH (RO) BURSIRIUS HAKUNA 
MATATA CCD. RAE. TK.N. JDO. SD. GD. 
ET. JC.  - Miss J Burren

COMPANION DOG

Associate Dog
TOMMY CD. RN. TK.S. - Mr H Clear
Border Collie
TS. GRAND.CH. TRI CH. (T)(TS) NEUT. 
CH. SYRYNE HEART OF THE DRAGON 
CD. RN. PT. - Ms C A Freele

COMPANION DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Dog
PEDRO CDX. RE. TK.N. ADM. JDM. 
SPD. FS.I. HTM.S. - Mrs P S Jamieson
Border Collie
KERODAN HERE COMES THE SUN 
CDX. RA. JD. - Miss K N Phillips

AGILITY CHAMPION

Shetland Sheepdog
AG.CH 300. TIAKINA TIME TO SHINE 
ADO. JDO. - Mrs N Ford

AGILITY DOG

Associate Dog
EDDIE AD. JDX. JDO. GD. - Mrs D 
Foster
PATCH AD. JD. JC. - Ms B & Dr C Hill
Border Collie
SOUTHRIDGE ON THE FLY HIAs AD. 
JD. GD. HSAd HSBs (IMP NZL)  
- Mrs P Scurlock
Schnauzer (Miniature)
CHEEKYCHAP STICKY TOFFEE AD. 
JDX. - Mrs V Oosthuizen

AGILITY DOG EXCELLENT

Beagle
NEUT. CH. HOUNDMASTER SPIRIT 
INTHE NIGHT TK.S. ADX. JDM. CA.   
- Miss S Shields
Border Collie
INDIANOAK DEFYING GRAVITY JDM. 
– Mrs M Bell-Jones
Finnish Lapphund
CH. MIRAWEE HEARTSONG (AI)  RN. 
TK.N. ADX. JDX. SD. SPD. HT HTM.S. 
FS.N.  - Miss T Wansbrough
Shetland Sheepdog
SUNLAND SMOKE OVA TH WATER 
ADX. JDM. - Ms J Percy-Bower
Swedish Vallhund
CH. UBIQQUE DONT WALK AWAY RM. 
TK.N. ADX. JDX. FS.A. HTM.A.  
- Mrs J & Miss A-J Houston

AGILITY DOG MASTERS

Sporting Register
MILLISON PARK BIZZIE ADM. JDO. 
JDM. - Ms G L O’Keefe

AGILITY DOG OPEN

Shetland Sheepdog
AG.CH 300. TIAKINA TIME TO SHINE 
ADO. JDO. - Mrs N Ford

GAMBLERS DOG

Sporting Register
MILISH BISCUIT JDO. JDM. GD.   
- Mr F G Fitzpatrick
Border Collie
SOUTHRIDGE ON THE FLY HIAs AD. 
JD. GD. HSAd HSBs (IMP NZL)  
- Mrs P Scurlock

STRATEGIC PAIRS DOG

Associate Dog
PEDRO CDX. RE. TK.N. ADM. JDM. 
SPD. FS.I. HTM.S. - Mrs P S Jamieson
Finnish Lapphund
CH. MIRAWEE HEARTSONG (AI)  RN. 
TK.N. ADX. JDX. SD. SPD. HT HTM.S. 
FS.N.  - Miss T Wansbrough

SNOOKER DOG

Border Collie
BORDERLIGHT CHEROKEE SCOUT RN. 
TDX. JD. GD. SD.  - Ms I Levitzke  
& Ms P McNaughton
Finnish Lapphund
CH. MIRAWEE HEARTSONG (AI)  RN. 
TK.N. ADX. JDX. SD. SPD. HT HTM.S. 
FS.N.  - Miss T Wansbrough

JUMPING DOG

Associate Dog
ROXIE CCD. TK.S. RN. JD. HTM.S.  
- Mrs B Hurley
JEFFREY JD. - Mrs L Bain
Border Collie
SOUTHRIDGE ON THE FLY HIAs AD. 
JD. GD. HSAd HSBs (IMP NZL)  
- Mrs P Scurlock
Cocker Spaniel
ASHMORE FOREVERTO LUV CD.  
– Mr J Crowley
DAWNSIO MAXIMUM TORQUE JD.  
- Miss S Ogden
German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. NEUT. CH. WAHRELEGENDE 
COOKIES N CREAM TK.S. JD. CA.  
- Mrs T Fountaine

JUMPING DOG EXCELLENT

Associate Dog
COCO JDX. - Mrs L Bain
Sporting Register
WOOLLYS JACK OF HEARTS JDX.  
- Ms E Pope
Australian Shepherd
CH. BLUEAMBLE RUN SILENT RUN 
DEEP RE. JDX. - Mrs A Lamberton & 
Miss J Burren
Schnauzer (Miniature)
CHEEKYCHAP STICKY TOFFEE AD. 
JDX. - Mrs V Oosthuizen

JUMPING DOG MASTERS

Sporting Register
MILLISON PARK BIZZIE ADM. JDO. 
JDM. - Ms G L O’Keefe
MILISH BISCUIT JDO. JDM. GD.   
- Mr F G Fitzpatrick

JUMPING DOG OPEN

Associate Dog
EDDIE AD. JDX. JDO. GD.  
- Mrs D Foster

TRACK AND SEARCH GRAND 
CHAMPION

Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. 
BONQUEST LANGER ALBERT RN.   
- Mrs S Fletcher
Border Collie
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. DAYRE QUESTE 
OF SOUL DRAGON CD. RAE. TK.S. RM. 
HNAs JD. HSAd - Mrs V Nemeth
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. DAYRE 
CHYME OF THE DRAGON CD. RE.  
- Ms D P Rose

TRACK AND SEARCH CHAMPION

Associate Dog
TS. CH. T.CH.  KAIYA - Ms S Price
TS. CH. T.CH.  BARNIETINGU   
- Ms S Price
Lagotto Romagnolo
TS. CH. T.CH. OTTOGAL DREAM 
MUPPET TK.S. RA. HTM.S.  
- Miss N Adams
Border Collie
TS. CH. T.CH. DAYRE DREAM OF SOUL 
DRAGON RN. AD. JDM. JDO 5. SDX. 
SPDX. GDM. - Mr D Sebbes
TS. CH. T.CH. BORDERLIGHT WHOLE 
LOTTA LOVE CCD. TK.S. RE. AD. JDX. 
JDO. - Mrs J Ryan
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
TRI CH. (T)(TS) GLENBALA AMBITIOUS 
DREAM CCD. RN. - Mr I Heard, Ms K 
Pearce & Mr G & Mrs K Gregory
Dobermann
TS. CH. T.CH. VANSITAR DRAGON FIRE   
- Vansitar Dobermanns

TRACK AND SEARCH DOG

Associate Dog
T.CH.  WINSTON TSD. - Ms D Bouwhuis
T.CH.  LADDIE TSD. - Ms N Hooker
Border Terrier
DUAL. CH. (T) GLENBOGLE 
WESTWARD HO TSD. CA. - Ms C 
O’Hehir
Flat Coated Retriever
T.CH. PEPPATREE FIELD OF DREAMS 
(AI)  CCD. RN. TSD.  - Miss S Pfister
Bloodhound
T.CH. DRUMGAVNEY MAGIC POTION 
(AI)  TSD. - Ms S Blythe & Miss L 
Crawford
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
T.CH. BELETTA THE JOKER (AI)  TSD.  
- Miss G Jenkins
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
T.CH. ANWYL KISS AND RUN CD. RN. 
TSD. JD. HT - Ms K Blake
Portuguese Water Dog
T.CH. ABWAJ HOT MAKING WAVES 
(AI)  TSD. JD. - Ms S Pemberton

TRACK AND SEARCH DOG 
EXCELLENT
Sporting Register
T.CH.  DOONGATHA DEMBONES CD. 
RE. TSDX. AD. JD. GD. SD. PT.   
- Mrs V Nemeth
Lagotto Romagnolo
TS. CH. T.CH. OTTOGAL DREAM 
MUPPET TK.S. RA. HTM.S.   
- Miss N Adams

TRACKING CHAMPION
Golden Retriever
T.CH. IRONBARK DOUBLE O SEVEN  
- Mrs C S Wood
Border Collie
T.CH. CUMBEYND MY LUCKY CALL  
- Mrs N Gallagher

TRACKING DOG
Associate Dog
FREYJA TD. - Ms T Schwarze
Sporting Register
JACK TD. - Mr C & Mrs L Ferguson
American Staffordshire Terrier
CH. IROQ HEAVEN ON EARTH TD. - 
Miss T Staszek & Mr S & Mrs M Green
Cocker Spaniel
OLBAH MAGIC ROUND ABOUT TD. - 
Ms L Scott
Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)
CH. BONQUEST ALDGER GREY WOLF 
TD. - Ms V French
German Shepherd Dog
VOLSCARO RIOS DIXIE SWN TD.  
- MRS P M MURRAY
ALDERHAUS JACK OLANTERN TD.  
- Mrs J Hannaford
VONNUREMBERG JETTE TD.  
– Mr R Emmanuel

TRACKING DOG EXCELLENT
Associate Dog
JASPER SWN RN. TDX.   
- Mrs S Macpherson
Border Terrier
CH. GLENBOGLE TAYLOR MADE TO 
ORDER TDX.   - Mrs S Taylor
English Springer Spaniel
CARDHU DOUBLE DATES TDX.  
- Ms L Scott
Saluki
ALSHIRA FAVONIUS (AI) JS TD  
– Miss D Simpson & A Langford
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
ANWYL TIME KEEPER RN. TDX.  
- Ms K Blake
Portuguese Water Dog
CH. NEUT. CH. ABWAJ JEW BAITMAN 
TDX. JC. - Ms S Pemberton

HERDING CHAMPION B COURSE

H.CH. H.CH.B.C  JEWELS DICE SWN 
HIAd ADO. ADM. JDM. JDO. SD. SPD. 
GDX.  - Mrs P Scurlock

HERDING TEST

Associate Dog
DAEMON HNAs H.D.T.I - Dr L Pulbrook
Australian Shepherd
SANPASHO MAGIC METEOR TK.N. 
JDX. HT HTM.S. FS.S. CA. - Ms S Robson
ELITEVIEW GRAB THE PRIZE AT  
NORSONIX RA. TK.S. HT    
- Ms S Robson

16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022 Performance Titles
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Border Collie
KAYLADENE WHOS THAT GIRL HT  
- Mrs T & Mr D Radin

HERDING STARTED A.s

Border Collie
DUNWURKN SNAP SHOT HIAs HSAd  
- Mrs M L Bell-Jones

HERDING STARTED A.d

Border Collie
DUNWURKN SNAP SHOT HIAs HSAd  
- Mrs M L Bell-Jones
T.CH. TS. GRAND.CH. DAYRE QUESTE 
OF SOUL DRAGON CD. RAE. TK.S. RM.
HNAs JD. HSAd - Mrs V Nemeth

HERDING STARTED B.s

Border Collie
 SOUTHRIDGE ON THE FLY HIAs AD. 
JD. GD. HSAd HSBs (IMP NZL) - 
 Mrs P Scurlock

HERDING INTERMEDIATE A.s

Border Collie
DUNWURKN SNAP SHOT HIAs HSAd  
 - Mrs M L Bell-Jones
SOUTHRIDGE ON THE FLY HIAs AD.
JD. GD. HSAd HSBs (IMP NZL) 
- Mrs P Scurlock

HERDING ADVANCED A.d

Border Collie
GR.H.CH. VH.CH. GRHCHBs  TAGTEAM 
LIFE ON MARZ HXAd AD. ADX. JDM. 
HSBd (IMP NZL) - Ms D Baile

NOVICE RETRIEVING DOG

Golden Retriever
MHADAIDH SON OF THE WEST (AI)  
NRD. - Mrs S & Mr M Sewell
Labrador Retriever
KUVEN LINCOLNS LADY OF SUCCESS 
NRD. - Mrs L Wise

Restricted Retrieving Dog

German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. DEMORZ ALL THE RAVE CDX. 
RRD. - Mr A Nesbitt

FREESTYLE STARTER

Australian Shepherd
SANPASHO MAGIC METEOR TK.N. 
JDX. HT HTM.S. FS.S. CA. - Ms S Robson
Belgian Shepherd (Malinois)
VONCELEQUE AQUALA TK.S HTM.S 
RN FS

FREESTYLE NOVICE

Finnish Lapphund
CH. MIRAWEE HEARTSONG (AI)  RN. 
TK.N. ADX. JDX. SD. SPD. HT HTM.S. 
FS.N.  - Miss T Wansbrough

FREESTYLE INTERMEDIATE

Border Collie
AGISLEPAWS SON OVA GUN TK.N. 
ADX. JDX. GDX. SD. SPDX. HTM.S. FS.I.  
- Miss T Wansbrough

HEELWORK TO MUSIC STARTER

Australian Shepherd
SANPASHO MAGIC METEOR TK.N. 
JDX. HT HTM.S. FS.S. CA. - Ms S Robson

RALLY NOVICE

Associate Dog
ROXIE CCD. TK.S. RN. JD. HTM.S.  
- Mrs B Hurley
Pug
TRANABBY LEO GOLDEN BOY RN.  
- Mrs J J Spencer
Border Collie
O.CH. NOBLESTARZZ CHASE THE ACE 
RN. FS.A. HTM.A. - Mrs J & Miss A-J 
Houston
German Shepherd Dog
FREINHAUF GALIANA (IID)  CCD. RN.  
- Ms C J Smith
Poodle (Standard)
SIROKKO SOFFIA A SALINA RN.
- Mrs D Robinson

RALLY ADVANCED

German Wirehaired Pointer
CH. HOTWYR ME ME IM FURST CCD. 
RA. QND.  - Ms A Scrimgeour, Ms R Bank 
& Ms F Dempster 
Australian Shepherd
CH. BURSIRIUS JUST KEEP SWIMMING 
RA. - Miss J Burren
Border Collie
KERODAN HERE COMES THE SUN 
CDX. RA. JD. - Miss K N Phillips

RALLY EXCELLENT

Border Collie
TRI CH. (T)(TS) TS. GRAND.CH. DAYRE 
CHYME OF THE DRAGON CD. RE.  
- Ms D P Rose

JUNIOR COURSER

Staffordshire Bull Terrier
GUNSLINGA ARMED FOR ACTION JC. 
- Ms W Hodyl
German Shorthaired Pointer
GUNCREEK SILENCE WILL FALL JC.
- Ms M M Matthews
Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC SHINING STAR JC.
- Miss M Boom

Large Munsterlander
SEELENMEYER ULURU JC.  
– Ms J Langley
Whippet
ARGORAZI SHE DESIGNS ANGELS JC.
- Mrs S Hantzis &  J Rowe
ARGORAZI STRIKEIT WHILEITS HOT 
JC. - Mrs S Hantzis
CRISNICK LAW AND ORDER JC. 
- Dr V Patrick & Mrs N Lawton
Portuguese Water Dog
CH. NEUT. CH. ABWAJ JEW BAITMAN
TDX. JC. - Ms S Pemberton

COURSING ABILITY

German Shorthaired Pointer
CH. GUNCREEK MAKKARI (AI)  CA.  
- Mrs J H Hunter
Australian Shepherd
SANPASHO MAGIC METEOR TK.N. 
JDX. HT HTM.S. FS.S. CA. - Ms S Robson
German Shepherd Dog
SABLECRAFT THE ICE QUEEN JD. CA. 
- Mrs G House
Siberian Husky
SHUMONITU LOCKET OF FANTASY 
RN. TK.S. AD. JDO 2. JDM. GD. SD. SPD.
FS.S. ET. CA. - Miss R Wallace

TRICK DOG STARTER

Associate Dog
R.CH.  ZACH CD. RAE2. TK.S.  
- Mrs C Lane
Sporting Register
MONTEGO MASTER KENOBI RA. SWN
TK.S. JD.  - Mrs A Fulton
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
CAVHARMONY SILO CCD. RN. TK.S. 
FS.S. HTM.S. - Mrs B Hurley
Australian Shepherd
ELITEVIEW GRAB THE PRIZE AT  
NORSONIX RA. TK.S. HT   
- Ms S Robson
Border Collie
NOBLESTARZZ BACK TO BLUE TK.S.
JD. - Ms E Scott
Finnish Lapphund
CH. NEUT. CH. MIRAWEE DELUXE 
EDITION TK.S. HTM.S.  
- Mrs B & Miss S E Laurin
Shetland Sheepdog
SHANELG BLACK JACK TK.S. JDX.
- MRS A J LACY-HERBERT
WHOAMI BLACK VELVET IFU PLEASE
CCD. RN. TK.S. - Miss K Pearson
Newfoundland
YESALLAW COURAGE AND LIBERTY 
TK.S. - Ms J Tobin & Mr C & Mrs S Gray

TRICK DOG NOVICE

Associate Dog
ZEN TK.N. JD. - Mrs C Thomson
German Wirehaired Pointer
CH. KOBNKO V VECTO (AI)  RN. TK.N.  
- Miss S Meikle
Australian Shepherd
DUAL CH.(RO) BURSIRIUS HAKUNA 
MATATA CCD. RAE. TK.N. JDO. SD. GD.
ET. JC. - Miss J Burren
Border Collie
TS. GRAND.CH. BORDERFAME 
SPORTN JAZ CD. RAE2. RM. TK.N. 
- Ms J Cranfield
T.CH. BORDERLIGHT FLYING BRAVE 
RN. TK.N. - Ms J Cranfield
Shetland Sheepdog
R.CH. WHOAMI POCKET ROCKET 
CCD. RAE. TK.N. - Mrs C Lane
R.CH. YASDNIL THE WAY YOU LOVE 
ME CDX. TK.N. - Mrs J A Roeszler
French Bulldog
THEANO EVA TK.N. FS.S. 
- Miss M A Kelly

TRICK DOG INTERMEDIATE

German Shorthaired Pointer
R.CH. KOBIDAN LIVE THE DREAM 
CDX. TK.I. AD. JDX.  - Ms L Poprzeczny

SCENTWORK NOVICE

Associate Dog
WILLOW SWN - Dr A Domenichini
West Highland White Terrier
MACMHUIRAICH TOTAL ECLIPSE RN. 
SWN AD. JDX. FS.S. - Miss S Blaxall
Labrador Retriever
BOOMERMAGIC BACK ON LINE SWN  
- Mrs M Hankinson
Pointer
CH. SILVAGUN LEILANI TK.S. SWN TD.
- Mrs L Meredith
Australian Shepherd
ELITEVIEW LORD FUREY TK.S. SWN
- Ms K McCluskey
Border Collie
WINPARA BOUND FOR GLORY SWN
JD. - Mrs H Handley
German Shepherd Dog
VOLSCARO RIOS DIXIE SWN TD. 
- MRS P M MURRAY

SCENTWORK ADVANCED

Labrador Retriever
CAVIARLABS RIVER MAGGIE SWA  
- Ms A Moores
Australian Shepherd
EWENAUS HOPI RN. TK.N. SWA 
- Mrs K J Famlonga

16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022Performance Titles
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16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022 Prefixes
NSW

AAMURUSKO Ms C Anderson

ALSKAR Miss Z Elliott

AUSTLABAI Mr D Darmali

BINDIRAE Mrs B Leech

BLUEMOONBEAM Mrs R J Nicholson

BONNEYGEM Mrs J Harlow

CASTLECOR Castlecor Kennels

CHAMOND Mrs T Speight

CHOCDUNDEE Mrs L Buchan

COMBATIMENTO Mr J Hull

ELLSNICK Mrs K Nicholls

HEADFORCE Mrs P J R Weber

HUGAPAW Mrs J Higgins

JAMILLAH Mrs N Linton

JENZSA Mrs C Johnson

KIZATRI Ms M Howarth

LECARO Miss N Davies

MINICHAMPS S Helback & M Lackermeier

STORMIBLUE Ms S Close

SUPERBACRES Miss T Perry

TAMACAV Mrs F Holloway

VINTEAK Ms T Lamb

WESTWARN Ms M Warner

WOODENHEAD Mr S & Mrs S Hughes

QLD

ALBANYDOWNS Mrs A Parker

AVANGARC Miss A Frank

BARRONRIDGE Mr S Hughes & Mr S Foster

BILLCOSUE Mrs S Williams

BOHEMIANPAC Mrs C Buschel

CAPADELLE Ms A Albon

CARETRIEVER Mr D & Mrs J Careless

CHILUBULLIES Mr A Dalton

COLLIESIN Mrs S Booth

CORALEY Miss J Smith

DUNDECOLLIES Miss C Hayes

EASTTCOTT Mrs N Deignan

EKKOBEACH Ms M Luscombe

ESSPANIELOVE Mr J Chant

GOLDGIRLBLUE Miss K Austin

GRAMOCHROI Ms R Campbell & Mr G Ross

HARTCHARMA Mrs J Denholm

JIERA Miss J Mayfield

KALOSEIDOS Ms T Pullen

KODENLABS Ms D Rogers

KOUKLAMOU Ms N Williams

LILAYIAM Mrs K Coolican

LITQUEEN Mrs S Draydon

LUNARBOSTON Mrs K Wood

MEGANDSOME Mrs L King

NORCANY Mrs C Quinn-Ward

PAWSOFBEAUTY Mrs R L Shearer

PLACEOFJOY Mr M Senekin & Ms S Russo

RILENA Mrs M Smythe

SADIMAE Miss M Jensen

SCARJAYKE Ms P Jackson

SHARLOTTIE Mrs S Carroll-Mullins

SKYOLLIE M Krause

STYLEONPOINT Mr B Outram

SUNNYBULLY Dr C Appleby

TASHALAB Mrs N Dahlenburg

TIBERPOINT Mr J Moore

WOWZERS Mr S Stonehouse  
& Miss T Stonehouse

WYLDRIVER Mrs T Arnett

XALLIRA Miss A Davidson

SA

BEAUXBATON Miss B A Pavey

BERTBURY Miss A Bertram

BOETYE Ms J Smylie

BROCKHURSTS Ms G Ray

BUNJIDOBE Ms S Jackson

CACTUSPLAINS Mr N Milewich

DACHSPAWS Mrs Y Pool

DANDLIONWISH Miss H Zschech

HERRUICH Mrs K Quaziz

KNIGHTCOR Miss N Kemp

LOMEJOR Ms K Walker

MOONGODDESS Ms S Skipworth

PELISKY Mrs Z Prusa

PUDELKUSS Mrs J Blackhearth

RIVERSTAFFS Mrs D McKenzie

ROTVAILER Miss R Krezos

SAGEBURN Mrs V Spangler

STELLALIGHT Mr L Ings & Ms S McCulloch

TATAYA Mr S Coulls & Ms S Doyle

VENUSDOGS Mr D Horton

WURA Mr D Pick

YURLONDI Mrs H Chinn

ZENSOME Mrs L Newsham

TAS

ELUMII Mrs R Jarman

JEAMOR Mrs S Barns

MAVROSSKYLOS Mr G Casimaty

MOOREVALLEY Miss S Saunders

NOVICHOK Mr D & Mrs A Stacey

ZAVSARI Mrs R McDonald

VIC

BOARGULLY Mrs S Laurie

BONTONALA Miss V Lord

CHICHIHOORAY Mr C Huntly

CORNUCOPIAE Mr G Sheppard

CREMELLO Ms A Curtis

ESTONVALE Mrs J Saunders

FLORAGOLD Mrs H Moore

KAYBRAJEM Miss A Kent

MONTTRUFFLE Ms L Payne

NOVAFOX Miss M Strmecki

ONMEADOW-
LANE Miss B Glover

REALGEMS Ms M Miller

SCHATZY Miss L E Griffin

SNOWYHOUNDS Mrs J Hill

SOODIESTAFFS Mr B Kitanovski

THUNDERPARK Ms P Pethiyagoda

WATERLILLIE Miss I Kelly

WHISPRINGHIL Miss A Stewart

WILLPHEF Mr S Williams & Mrs J Williams

WA

AEESTATE Mrs F Blakeney

BRAZENBULLYS Mr B & Mrs R Eves

CAROSKYE Mrs D Gregor

CAVNOUVEAU Mrs M Zacharek

HOWLELUYAH Mrs S Dooley

KONIGLICHVON Mr S Riches

PADDYSSTAFFS Mr S Patmore

SCHWINDEL Mr W & Mrs Y Bamford

VISTABLEU Mr W Donovan

Prefixes transferred within WA
BRIABRAE from Ms K Wilson to Mrs K & Mrs G Wilson
ICCARA from Mr C Mailata & Ms S Woollard to Miss C Barker
MINIHAZE from MRS H M HONNERY to Mr S Honnery & Ms N Sharrett
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Event Results
CHAMPIONSHIP SHOWS	
OES Club Of WA     03/07/2022	
Entry: 14
Judge: Mrs J MacDonald (Tas)
BIS: 	 Ch Bobkins Dream A Little Dream 

(AI), C van der Merwe
RuBIS: Malizioso Lets Go Dutch, F Lacey
WAKC   08/07/2022	 Entry: 455
Judge: Dr F Daza Almendrales (Columbia)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Ellagant Covert 

Surveillance, Australian Shepherd, 
A Richardson & K McKinnon

RuBIS: 	 Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking 
(AI), Newfoundland, N Ryan

WAKC   09/07/2022	 Entry: 548
Judge: Mr A Burt (Vic)
BIS: 	 Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking 

(AI), Newfoundland, N Ryan
RuBIS: 	 Ch Blackboy Absolut, Labrador 

Retriever, Blackboy Kennels
WAKC   10/07/2022	 Entry: 583
Judge: Mr M Anderson (Sth Africa)
BIS: 	 Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking 

(AI), Newfoundland, N Ryan
RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Ellagant Covert 

Surveillance, Australian Shepherd, 
A Richardson & K McKinnon

CSA of WA       16/07/2022 Show 1	
Entry: 449
Judge: Ms J Whitney (NSW)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Karlyermai Gotta Bea 

Rokstar, Australian Silky Terrier, 
Karlyermai Kennels

RuBIS: 	 Ch Kahnhond Rise Of The 
Pheonix, Keeshond, S Mallia

CSA of WA       16/07/2022  Show 2	
Entry: 501
Judge: Mr D Bowey (Vic)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Staryanks Heir Apparent, 

Cocker Spaniel (American),  
D Wilkes & P Clarke

RuBIS: 	 Arjai Heart Of Glass, Whippet,  
J Kramer

CSA of WA       17/07/2022  Show 3	
Entry: 501
Judge: Mr M Curk (Nsw)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Staryanks Heir Apparent, 

Cocker Spaniel (American),  
D Wilkes & P Clarke

RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It 
Again, Bernese Mountain Dog,  
R & K Berwick

ABDC of WA     23/07/2022   	
Entry: 485
Judge: Mr J Palmer (NSW)
BIS: 	 Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking 

(AI), Newfoundland, N Ryan
RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Staryanks Heir Apparent, 

Cocker Spaniel (American),  
D Wilkes & P Clarke

ABDC of WA     24/07/2022   	
Entry: 507
Judge: Ms K McGhie
BIS: 	 Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking 

(AI), Newfoundland, N Ryan
RuBIS:	 Ch Kineta Take Me To The Beach, 

Lakeland Terrier, E Fekete
MKC of WA      30/07/2022	
Entry: 449
Judge: Mr B Santas (NSW)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Winterfalls Some Like It 

Hot, Dalmatian, M Roberts
RuBIS:	 Sup Ch Mmdivine Fast And 

Furious, Pomeranian, M Triplett

MKC of WA      31/07/2022	
Entry: 453
Judge: Mrs L Rowles (NSW)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It 

Again, Bernese Mountain Dog,  
R & K Berwick

RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Winterfalls Some Like It 
Hot, Dalmatian, M Roberts

FDC (WA)     06/08/2022	Entry: 528
Judge: Mr G Winch (Vic)
BIS: 	 Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking 

(AI), Newfoundland, N Ryan
RuBIS: 	 Ch Pentacles Ace Of Snow County 

Imp ROK, Maltese, K Prendergast
FDC (WA)   PM Show   06/08/2022	
Entry: 528
Judge: Mrs L Brand (Nsw)
BIS: 	 Ch Happybear Look Whos Talking 

(AI), Newfoundland, N Ryan
RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Mmdivine Fast And 

Furious, Pomeranian, M Triplett
FDC (WA)     07/08/2022	Entry: 431
Judge:  Mrs S Rickard (Vic)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It 

Again, Bernese Mountain Dog,  
R & K Berwick

RuBIS: 	 Ch Theano Rip Wheeler, French 
Bulldog, T Zapantis

B & DDC   13/08/2022 	 Entry: 326
Judge: Mr G Maudlen (SA)
BIS: 	 Ch Killilan The Court Will Rise, 

Shih Tzu, J & S Griffiths
RuBIS: 	 Ch Lunasea Have It My Way, 

Samoyed, Y Chen
B & DDC   14/08/2022 	 Entry: 335
Judge: Mrs J Butterfield (SA)
BIS: 	 Ch Lunasea Have It My Way, 

Samoyed, Y Chen
RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Staryanks Heir Apparent, 

Cocker Spaniel (American),  
D Wilkes & P Clarke

TBT&BT(Min)A of WA    20/08/2022	
Entry: 43
Judge: Mr J Watkiss
BIS: 	 Stardom Devils Reward, Bull 

Terrier, J & B Schofield
RuBIS: 	 Chrysaliss A Fire Inside, Bull Terrier 

(Miniature), L Farkas
GDC of WA     20/08/2022	
Entry: 112
Judge: Mrs L Adams (Vic)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Staryanks Heir Apparent, 

Cocker Spaniel (American),  
D Wilkes & P Clarke

RuBIS: 	 Ch Olbah Duchess Of The Dunes, 
English Springer Spaniel,  
L & W Loftus

SDC of WA     20/08/2022	
Entry: 64
Judge: Ms M Schelbach (Qld)
BIS: 	 Labellapoms Threeshadesofpearl, 

Pomeranian,M Ramirez
RuBIS: : 	Ch Lunasea Have It My Way, 

Samoyed, Ms Y Chen
GSDA of WA         20/08/2022	
Entry: 75
Judge: J Cathie (NSW)
BIS: 	 Wulkano-Uno Von Schnitzerteam 

(Imp Hun), Petreski/Pereira
RuBIS: 	 Jarrahaus Paint It Black, R Spencer
WCRC of WA     21/08/2022	
Entry: 17
Judge: Mr G Sparham (NSW)
BIS: 	 Ch Jamzaaba VZ Nevermind,  

S Gossage
RuBIS:	 Gelderland Queensbury Rules,  

C van Verseveld

GSDA of WA      21/08/2022	
Entry: 65
Judge: Mrs C O’Rourke
BIS: 	 Ch Seigen Berry Lucious, T Roberts 

& C Gallacher 
RuBIS: 	 Ch Lordavo Royal Symphony, 
	 D & R Organ
NSDC of WA   21/08/2022	  
Entry: 75
Judge: Mrs D Boyle (Vic)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Winterfalls Some Like It 

Hot, Dalmatian, M Roberts
RuBIS: 	 Bouffant Im Still Standing (AI), 

Poodle (Std), M Vanhoe &  
G Russell

HKC     27/08/2022	 Entry: 449
Judge: Ms K King (SA)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It 

Again, Bernese Mountain Dog,  
R & K Berwick

RuBIS: Sup Ch Lurikeen To Glam T Give A 
Damn, Shetland Sheepdog, J Harris 
& A Stanton

HKC     27/08/2022	 Entry: 456
Judge: Ms T Edwards (SA)
BIS: Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It Again, 

Bernese Mountain Dog, R & K 
Berwick

RuBIS: Sup Ch Karlyermai Gotta Bea 
Rokstar, Australian Silky Terrier, 
Karlyermai Kennels

LKC of WA     03/09/2022	
Entry: 499
Judge: Mrs V Hutton (NSW)
BIS: 	 Gr Ch Kahnhond Southern 

Saphire, Keeshond, T & S Mallia
RuBIS: 	 Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, Whippet,  

J Kramer
LKC of WA     04/09/2022	

Entry: 524
Judge: Mrs V Hutton (NSW)
BIS: 	 Ch Kineta Take Me To The Beach, 

Lakeland Terrier, E Fekete
RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Sennen Oops I Did It 

Again, Bernese Mountain Dog, R & 
K Berwick

GRC of WA    10/09/2022	
Entry: 61
Judge: Ms W McFarlane (UK)
BIS: 	 Ch Ambermist Tequila Sunrise,  

D Turner
RuBIS: 	 Ch Conarhu Meant To Be Bwana,  

F Hermann
WDC of WA    Show 1   10/09/2022   	
Entry: 107
Judge: Mrs L Bettinson (NSW)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Winpara Welcome To The 

Jungle, Border Collie, R Evans
RuBIS: 	 Ch Ambermoon Heat Of The 

Night, Shetland Sheepdog,  
C & E Luxford

WDC of WA    Show 2   10/09/2022   	
Entry: 100
Judge: Mrs M Kay (QLD)
BIS: 	 Sup Ch Ochaye I Am Prime, 

Australian Shepherd, T Thomas,  
B West, S Corker & J Stankovic

RuBIS: 	 Sup Ch Winpara Welcome To The 
Jungle, Border Collie, R Evans

HC of WA      11/09/2022	
Entry: 101
Judge: Mr S Cassingena (Vic)
BIS: 	 Lowenhyte Nelson, Dachshund 

(Miniature Smooth Haired), I Cross
RuBIS: 	 Ch Arjai Heart Of Glass, Whippet,  

J Kramer

NSDC of WA    Show 1    11/09/2022	
Entry: 93
Judge: Mr J Daidone (Qld)
BIS: 	 Ch Tuxdanes Lady Luck (AI), Great 

Dane, M & A Furst
RuBIS: 	 Ch Britbull Time Turner, British 

Bulldog, K & S Winter
NSDC of WA    Show 2    11/09/2022	

Entry: 97
Judge: Mrs Ancell (NZ)
BIS: 	 Ch Tibetoes Imagine, Tibetan 

Terrier, S Pratt
RuBIS: 	 Ch Krystaway Instafamous, 

Dalmatian, Mr R & Mrs D Harbin

OPEN SHOWS		
HKC of WA      02/07/2022	
Entry: 169
Judge: Mrs O Meyer
BIS: Ch Ch Athalow Raining Aces, 
Pekingese, Aristic Kennels
RuBIS: Bullitproof The Undertaker, 
Staffordshire Bull Terrier, C Allen
CSA of WA     17/07/2022	
Entry: 217
Judge: Ms L Taylor
BIS: Yambari Youll Never Walk Alone, 
Cocker Spaniel (American), F & H Hawkins
RuBIS:  Arjai Heart Of Glass, Whippet,  
J Kramer
GDC of WA     20/08/2022	
Entry:59
Judge: Miss A Keulen-Brain
BIS: Bathgate Designer Genes, Cocker 
Spaniel, L Pearson
RuBIS: Rondelay Melody, Labrador 
Retriever, D & G Scanlon
NSDC of WA        21/08/2022	
Entry: 52
Judge: Ms N Sharrett
BIS: Ch Killilan The Court Will Rise, Shih 
Tzu, J & S Griffiths
RuBIS: Ch Celticpryde Robert The Bruce, 
British Bulldog, K Hamilton
WCRC of WA   21/08/2022	
Entry: 15
Judge: Mrs C Storrs
BIS: Ubersein Jive Talkin, C van Verseveld 
& L Russell
RuBIS: Gelderland Queensbury Rules,  
C van Verseveld
GRC of WA       10/09/2022	
Entry: 35
Judge: Dr L Brain
BIS: Ch Bluebreeze Behind The Legend,  
P Andrew
RuBIS: Aneiraby Air Of Mystery,  
C O’Donnell

OBEDIENCE & RALLY OBEDIENCE	
G&DKC       16/07/2022
CDX 
1st – Kerodan Here Comes The Sun,  
K Phillips
Rally Novice
1st – Dawnsio Sonic Boom, S Maybury
Rally Advanced
1st – Kerodan Here Comes The Sun,  
K Phillips
Rally Masters
300 –Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
GSDA of WA    23/07/2022
CCD – Judge: D Hyde
1st – Pudelian Cocobean, P Galan-Dwyer
CD – Judge: A Houston
1st – Toorork Texas Black Gold, J Spencer
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Event Results
CDX – Judge: D Hyde
RO Ch Austway Pure And Sweet, D Russell
Rally Novice – Judge: C Didsman
1st - Freinhauf Galiana (IID Deu), C Smith
Rally Advanced – Judge: V Pethrick
1st – Kobidan Under The Gun, L Poprzeczny
Rally Excellent – Judge: Masters
1st – Poppy, P Galan-Dwyer
Rally Masters – Judge: C Didsman
1st – Austway Pure Golden Lace, D Russell
SSC of WA           06/08/2022
CCD – Judge: V Pethrick
1st – Tommy, A Batterham
CD – Judge: V Nemeth
1st – Jarrahaus Bellas Charm, V Bell
CDX  – Judge:  D Webb
1st – Pedro, P Jamieson
UD - Judge: S Smith
1st - O Ch Noblestarrz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
MDTC     13/08/2022
CCD  -  Judge: A Houston
1st – Kaasha Strike It Lucky, M De Wynn
CD – Judge: A Houston
1st – Clancy, M Bradley
CDX – Judge: V Pethrick
1st – RO Ch Nahrof Trick Olight, P Skewes
UD – Judge: V Pethrick
1st - O Ch Noblestarrz Chase The Ace,  
J Houston
Rally Novice – Judge: D Webb
1st – Ch Admirana Dark Side Th Moon,  
O Dos Santos
Rally Advanced – Judge: K McCluskey
1st – Oakridge Winona, L Poprzeczny
Rally Excellent – Judge: K McCluskey
1st - T Ch Ottogal Dream Muppett, N 
Adams
Rally Masters – Judge: D Webb
1st - Austway Pure Golden Lace, D Russell
G&DKC     27/08/2022
CCD 
1st – Cocobean, P Galan-Dwyer
UD
1st - O Ch Noblestarrz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
Rally Novice
1st – Dawnsio Sonic Boom, S Maybury
STATE OBEDIENCE & RALLY TRIAL    
04/09/2022
Rally Novice – Judge: D Hyde
1st - O Ch Noblestarrz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
Rally Advanced Judge: H Gross-
Richardson
1st – Kleurig Fistful of Diamonds, M Pitts
Rally Excellent – Judge: H Gross-
Richardson
1st – Jezmic Blue Nostalgia, A Healey
Rally Masters – D Hyde
1st - RO Ch Nahrof Trick Olight, P Skewes
CCD – Judge: F Waring
1st – Erik, D Buchanan
CD – Judge: F Waring
1st – Ashmore Foreverto Luv, J Crowley
CDX – Judge: C Bedggood
1st – O Ch RO Ch Kleurig Guess Who,  
D & R Hyde
UD – Judge: C Bedggood
1st - O Ch Noblestarrz Chase The Ace,  
J & A Houston
UDX – Judge: V Pethrick
1st – O Ch (UDX) RO Ch Maerceci Uber 
Magic, D Webb

AGILITY		  	

NST&ODC    14/05/22 
TRIAL 1
Agility Novice Judge: Y Haynes
300 – Cheekychap Sticky Toffee,  
V Oosthuizen
500 – Southridge On The Fly, P Scurlock
Agility Excellent  Judge: J Boreham
300 –Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
400 – Tillie, M Smith
500 – Pied Piper, A Patching
Agility Master  Judge: S Tolhurst
300 – Albionshore Spell Weaver,  
K Partridge
Agility Open   Judge: J Boreham
500 – Ozziedust SKS Skys The Limit, R Rice
Jumping Novice  Judge:  M Bell-Jones
200 – Patch, B & C Hill
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection,  
S Yearsley
400 – Myla, T john
500 – Southridge On The Fly, P Scurlock
600 – Odin, J Hansen
Jumping Excellent : Judge: S Innes
300 –Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,
J & A Houston
500 – Pied Piper, A Patching
Jumping Masters  Judge: S Tolhurst
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Indianoak Defying Gravity,  
M Bell-Jones
600 – Phoenix, C Hartney
Jumping Open    Judge: S Innes
500 – Toolalla The Kraken, R Wallace
Trial 2
Agility Novice Judge: J Webster
200 – Patch, B & C Hill
Agility Excellent  Judge: J Boreham                                                              
300 – Sunland Smoke Ova Th Water,  
J Percy-Bower
Agility Master  Judge: K Phillips
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Dual Ch (RO) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, J Burren
Agility Open   Judge: J Boreham
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
Jumping Novice  Judge:  J Webster
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection,  
S Yearsley
400 – Mavis, A Humphrey
500 – Silver Frost, N Thompson
600 – Pilbara Denny, T Lord
Jumping Excellent: N Neethling
500 – Kerodan Light It Up, S Tolhurst
Jumping Masters  Judge: K Phillips
300 – Sunland Smoke Ova Th Water,  
J Percy-Bower
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Dual Ch (RO) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, J Burren
600 – Xstellaration, H Stathy
Jumping Open    Judge: N Neethling
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
G&DKC     16/07/2022
Trial 2

Agility Novice
500 – Chocabloc Leo, E Bartolomey
Agility Excellent  
300 –Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
Agility Master  
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
Snooker Novice
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
Snooker Excellent
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
Trial 1
Jumping Novice
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
500 – Allie Firecracker, C Eatt
Jumping Excellent
500 – Quinnaki Onnawynner, C Snook
Jumping Masters
300 – Neut Ch Houndmaster Spirit Inthe 
Night, S Shields
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Pied Piper, A Patching
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Jumping Open
500 - Silver Frost, N Thompson
Trial 2
Jumping Novice
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
400 – Dawnsio Sonic Boom, S Maybury
600 – Ch Neut Ch Wahrelegende Cookies 
N Cream, T Fountaine
Jumping Excellent
500 - Silver Frost, N Thompson
600 – Pilbara Denny, T Lord
Jumping Masters
300 – Sunland Smoke Ova Th Water,  
J Percy-Bower
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
Jumping Open
500 – Kerodan Light It Up, S Tolhurst
SRA&ODC      24/07/2022
AM Trial
Agility Novice Judge: N Ford
300 – Shanelg Black Jack, A Lacy-Herbert
500 – Kovu, B Trandos
Agility Excellent  Judge: S Innes
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
500 – Bluemoon Alaska, K Franks
Agility Master  Judge: N Ford
400 – Winpara I See Fire, S Tolhurst
500 – Ag Ch Rusty, S & M Stephens
Agility Open   Judge: S Innes
400 – Scoobiee, J Chen
Jumping Novice  Judge:  A Houston
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
400 – Mavis, A Humphrey
500 – Friesen Rosa, E Friesen
600 – Belgenbliss Cassius Spiritus  
K, M Corell
Jumping Excellent: M Rhoden
300 – Cheekychap Sticky Toffee,  
V Oosthuizen
500 – Marionvale Moss, A Treanor
Jumping Masters  Judge: A Houston
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
500 – Pied Piper, A Patching
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson

Jumping Open    Judge: M Rhoden
500 – T Ch Dayre Dream Of Soul Dragon, 
D Sebbes
PM Trial
Gamblers  Judge: S Wickham
Novice
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
Snooker   Judge: G Brindley
Novice
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
Excellent
500 – Dual Ch (RO) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, J Burren
Masters
500 – Ag Ch Rusty, S & M Stephens
Strategic Pairs    Judge: M Rhoden
Novice
500 – Dryandra Thunderstruck, N Ford
500 – Pied Piper, A Patching
Excellent
400 – Scoobiee, J Chen
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
PT&ODC     30/07/2022
Agility Novice  Judge: J Webster
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
500 – Pebbles, K Macpherson
Agility Excellent  Judge: A Houston
 300 – Neut Ch Houndmaster Spirit Inthe 
Night, S Shields
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
Agility Master  Judge: M Rhoden
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
500 – Dual Ch (RO) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, J Burren
Agility Open   Judge: A Houston
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
Jumping Novice  Judge:  M Bell-Jones
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
Jumping Excellent: J Houston
300 – Robgai Rainbow Connection,  
S Yearsley
500 – Silver Frost, N Thompson
500 – Pebbles, K Macpherson
Jumping Masters  Judge: G Brindley
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
500 – Milish Biscuit, F Fitzpatrick
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Jumping Open    Judge: J Houston
500 – T Ch Dayre Dream Of Soul Dragon, 
D Sebbes
DWAWP     21/08/2022
TRIAL 1
Agility Novice Judge: J Bull
200 – Patch, B & C Hill
500 – Toolalla The Kraken, R Wallace
Agility Masters  Judge: N Neethling
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Jumping Novice  Judge:  J Boreham
500 – Koda, S Hotter
Jumping Excellent: S Innes
300 – Roxie, B Hurley
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It, D Owen
500 – Quinnaki Onnawynner, C Snook
Jumping Masters  Judge: S Innes
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
500 – Dunwurkn Its Showtime, J Webster
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Trial 2
Agility Novice Judge: Y Haynes
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It, D Owen
500 – Boomermagic Black Lightning,  
K Jackson
Agility Excellent  Judge: C Didsman
300 – Neut Ch Houndmaster Spirit Inthe 
Night, S Shields
500 – Ozziedust SKS Skys The Limit, R Rice
Agility Masters  Judge: A Houston
300 – Albionshore Dream Weaver,  
K Partridge
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Dual Ch (RO) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, J Burren
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Jumping Novice  Judge:   J Bull
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
600 – Lexi, J McCormick
Jumping Masters  Judge: J Boreham
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
500 – Indianoak Defying Gravity,  
M Bell-Jones
Trial 3
Agility Novice Judge: C Didsman
200 – Patch, B & C Hill
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
500 – Toolalla The Kraken, R Wallace
600 – Woollys Jack Of Hearts, E Pope
Agility Excellent  Judge: N Ford
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
500 – Ozziedust SKS Skys The Limit, R Rice
Agility Masters  Judge: N Ford
300 –Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Jumping Novice  Judge:   Y Haynes
600 – Lexi, J McCormick
Jumping Excellent   Judge: K Phillips
400 – Ptolomy I Like To Moove It, D Owen
500 – Quinnaki Onnawynner, C Snook
Jumping Masters  Judge: J Boreham
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
400 – Scoobiee, J Chen
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
G&DKC    27/08/2022
Trial 1
Agility Novice
200 – Phoebe, J Johnson
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
600 – Bo, A Kripner
Agility Excellent
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong(AI),  
T Wansborough
500 – Indianoak Defying Gravity,  
M Bell-Jones
Agility Masters 
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
Agility Open
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Jumping Novice
400 – Borderlight Midnight Skye,  
M Stephens
500 – Azzuera, Y Gelmi
600 – Jeffrey, L Bain
Jumping Excellent
500 – Chocabloc Leo, E Bartolomey

Jumping Masters
300 –Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk Away,  
J & A Houston
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Indianoak Defying Gravity,  
M Bell-Jones
Jumping Open
500 – Borderlight My Loyal Takoda,  
M Van Ross
Trial 2
Agility Novice
500 – Allie Firecracker, C Eatt
600 – Jeffrey, L Bain
Jumping Novice
300 – Dawnsio Maximum Torque, S Ogden
400 - Dawnsio Sonic Boom, S Maybury
500 – Allie Firecracker, C Eatt
600 – Bo, A Kripner
Jumping Excellent
500 – Borderlight Dream Spirit, K Popp
Jumping Masters
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
500 – TS Gr Ch T Ch Borderlight Aryel 
Queste, D Rose
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson
Jumping Open
600 – Pilbara Denny, T Lord
ACWA   03/09/2022
Trial 1
Agility Excellent  Judge: D Rose
300 – Tasha, F Cheng
Agility Masters  Judge: A Houston
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Jumping Novice  Judge: M Rhoden
600 – Sablecraft The Ice Queen, G House
Jumping Excellent   Judge: M Rhoden
200 – Patch, B & C Hill
300 – Tasha, F Cheng
Jumping Masters   Judge: M Rhoden
300 – Tiakina Time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
Trial 2
Agility Novice Judge: A Houston
600 – Woollys Jack Of Hearts, E Pope
Agility Excellent  Judge: S Innes
300 – Blossom, J O’Brien
600 – Dryandra Thunderstruck, N Ford
Agility Masters  Judge: N Neethling
200 – Pedro, P Jamieson
300 – Wickedborntobewild, K Kelly
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Indianoak Defying Gravity,  
M Bell-Jones
Jumping Novice  Judge: J Houston
500 – T Ch Borderlight Flying Brave,  
J Cranfield
600 – Sablecraft The Ice Queen, G House
Jumping Excellent   Judge: G Brindley
300 – Cheekychap Sticky Toffee,  
V Oosthuizen
600 – Woollys Jack Of Hearts, E Pope
Jumping Masters   Judge: J Houston
300 – Tiakina Time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Ch Mirawee Heartsong (AI),  
T Wansborough
500 – Dual Ch (RO) Bursirius Hakuna 
Matata, J Burren

Trial 3
Agility Excellent  Judge: N Neethling
300 – Sunland Smoke Ova Th Water,  
J Percy-Bower
500 – Riverreed Hez A Pocketofdreams,  
D Robinson
600 – Dryandra Thunderstruck, N Ford
Agility Masters  Judge: N Neethling
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Kasingal Keepin Th Dream Alive,  
B Sandells & A Carde
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
Jumping Excellent   Judge: M Rhoden
500 – Toolalla The Kraken, R Wallace
Jumping Masters   Judge: G Brindley
200 – Pedro, P jamieson
300 – Tiakina time To Shine, N Ford
400 – Ag Ch Netherdee Revvin It Up,  
S Ogden
500 – Millison Park Bizzie, G O’Keefe
600 – Fletch, C Macpherson

RETRIEVING		
ANRTWP    02/07/2022      
Judge: Mr G Playdon (Vic)
Novice Stake 
1st – Kuven Lincolns Lady of Success, 
Labrador Retriever, L Wise
Restricted Stake
1st – Bodhran Miss Daisy, Cocker Spaniel,   
I Molyneux
ANRTWP    03/07/2022      
Judge: Mr G Playdon (Vic)
All Age Stake
1st – Bodhran Miss Daisy, Cocker Spaniel, 
I Molyneux
GDC of WA     16/07/2022     
Judge: Mrs M Hankinson
Novice Stake
1st – Mhadaidh Son Of The West (AI), 
Golden Retriever,  M & S Sewell
Restricted Stake
1st -  Brigodee Roll The Dice, Labrador 
Retriever, K Webster
GDC of WA     17/07/2022     
Judge: Mrs M Hankinson
All Age Stake
RT Ch Ellishea Wyatts Flash (AI), Golden 
Retriever, H Ellis
RC of WA    24/07/2022         
Mr R Courtman
Novice Stake
1st – Mhadaidh Pips Redhot N Special (AI), 
Golden Retriever, A Cameron 
Restricted Stake
1st – Kuven Lincolns Lady of Success, 
Labrador Retriever, L Wise
 RC of WA    31/07/2022          
Mr R Courtman                                                                            
1st – Ellishea Wyatts Le Roux, Golden 
Retriever, A Deasy
RC of WA     13/08/2022    
Judge: Mr J Nairn (SA)
All Age Stake
1st – Nativerun Bracken, Labrador 
Retriever, P Littlejohn
LRC of WA     14/08/2022    
Judge: Mr J Nairn (SA)
All Age Stake
1st – RT Ch Boomermagic Solar Flare, 
Labrador Retriever, M Hankinson
LRC of WA     20/08/2022   
 Judge:  Mrs C Thorburn
Novice Stake
1st - Boomermagic Here Comes Dooley, 
Labrador Retriever, K Partridge

Restricted Stake
1st – Ch Demorz All The Rave, German 
Shorthaired Pointer, A Nesbitt
ANRTWP   21/08/2022    
Judge: Mr A Bartram
All Age Stake
1st – RT Ch Boomermagic Solar Flare, 
Labrador Retriever, M Hankinson
STATE RETRIEVING TRIAL     27-
28/08/2022  Judge: Mr M Mason (SA)
1st – Nativerun Bracken, Labrador 
Retriever, P Littlejohn

TRICK DOGS
SSC of WA           06/08/2022
Trick Starter
1st – Silvagun Storm Boy, Mrs L Meredith
Trick Novice
1st – Kobidan Under the Gun, L Poprzeczny
Trick Intermediate
1st – Ch Ubiqque Don’t Walk away,  
J & A Houston
Trick Advanced
1st - Ro Ch Austway Pure And Sweet,  
D Russell
MDTC     13/08/2022
Trick Starter – Judge: M Pitts
1st – Mirawee Deluxe edition, B & S Laurin
Trick Novice – Judge: H Gross-Richardson
1st – Vonceleque Aquala, J Meredith
Trick Advanced – Judge: A Houston
1st – RO Ch Austway Pure And Sweet,  
D Russell
Trick Intermediate – Judge: A Houston
1st - Agislepaws Son Ova Gun,  
T Wansborough

LURE COURSING
WCDS    26/06/2022     Judge: M Perry
Best In Field – Alshira Robin Goodfellow 
(AI), Saluki, D Simpson & A Langford
High In Trial - Alshira Robin Goodfellow (AI), 
Saluki, D Simpson & A Langford
WCDS    20/08/2022     Judges: Mrs G 
House & Miss M Boom
Best In Field – Alshira Robin Goodfellow 
(AI), Saluki, D Simpson & A Langford
High In Trial – Boomermagic Shining Star, 
Labrador Retriever, M Boom
WC of WA    21/08/2022       
Judges; Miss K Bell & Miss D Simpson
Best In Field – Alshira Robin Goodfellow 
(AI), Saluki, D Simpson & A Langford
High In Trial - Alshira Robin Goodfellow (AI), 
Saluki, D Simpson & A Langford
WC of WA    18/09/2022    
Judges: Miss M Boom & Miss D Simpson
Best In Field – Pintoak Dalis Persistence, 
Whippet, K Pinto
High In Trial - Pintoak Dalis Persistence, 
Whippet, K Pinto

Event Results



37Canine News  /  November  /  December 2022 Canine News  /   November  /  December 2022

TOY GROUP
Australian Silky Terrier
JOLLYWELL Mrs S & Mr D Rogers 4M 
1F 28/04/2022 KARLYERMAI EVEN 
BREAK 6100110848 : KARLYERMAI 
EASY ON DA EYE 6100102268
Bichon Frise
BELLFRISE Mrs B Coleman 2M 
4F 08/06/2022 TERINAH AUBIN 
2100556206 : BORDERFRISE MINNIE 
MOUSE 6100128475
Cavalier King Charles Spaniel
ATARKA Mrs D M Hicks 1F 04/07/2022 
TOROMEDA CUSTER 6100110522 
: CH. ATARKA AIMING TO PLEASE 
6100099631
ELZMERE Mrs M J & Miss K Van Den 
Elzen 1F 14/05/2022 CH. ELZMERE 
DONNIE BRASCO 6100090525 : 
CH. ELZMERE CRUEL INTENTIONS 
6100097883
JANNIELO Mrs J Henning 1M 2F 
15/05/2022 JANNIELO SIR HUE 
6100109147 : JANNIELO MISS LILLY 
6100128820
SACRIDY Mrs S Wendt 1M 2F 
22/03/2022 NOONAMEENA WALK 
AND DANCE 2100522388 : SACRIDY 
MISS HOLLY HOCKS 6100126938
SACRIDY Mrs S Wendt 3M 2F 
16/04/2022 NOONAMEENA WALK 
AND DANCE 2100522388 : SACRIDY 
LUCY LOO 6100126485
Chihuahua (Long)
MIDGNVIC MISS V R HAMILTON 
2F 25/03/2022 AUSCHI PEZZIM 
6100118296 : TEBRAM CILLA 
6100093338
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 2M 1F 
23/04/2022  SALINACRUZ KUNG 
FU PANDA (IMP NZL) 00754-2019 : 
DAHNEEBI FRANKIE 6100119158
PELISCHA Mr P & Mrs E Chandler 
2M 2F 29/04/2022 SRB. CH.  
MICROSCHIHUAS ALL ABOUT ME (IMP 
SRB) JR72930 : PELISCHA KISS THE 
DIRT 6100107123
Chihuahua (Smooth)
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 2M 1F 
08/04/2022  SALINACRUZ KUNG 
FU PANDA (IMP NZL) 00754-2019 
: NIGHTHAVEN IMA PRETTY GIRL 
6100125570
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 3M 
18/05/2022 NIGHTHAVEN IMA CUTIE 
BOY 6100125571 : NIGHTHAVEN 
EXPRESSO MARTINI 6100124248
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 1M 2F 
20/04/2022  SALINACRUZ KUNG 
FU PANDA (IMP NZL) 00754-2019 
: NIGHTHAVEN MANDANA MAE 
6100113268
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 2M 2F 
01/05/2022  SALINACRUZ LET’S 
GO TOKYO (IMP NZL) 06955-
2018 : CUPIDSHOT BONITA ROSA 
3100370482
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 2M 
08/05/2022 NIGHTHAVEN IMA CUTIE 
BOY 6100125571 : PICOLOPAWS 
LADY LUCINTA A  2100518056
PELISCHA Mr P & Mrs E Chandler 3F 
23/06/2022 CH. PELISCHA INFINITY 
AND BEYOND 6100128607 : 
PELISCHA MYSTIFY 6100107125
Griffon Bruxellois
BOKSON B J & S McKIE 6M 1F 
17/06/2022  TUSIKJUMPER WILLIE 
NELSON (IMP NZL) 01288-2021 
: BOKSON DREAM KATCHER 
6100126082

RENZANNY Mr T & Mrs D Szann 
2F 21/05/2022 ICONIDLE SONNY 
BOY 6100129072 : ICONIDLE PUNK 
ROCKER 6100099559
Italian Greyhound
RAFIKKI Ms A Howe  4M 23/06/2022 
RAFIKKI AMARETTO KISS 6100123420 
: CH. RAFIKKI STAR LIGHT STAR 
BRIGHT 6100117772
Japanese Chin
CHINCASA Mr N Skeet 1F 26/04/2022 
CHINCASA WOLF WHISTLE (AI)  
6100124366 : CH.  RANDALETS 
KNOCKS YOUR SOCKS OFF (IMP USA) 
TS25642804
King Charles Spaniel
JOIZ Mrs J McLeavy 1M 11/07/2022 
CH. VELBEAUF KINGFORD SMITH 
3100393071 : CH. JOIZ SWEET 
LARKEN 6100107959
Maltese
ALRICH Mrs P B Parkes 1M 1F 
10/06/2022 ALRICH SNOW MAGIC OF 
LEIBEE 6100113112 : CH. ALRICH SNO 
MAGIC IMAGE OF ABBY 6100103761
ALRICH Mrs P B Parkes 1M 2F 
30/05/2022 ALRICH SNOW MAGIC 
OF LEIBEE 6100113112 : CH. ALRICH 
SHOW TIME WINTER SNOW 
6100110528
SOKISSABLE Ms K Vale 1F 05/02/2022 
SILVERMIST MR JETHRO 4100336644 
: SOKISSABLE SWEET CREAM 
6100103193
SOKISSABLE Ms K Vale 1M 
16/02/2022 SILVERMIST MR JETHRO 
4100336644 : SOKISSABLE DAISY 
6100104079
Pomeranian
AVENTURA AVENTURA KENNELS 1F 
06/03/2022 CH. AVENTURA BACK 
TO THE FUTURE 6100117353 : CH. 
AVENTURA ISLA 6100114027
CUTIZELE Mrs M Triplett 3M 1F 
19/05/2022 SUP.CH. MMDIVINE 
FAST AND FURIOUS 3100386044 : 
CH. CUTIZELE SHOWTIME SHANTY 
6100111163
OLTENIA Oltenia Kennels 2M 
2F 28/05/2022 VALOURPOMS 
MOONSHINE MARTINI 4100320787 
: OLTENIA MOONLYTE MELODY 
6100124728
POMSHAZLES Mrs S & Mr R Gardiner 
1M 20/04/2022 CORENTIN KOKO 
JUNIOR 7100037559 : CUTIZELE WON 
RISING STAR 6100102286
POMSHAZLES Mrs S & Mr R Gardiner 
3M 1F 09/04/2022 CUTIZELE 
LITTLE PRINCE ZAC 6100093343 : 
POMSHAZLES MISS LUNA MOON 
6100112751
VANPOMS Mrs D Richardson 1F 
11/05/2022 CH. KWAIPOM FAST 
AN THE FURRIEST 6100105457 
: VANPOMS DEVILS STARDUST 
6100112872
Pug
TOORORK Mrs M Sinclair 1M 2F 
16/05/2022 CHELZCHUGELZ LIL 
TIMBERZ 7100042701 : TOORORK 
STEFFI GRAFF 6100125258
Tibetan Spaniel
LAMASERY Ms S Jeffery 4M 2F 
02/06/2022 CH. LAMASERY BLAQ 
JAQ 6100098489 : CH. STAKIM SHEZA 
GEM 3100339147

TERRIER GROUP
American Staffordshire Terrier
CYCLOP Miss J Beveridge 2M 1F 
24/06/2022 ANDONAS ODENN 
5100059687 : CYCLOP MISS MARLY 
6100123766
HUAYRA Mr H D Matthews 4M 
5F 16/06/2022 MJSKY CUDA 
6100122882 : COMPAQ BLUE FLAME 
6100119575
MATESHIP Mr A Chapman 2M 
4F 23/02/2022 MATESHIP JOCK 
6100104767 : MATESHIP WILOW 
6100114903
VANITYFURBLU Mrs L Blaskovic 1M 9F 
09/07/2022 CYCLOP ODIN SPECIAL 
6100102531 : TITANIUMSTAF STORM 
2100485165
VANITYFURBLU Mrs L Blaskovic 4M 2F 
17/06/2022 CYCLOP ODIN SPECIAL 
6100102531 : CYCLOP LADY LILO 
6100118334
Australian Terrier
ROUGHNUTS Ms N Sharrett & 
Mr S Honnery 3M 3F 10/06/2022 
ENOMIS TANGLED UP IN BLUE (AI)  
2100562735 : CH. ROUGHNUTS 
BOOTS N ALL 6100120633
Bull Terrier
BRIMINIE Mr D Barrett 3F 01/06/2022  
DOFRO TJURPANNA STORMRIDER 
(UK) AS01290102-SEM : BRIMINIE 
HERNEYE 6100123801
BRIMINIE Mr D Barrett 1M 2F 
28/03/2022 UK. CH.  BUSELL’S BLACK 
MAGIC AT OUNSDALE (IMP UK) 
0578CW-SEM : BRIMINIE EARNEYE 
6100123803
BULLHALLA Mr M Dempsey 3M 2F 
13/05/2022 KUPALA KINGPINN 
4100264078 : JAYMIKE TSUNAMI 
6100115171
Bull Terrier (Miniature)
LETETI Miss L Farkas 4M 3F 
18/06/2022 STARDOM GUNSLINGER 
2100508662 : CH. CHRYSALISS A FIRE 
INSIDE 2100547171
SHADBRAYE Mrs S & Mr B Ralph 
2M 3F 02/05/2022 STARDOM 
KRYPTONITE 2100502943 : 
SHADBRAYE GUNNING FOR GOLD 
6100121083
Cairn Terrier
TOWSYTYKE Miss R Palmer 2M 1F 
24/06/2022 CH. TOWSYTYKE RAISIN 
A RIOT 2100414066 : CH. TOWSYTYKE 
SCALLYWAG 6100118558
Fox Terrier (Smooth)
VERDYNASTY Mr K Vernon 2M 3F 
16/06/2022 CH. MIROLINDA NEXT 
MISSION 6100108330 : KRUSAYD 
SMOOTH RUBY ROSE 2100505312
Jack Russell Terrier
BATTLESTAR Ms V E White 2M 
24/05/2022 CH. LEMOSA WESTERN 
STAR 2100503160 : HICKMOTT 
MOLLIE 3100409371
BULLARANG Ms J Medcraft 1F 
27/05/2022 TRACKAJAC BREWSTER 
2100493035 : GLIZTUM COUNTRY 
CHIC 6100102310
Staffordshire Bull Terrier
AYASLEGACY Mrs C Matthews 
5M 3F 24/06/2022 WESTROVA 
STOIC THE WHISTLER 6100113721 
: BLUEBUTTER BLACK PEARL 
6100120166

AYASLEGACY Mrs C Matthews 
2M 5F 05/06/2022 WESTROVA 
STOIC THE WHISTLER 6100113721 
: OAKHEARTED IVORY PEARL 
4100306847
FORMULABLUZ Ms A Munro 3M 
4F 07/07/2022 FORMULABLUZ 
BROCK ZEROFIVE JC. 6100107281 : 
GREYHEART MEMPHIS BLU BELLE JC. 
6100109760
GOLDHOLDINGS Mrs K & Mr B Cox 
3M 1F 21/07/2022 MOONGLADE 
CHASE THE ACE 4100351131 
: GOLDHOLDINGS SAVVY 
CINDERBELLA 6100101172
MATESHIP Mr A Chapman 4M 7F 
28/01/2022 MATESHIP DIESEL 
6100104741 : MATESHIP PEPSI 
STORM 6100115873
MATESTAFF Ms S Tzin 2M 3F 
13/06/2022 ACACIABLU KING SIMBA 
6100119120 : MATESTAFF NALA 
6100117980
MJSKY Mr D Lindau 7M 3F 
29/05/2022 MYBLUESTAFFS J D NASH 
4100345607 : GUEYANBLUE GUCCI 
4100343983
NOTORIOUSBLU Mr D Brennan 3F 
20/01/2022 NOTORIOUSBLU DENZEL 
6100128436 : NOTORIOUSBLU STAR 
PLAYA MAYA 6100110382
NOTORIOUSBLU Mr D Brennan 3M 2F 
06/06/2022 WESTROVA STOIC IDRIS 
6100108124 : NOTORIOUSBLU HARLE 
QUIN 6100128433
OUTTASTAFF Mrs B West 4M 3F 
20/06/2022 ACACIABLU CRUZA 
6100116483 : FORMULABLUZ 
WESTYSBLUEIVY 6100107282
PONSARDIN Mrs A E Eversden 1M 
1F 30/06/2022 BLUECREW DARK 
SIDE OF THE MOON 3100382343 
: BLUECREW BACK IN BLACK 
3100409898
REBELLQUEENZ Ms K Carlson 3M 5F 
20/03/2022 IAMLEGENDE LA AZTEC 
MAJOR 4100249924 : IRONPOT 
KRYPTIC TIPSY 4100283913
RUBYBLU Mrs M Anderson 2M 
5F 19/06/2022 MIDNIGHTENVY 
KEEP THE MAGIC 4100278196 : 
HELHAFNOFURY WINTER BREEZE 
4100344366
SBTUNLEASHED Miss M Moloney 
3M 2F 19/06/2022 BLUEBUTTER 
DIGGABLUE FLOYD 6100110471 : 
OLDBLUE XENA TEAO 6100105777
SOLSTICEBLUE Mrs S Mosley-Smith 
3M 26/06/2022 NJSTAFFY BOB 
3100354162 : NAUTIBLU GYPSY 
MAGIC 4100283861
STARKBLU Mrs A & Mr G Hill 2M 
4F 02/05/2022 ADAROSEBLUES 
SIR DOMINO 6100118789 : 
ISHDREMSBLU ARYA PINK 
6100097579

GUNDOG GROUP
Cocker Spaniel
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 1M 2F 
26/04/2022 BODHRAN NEPOLEON 
6100083505 : BODHRAN TINK 
6100126034
BODHRAN Mr B Davidson 3M 2F 
19/03/2022  MATAGOURI SILVER 
ARROW (IMP NZL) 03716-2017 : 
BODHRAN ISABELLA 6100118200

16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022 Litters Registered
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English Springer Spaniel
ESSPREE Mrs J & Miss K Hiscott 1M 6F 
18/05/2022  HOLLYWOOD DREAMS 
AVENDESORA POLAND (FCI) (IMP 
POL) PKRVIII-38539 : CH. ESSPREE ISLE 
OF SKYE (AI)  6100098058
Flat Coated Retriever
STARFLATZ Mrs C Murray 1M 5F 
03/07/2022 NZ. CH.  ANGELUSPARKS 
V MAKING MAGIC TO ARANGOLD 
(PRT) LOP556093-SEM : GRAND. 
CH. SHEREPOINT GREEN IVY RN. 
5100096197
German Shorthaired Pointer
KOBIDAN Mrs J Cattell & Mrs S Nichols  
1M 02/06/2022 CH. KOBIDAN MAJOR 
LEAGUE 6100100488 : CH. KOBIDAN 
RAISE YOUR GLASS 6100113883
MAKAPOYNT Dr L Brain & Miss A 
Keulen-Brain 8M 6F 05/06/2022 CH. 
MAKAPOYNT CLEGANE 6100116777 
: MAKAPOYNT PENYWORTH 
6100123932
Golden Retriever
DAYZEECHAYN Mrs R Marshall 6M 3F 
25/06/2022 WYSIWYG IF U GOT IT 
HAUNT IT 4100328408 : SERNGOLD 
SUMMER MAGIC (AI)  5100121384
GOLDENWATERS Mrs D Waters 2M 
2F 17/07/2022 MAYJOEHAVEN REBAL 
3100319894 : GOLDKINGSLEY MYA 
5100106696
GOLDENWATERS Mrs D Waters 4M 
4F 15/07/2022 GOLDENWATERS 
MYHUNT CHANCEALOT (AI)  
6100121318 : MAYJOEHAVEN 
CHEYENNE 3100411786
RALUN Mrs R M Peirce 6M 4F 
19/03/2022 SUP.CH. RALUN FLYING 
HIGH (AI)  6100080423 : RALUN RAW 
SUGAR 6100123239
Irish Setter
AMHURST Mrs M Thomas-Rhodes 
4M 2F 06/05/2022 AMHURST 
THUNDALIKE THTUNDASTRM 
6100111125 : AMHURST HEJ HEJ 
JUIPPEE ITS ME (AI)  6100091607
Labrador Retriever
BMAJIC Mrs K Jackson 3M 4F 
27/03/2022 CHAVA BLACK ASH (AI)  
4100318869 : BOOMERMAGIC BLACK 
LIGHTNING JDX. 6100104895
BURBERRY Burberry Kennels 3M 5F 
14/06/2022 BURBERRY HUNTER 
6100109914 : BURBERRY BLACK SILK 
6100115156
GOLDENGIRLS Mrs H J Newton 4M 2F 
09/07/2022 RIVERLANDS THOR (AI)  
2100523420 : GOLDENGIRLS SWEET 
PEA 6100113201
LYSTER Mrs E Reid 4F 29/04/2022 
SILVERSTREAM SOUTHERN 
CROSS 2100453033 : LYSTER LOLA 
6100122522
LYSTER Mrs E Reid 4M 3F 12/05/2022 
SILVERSTREAM SOUTHERN CROSS 
2100453033 : BUSHRIVER ELLE 
6100102579
LYSTER Mrs E Reid 3M 5F 07/05/2022 
SUP.CH. BLACKBOY ABSOLUT VIKTOR 
(AI)  6100119744 : LYSTHOM DEE DEE 
6100116059
LYSTHOM Mrs S Thomas & Mrs T Jarrett 
3M 1F 07/04/2022 SILVERSTREAM 
SOUTHERN CROSS 2100453033 : 
LYSTER SUGAR 6100122523

HOUND GROUP
Beagle
CLARION Mrs T Mawby 3M 2F 
18/05/2022 CH. GIBBGRAN 
QEENS COUNSEL 2100551930 : 
CLARION QEENS BEACH SERENADE 
6100122351
Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired)
LYNOKA Mrs L Peace 2M 3F 
29/05/2022 RIMBADAC SHOW ME 
THE MOVES 4100324368 : GLIZTUM 
ROSEY ROSA 6100111304
Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)
CHOKLITCH Ms M Bateman 2M 
2F 19/06/2022 ABJEKT WOLF 
4100314729 : ASHTONLEIGH 
PRINCESS PENELOPE 4100331670
INGELESE Mr P Davey 2M 1F 
23/07/2022 LOWENHYTE PERCY 
6100118026 : JOYLINE DAISY 
6100107552
JOYLINE Mrs W Seegers 1M 1F 
01/06/2022 UNEETOILE MR ARE MEN 
6100073010 : KLEINFREUND SCARLET 
6100100683
KASTANJO Mrs K McRoberts 
1M 3F 01/06/2022 ANNARIC 
NITROGLYCERIN 6100104825 : 
KASTANJO MLADY LIZZABELLA 
6100106780
KASTANJO Mrs K McRoberts 
2M 2F 06/06/2022 ANNARIC 
NITROGLYCERIN 6100104825 
: KASTANJO LADY ST CLAIRE 
6100106777
LOWENHYTE MR I CROSS 3F 
15/04/2022 CH. LOWENHYTE HUMPY 
6100128503 : CH. LOWENHYTE LILO 
6100109745
TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 1M 2F 
23/07/2022 TERRALONGI PIED PRIDE 
6100111511 : TERRALONGI BLACK 
VELVET 6100126865
TERRALONGI Mr A & Mrs G Jelly 2M 
4F 14/05/2022 SAGINOR BLACK 
DIAMOND 2100482507 : TERRALONGI 
MAGIC 6100125067
Dachshund (Wire Haired)
LOWENHYTE MR I CROSS 1M 2F 
11/03/2022 CH. CAYUGARIDGE 
MOLOKAI 2100491789 : CH. 
AMARILLOW JINGLEBELLE ROCK 
6100120804
Saluki
CRISNICK Mr C & Mrs N Lawton 3M 
5F 08/06/2022 CRISNICK TEXAS 
TORNADO (AI)  6100110238 : 
CRISNICK MIDNIGHT MAURAUDER 
6100098539

WORKING DOG GROUP

Australian Kelpie
SANDSPRITE Mrs S Einam 1M 1F 
17/05/2022 SANDSPRITE SUNSET 
SEDUCTION (AI)  6100096172 : CH. 
SANDSPRITE AUSSIE MADE (AI)  
6100126373
Australian Shepherd
AVONYON Mrs M Harding 3M 3F 
01/06/2022 AVONYON GRYPHONS 
GOLD 6100073068 : AVONYON CALL 
ME 6100100012
AVONYON Mrs M Harding 3M 6F 
24/04/2022 AVONYON BLUE TOPAZ 
6100119722 : ROADSEND MAGGIE 
MAY 3100401082

ZENDERLAND Mrs S Goh-Edwards 
6M 6F 21/06/2022 ZENDERLAND 
BLUEBERRY 6100123491 : 
ZENDERLAND LADY 6100122425
ZENDERLAND Mrs S Goh-Edwards 4M 
4F 14/06/2022 SANPASHO RUN AWAY 
EINSTEIN 7100046022 : ZENDERLAND 
PARIS 6100126130
Border Collie
BORDERJAC Mrs J A Lewis 1M 3F 
19/07/2022 BORDERFAME THATS 
MY LINE CD. RN. HTM.S. DWDF.S. 
6100036253-SEM : CH. BORDERFAME 
HELENAS PASSION (AI)  6100098967
EDENBRAE Mr L M & Mrs C L Jensen 
3M 5F 04/07/2022 CH. EDENBRAE 
TOO COOL TO TANGO 6100113954 : 
WINPARA CANDY PAINT 6100117725
HOTNOTE Ms L R Irvine 3M 4F 
11/07/2022 PAWSFOREVER 
MATTHEW 6100123442 : HOTNOTE 
TWIST N TURNS 6100124237
KALEASCO Mrs K Hagarty 2M 3F 
21/06/2022 CH. WYNNLAKE WHIP IT 
GOOD 5100109324-SEM : KALEASCO 
FOR MIGHTY MOO 6100106292
NOBLESTARZZ Dr A Smith 1M 4F 
03/07/2022 CH. NOBLESTARZZ 
MILLION DOLLAR WIN 6100119388 : 
NOBLESTARZZ CONFETTI N MY HAIR 
(AI)  6100125248
German Shepherd Dog
ADASHAD S R & Mrs M Adams 6M 4F 
24/05/2022  WULKANO-UNO VON 
SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) MET.
NJ.518/16 : BRONBOREO PETTY 
6100124062
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr R 
Pritchard 6F 25/04/2022  WULKANO-
UNO VON SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP 
HUN) MET.NJ.518/16 : BRONBOREO 
YUM YUM 6100124600
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & 
Mr R Pritchard 4M 3F 19/04/2022  
WULKANO-UNO VON 
SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) MET.
NJ.518/16 : SEIGEN MISCHIEF N 
MAYHEM 6100098134
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr R 
Pritchard 1M 28/04/2022  WULKANO-
UNO VON SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP 
HUN) MET.NJ.518/16 : BRONBOREO 
VEDEL VIDA 6100100143
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & 
Mr R Pritchard 4M 4F 10/05/2022  
WULKANO-UNO VON 
SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) MET.
NJ.518/16 : BRONBOREO FIZZ 
GIDGET 6100114157
BRONBOREO Mr B J Pereira & Mr 
R Pritchard 2M 2F 30/06/2022  
WULKANO-UNO VON 
SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) MET.
NJ.518/16 : BRONBOREO EVO 
6100124599
GRANDWEST Mr D R & Mrs C M Willis 
3M 3F 09/07/2022  WULKANO-UNO 
VON SCHNITZERTEAM (IMP HUN) 
MET.NJ.518/16 : GRANDWEST LUNAR 
ECLIPSE 6100122379
LASHADAS Ms S Hosking 4M 5F 
22/06/2022 LASHADAS ED (AI)  
6100120923 : LASHADAS CUPID 
6100116909
LASHADAS Ms S Hosking 3M 4F 
04/05/2022 LASHADAS ED (AI)  
6100120923 : LASHADAS WHOS THAT 
GIRL (AI)  6100100105

RELAOCH Mrs D Price 8M 4F 
15/06/2022 SABARANBURG 
THIBAULT 6100114714 : KAYROSSI 
GAME KEEPER 4100336425
SABLECRAFT Mr R & Mrs T Humphries 
4M 19/02/2022 SABLECRAFT QUEENS 
AZURE 6100109875 : SABLECRAFT 
THE ICE QUEEN JD. CA. 6100115956
VOLSCARO Mrs L Pearson & Ms 
T Roberts 2M 1F 02/07/2022 CH.  
OLYMP VOM LARCHENHAIN (IMP 
DEU) SZ2330484 : CH. VOLSCARO 
RICRAF RAFFY 6100116297
German Shepherd Dog (LSC)
BABYAWN Mrs A Smith 4M 4F 
07/07/2022 SABARANBURG 
SKYWALKER 6100111519 : BABYAWN 
TOMEZE PIPPA 6100109942
FREINHAUF Mr K R & Mrs R T 
Knuckey 5F 22/04/2022  CHILI DELLA 
VALCUVIA (IMP UK) AW0907109 :  ICA 
VON DER ZENTEICHE TD. (IMP DEU) 
SZ2316819
VILHELM Mrs L & Mr M Smith 4F 
11/06/2022 NIGHTHAVEN JEDI 
WARRIOR JC. 6100125576 : BABYAWN 
JANCOLT ZABRA 6100105217
VILHELM Mrs L & Mr M Smith 4M 
4F 17/07/2022 CH. PANTATHEAN 
XANDU JC. 2100512329 : VILHELM 
BLACK WIDOW (AI)  6100123533
Old English Sheepdog
BOBKINS Mrs C H Van der Merwe 1F 
24/06/2022 AM. CH. CAN.CH. GRAND. 
CH.  RAFFLES EWE SIR FRIENDLY (IMP 
CAN) DL86580906-sem : CH. PERFU 
BOUND TO BOBKIN 3100383225
Shetland Sheepdog
AMBERMOON Mrs C & Miss E 
Luxford 1M 3F 20/06/2022 SUP.
CH. AMBERMOON HEAR ME ROAR 
6100095185 : CH. NIGHTWOOD STEP 
INTO THSPOTLITE 6100096303
ARAJENTO Mrs K C Tonkin 
1M 30/06/2022 ARAJENTO 
OPPORTUNITY KNOCKS 6100124441 
: ARAJENTO THE STILL OTH NIGHT 
6100114493
Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
CYMTARAN Mrs M R South 3M 4F 
05/05/2022 CYMTARAN TAFFY DE 
6100128797 : CYMTARAN BREALLEN 
DE 6100120585
LLAMCORG Mrs J Boekelman 3M 4F 
26/04/2022 CH. LLAMCORG JOYS 
OLDRIK 6100126259 : CH. LLAMCORG 
KEESERS MORGANA 6100123198
White Swiss Shepherd Dog
NIGHTHAVEN Mrs H Foan 4M 3F 
04/05/2022 CH. ROSAMONTANA 
ACE OF HEARTS 6100093829 : 
CH. UBLONG LUCY LAWLESS JC. 
5100110251
ROSAMONTANA Mrs S Muller 1M 
2F 12/04/2022 CH. ROSAMONTANA 
DRAGONS FIRE 6100098991 : 
UBLONG VALENTINA 5100102167
UTILITY DOG
Akita (Japanese)
AKAIRYUU Ms B Connelly 3M 6F 
07/05/2022  TATSUYA GO FUEN 
NO OKA (IMP POL) PKRV25293 
: AKAIRYUU TORAMISUMI GO 
6100125649
Bernese Mountain Dog
LUVABERNE Mr G & Mrs V J Willis 2M 
3F 14/05/2022 LUVABERNE ISLAS 
QUINCY 6100101103 : LUVABERNE 
APRILS WAIKIKI 6100113585

16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022Litters Registered
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Boxer
HOLLIBROOK Ms C Brooks 7M 1F 
05/06/2022 JAKSAMLEE GRYPHON 
4100339030 : HOLLIBROOK PIPPI 
LONGSTOCKINGS 6100115308
UNASTAR Mrs S Ashworth 3M 
6F 26/04/2022 VIANKY ELVIS 
6100121166 : GOCANROC SOCKS 
4100352745
VIANKY Ms V & Miss K Taylor 4M 5F 
12/07/2022 GOCANROC RASPUTIN 
4100268167 : VIANKY ROXY ROXETTE 
6100124727
VIANKY Ms V & Miss K Taylor 7M 2F 
30/07/2022 JAKSAMLEE GRYPHON 
4100339030 : GOCANROC BELLA 
TAYLOR 4100275543
Dobermann
VALKYRIAN Valkyrian Dobermanns 
6M 05/04/2022 VALKYRIAN GEORGE 
BROOK 6100105784 : VALKYRIAN 
NIMINGARRA CREEK 6100123266
VANSITAR VANSITAR DOBERMANNS 
3M 5F 13/05/2022  VANSITAR SHAPE 
OF MY HEART (IMP NZL) 06854-2018 :  
VANSITAR ORANGITEA TUMEKE (IMP 
NZL) 02838-2019
Dogue De Bordeaux
TAUREAUXROUG Miss B 
Irwin & Mr J Vitler 1M 4F 
07/02/2022 TAUREAUXROUG 
HEWHOMUSNTBENAMED 
6100110886 : TAUREAUXROUG JUST 
A DREAM (AI)  6100119363
Neapolitan Mastiff
AMBROGIO Mr R & Mrs E Oliver 1M 8F 
16/05/2022 CH. AMBROGIO BRUTUS 
6100119257 : SARGENTRAZ OPAL 
NIJAKAPA 6100113206
Rottweiler
CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 8M 2F 
20/05/2022 INT.CH. VDH. CH.  BRUNO 
VOM HAUSE SCHERAU GER. BH. IPO1. 
(IMP DEU) ADRK125007 : JAMZAABA 
MALLEE GIRL 6100121876
CHANTALISE Ms L C Loader 5M 
8F 23/06/2022 INT.CH. VDH. CH.  
BRUNO VOM HAUSE SCHERAU GER. 
BH. IPO1. (IMP DEU) ADRK125007-
SEM : CHANTALISE INDIGO ROSE 
6100117579
IMARAKY IMARAKY ROTTWEILERS 
2M 15/05/2022 ZARRKHAN NICKEL 
VD EIS (AI)  4100148166-SEM :  BO 
VON DER SCHERAU (IMP DEU) 
ADRK133355
KAVIAR Mrs D Howson 2M 2F 
27/06/2022 CH. JAMZAABA DEADLY 
VENOM 6100102774 : KAVIAR ALEXA 
BLISS (AI)  6100113021
KLASIK Mrs J Griffiths-Lumbis 3M 5F 
14/06/2022 KLASIK THE PERFECT 
STORM 6100119681 : CH. UBERSEIN 
LUCKY STAR 3100371420
VONACHTUNG Mr S Parlour 1M 5F 
17/07/2022 RUSHANIBLIX VOM HULK 
(AI)  3100407327 : ROTTENSTEELE 
JAGDPANTHER 6100125355
VONEXCELSIOR Mrs T & Mr D 
Scuderi 3M 3F 08/06/2022 KAVIAR 
PRINCE ALBERT II 6100086997 : 
VONACHTUNG DAKODA 6100119462
Samoyed
ESKIMOYED Miss R Wells 1F 
12/03/2022 SAMAYAH TO THE 
MOON AND BACK (AI)  3100423644 : 
ESKIMOYED BELLIGERENT COMBAT 
6100121591

Schnauzer (Miniature)
CSHAYE Miss C Jeffries 2M 4F 
02/07/2022 CH.  DIEGO CHINA 
MAJESTIC (IMP CHN) CKU-
183A367217/17 : UPYRKILT WILD AT 
HEART 4100352669
CSHAYE Miss C Jeffries 2M 1F 
05/06/2022 CH.  DIEGO CHINA 
MAJESTIC (IMP CHN) CKU-
183A367217/17 : CSHAYE BLACKBIRD 
SINGING 6100124933
ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 4M 2F 
08/03/2022 QUINABBY MAVERICK 
2100561827 : ELVENSONG BLONDE 
AMBITION 6100126904
ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 2M 3F 
01/05/2022 CH. EDELGEIST DOUBLE 
AGENT (AI)  5100112021 : ELVENSONG 
RETRIBUTION 6100125911
ELVENSONG Ms P Cook 4M 3F 
06/06/2022 QUINABBY MAVERICK 
2100561827 : CH. ELVENSONG A STAR 
IS BORN 6100125904
FEICHANGKELE Ms S Guo 2M 2F 
01/05/2022 FIRDRAK ALPHA ROMEO 
2100411623 : FEICHANGKELE 
ZHUZHU 6100094188
FEICHANGKELE Ms S Guo 
2F 09/05/2022 KIANIDOON 
SPORTY TIMTARCH 4100350269 : 
FEICHANGKELE LELE 6100094186
MARMIS Mr M Rajakovic 3M 4F 
17/07/2022 VADORKAND PEPPERED 
UP 4100326372 : AUSTRALITE 
AURORA BONNIE 4100325786
RAVENSQUILL Ms M L Howe 1M 
3F 06/06/2022 EMRIK RASTUS 
4100353849 : ELVENSONG RISING 
STAR 6100125905
STEMIS Mr S Rajakovic 3M 2F 
09/07/2022 VADORKAND PEPPERED 
UP 4100326372 : LINDERHOF 
MADAM BUTTERFLY 4100329903
Shiba Inu
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 2M 2F 
14/06/2022 SHERAE TATSUJISHI 
OH 6100112459 : SHERAE SHINSHU 
YAMA SAKURA 6100120671
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 5M 
1F 07/06/2022  HIBIKI GO 
KONOHANASAKUYASOU (IMP JPN) 
JKC-JS-06251/17-0 : SHERAE YAGUCHI 
HIMIKO 6100121474
Siberian Husky
ISINNAK Miss R Wallace 1M 2F 
13/07/2022 SNOFALL FLAT FOOT A 
WALKING 3100409614 : SHUMONITU 
LOCKET OF FANTASY RN. TK.S. AD. 
JDO 2. JDM. GD. SD. SPD. FS.S. ET. CA. 
6100099438
ROGUEHUSKY Mr R Parkes 4M 1F 
23/05/2022 CH. ROGUEHUSKY 
STORM WARNING 6100096945 
: ROGUEHUSKY FIRE STORM 
6100096942
TALKINWOLVES Ms N Maylor 
2M 13/06/2022 TALKINWOLVES 
ATLANTIC ADMIRAL 6100130725 : 
TALKINWOLVES BEAUTIFUL TRAUMA 
6100111329
St. Bernard
ACCROPOLIS Miss G Smith 2M 
20/05/2022 GRAND. CH. VERSOIX 
BARELY ENVIOUS (AI)  3100322032 : 
CH. ACCROPOLIS UP INTH ALIST FLIKS 
6100122784

NON SPORTING GROUP
Boston Terrier
LENDERYN Mrs D Collins 2M 1F 
26/06/2022 OZSTOCK SMOKE N 
ALLOVER 2100528716 : WATTELGLEN 
SOUL STRIPPER 3100404627
LENDERYN Mrs D Collins 1M 3F 
19/06/2022 OZSTOCK SMOKE N 
ALLOVER 2100528716 : WATTELGLEN 
KISSIN DYNAMITE 3100404628
LITTLETUX Mrs D Owen 1F 
10/06/2022 LITTLETUX BOSS DOG 
6100116490 : LITTLETUX BELLA 
6100104723
British Bulldog
ALLEGRETO Miss T M Taylor 1M 6F 
18/04/2022 MINTOBULLS THE CHAD 
6100117591 : ALLEGRETO NANCY 
6100111858
ALLEGRETO Miss T M Taylor 3M 3F 
22/05/2022 ALLEGRETO BUDDY 
6100124456 : ALLEGRETO TAMS 
WILMA (AI)  6100116610
CELTICPRYDE Mrs K Hamilton 1M 
22/05/2022 NZ. CH.  DOUKRAAN 
THERE CAN BE ONLY ONE (NZL) 
00663-2018-SEM : CH. CELTICPRYDE 
STAR OF THE SHOW 6100123104
JAFARUT Mrs F Rutzou 4M 2F 
10/06/2022 DEPENDABULL 
SERGEANT MAJOR (AI)  4100301263 : 
JAFARUT MISS PIGGY 6100110480
JAFARUT Mrs F Rutzou 1F 13/06/2022 
DEPENDABULL SERGEANT MAJOR 
(AI)  4100301263 : JAFARUT PEACHES 
6100114422
Chow Chow
GLIZTUM Mr K & Mrs L C Tilbrook 1M 
1F 14/06/2022 CH. GLIZTUM BLACK 
DRAGON 6100114299 : WOLFPROUD 
SUNNY BEAR 6100126920
GLIZTUM Mr K & Mrs L C Tilbrook 
1M 4F 13/06/2022 CH. SHERAE 
SHANGHAI GIZMO IN RED 
6100098242 : GLIZTUM ORPHAN 
ANNIE 6100125915
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 2M 1F 
27/06/2022 CH. SHERAE WILLI RED 
BEARS A SWEDE (AI)  6100097154-
SEM : SHERAE RED NIGHT ROSE 
6100107096
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 2M 4F 
17/06/2022 SHERAE POLABEAR IN 
CREAM JEANS 6100094214 : SHERAE 
PANDAS CREAM FU DRAGON 
6100123729
SHERAE Sherae Kennels 5M 3F 
26/05/2022 SENGE TRIBAL WARRIOR 
3100320732-SEM : SHERAE SMOOTH 
POLLY FU BEAR 6100122757
Dalmatian
WONOWON Ms R Lavery 6M 
7F 22/03/2022 WONOWON 
NEW DIRECTION 6100109009 : 
WONOWON BONITA 6100115254
French Bulldog
CRYMSON Miss T Foster-Spiers 4M 2F 
19/05/2022 REDGLADIATOR BENJI 
2100514040 : CRYMSON MISSY 
6100126074
FANTOOSH Mrs P Bernhard 1M 1F 
08/06/2022 MAMBILOU GRIMSBY 
3100357028 : FANTOOSH BEATRIX 
RISING STAR 6100127423
ROYALTAUREAU Miss T Stewart 3M 
1F 24/05/2022 SKYWORKZ THE END 
6100125046 : ROYALTAUREAU YOU 
KNOW NOTHING (AI)  6100114875

ROYALTAUREAU Miss T Stewart 
2M 18/05/2022 ROYALTAUREAU 
HIMALAYAN 6100125054 : 
ROYALTAUREAU CLASSY N FABULOUS 
6100114877
SENARABULL Mr S Arunachalam 3M 
01/05/2022 SENARABULL LEGACY 
(AI)  6100127171 : CH.  SWEET TEAM 
CORONITA (IMP ESP) LOE2410225
SKYWORKZ Mr S Minton 1M 1F 
18/05/2022 SKYWORKZ THE END 
6100125046 : SKYWORKZ FINESSE 
GIRL 6100118905
Japanese Spitz
SUNOYURI Miss M Le 2M 18/05/2022 
GRAND. CH. BELZBENTLEY WILD 
CARD 3100389682 : SUNOYURI 
MACJIN ATHENA SNOW 6100122395
Lhasa Apso
SNOWDARA P W & Mrs R G Primrose 
4M 1F 24/04/2022 SNOWDARA 
OH BOY 6100126783 : SNOWDARA 
WINNER TAKE ALL 6100107070
Poodle (Miniature)
KAASHA Mr M & Mrs J Sach 2M 1F 
05/07/2022 CH. COIFICO MAGIC 
HAPPENS 2100536266 : CH. HILLANI 
HIP HIP HOORAY 5100101884
KAASHA Mr M & Mrs J Sach 1M 
2F 23/06/2022 HILLANI DICKENS 
HES GONE AGAIN (AI)  5100077605 
: KAASHA MAJOR REVELATION 
6100120739
Poodle (Standard)
CLARMORE Ms C Morefield 5M 4F 
20/06/2022 CH. TREVASCO AUTUMN 
EQUINOX 4100321677 : WAZKY 
DONE DEAL 4100318615
Poodle (Toy)
SYLVENUS Mrs J Mort 2M 
19/05/2022 CH. SYLVENUS LOOK 
WHOS WALKING 6100099857 : CH. 
SYLVENUS BIG GIRLS DONT CRY 
6100112555
Shih Tzu
ALSEEZU Mrs T Delaney 3M 3F 
23/05/2022 CH. DREAMFORCE 
GOSSIP FOLLOWS ME 2100515320 
: ALSEEZU PLAYING TO WIN 
6100110284
TZUPHORIA Miss A R Rattray 1M 1F 
20/04/2022 TZUNAMI ITS MAGIC I 
TELL YA 6100081762 : YINGGNAY OUT 
OF THE WOODS 6100109855

16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022 Litters Registered

EXPORTS
16/07/2022 – 15/09/2022
TOY GROUP
Australian Silky Terrier
KARLYERMAI KLASSIK KLICHE 
(Karlyermai Kennels) Mrs R Campbell 
NEW ZEALAND
KARLYERMAI ROKIN DRAGON 
(Karlyermai Kennels) Mrs R Campbell 
NEW ZEALAND
NON SPORTING GROUP
French Bulldog
French Bulldog
CRYMSON EMERALD  
(Miss T Foster-Spiers) Miss S Yeo 
SINGAPORE
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MARELLEN  
SHOWRIBBONS
All Ribbons, Sashes & Banners Vinyl 

Lettering & Vinyl Signs 
Prices on request

109 Silverdale Road, 
Silverdale NSW2752

Ph/Fax: (02) 4774 1809 
Mobile:0419 167 260

 
Email:  

marellen@marellenshowribbons.com 
Web: marellenshowribbons.com

Whelping Boxes  
custom made.  

Pine construction.
www.whelpingboxesaustralia.com

email glen3@iinet.net.au
Mobile: 0412 539 193 

Colin & Shirley Chinnery
Your Pets Travel Agents to the world

29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale
Western Australia 6155

Ph: 9455 1249
Mobile: 0410 564 326

E-mail: petlink@sherae.com.au

airfreight - pets petsupplies

showribbons syntheticgrass vettrophies

COMPETITIVE PRICES
HAND, COMPUTER & LASER ENGRAVING

CRYSTAL, GLASS, ACRYLIC, TIMBER, 
PEWTER @ SILVER GIFTWARE

Unit 20B 12-16 Milford St
East Victoria Park 6101

Email: sales@watrophies.com
P: 08 9470 1119 F: 08 9470 1173

TROPHIES,MEDALLIONS, BADGES, 
HONOUR BOARDS & CORPORATE AWARDS

W.A TROPHIES 
& GIFTS

ADVERTISE 
YOUR 

BUSINESS 
HERE!

FAST TRACKING SERVICE
$ 65 PER APPLICATION

Our normal services are not subject to long delays, however, we recognize that there are times when a member wish-
es to have a transaction processed quickly. Our FAST TRACKING SERVICE allows you to have your litter registration, 
transfer of ownership, duplicate paperwork or title application processed as a top priority.

What you have to do:
·	 Submit your application, ensuring all paperwork and requirements are correctly completed inc signatures, 

health tests etc

·	 Clearly mark FAST TRACKING SERVICE on the outside of the envelope containing your application AND on 
the top of the paperwork

·	 Provide a daytime telephone number or email address

·	 Pay all normal fees plus an additional $65.00 per application. Payment will only be accepted by cash, money 
order or EFTPOS. 

What we will do:
·	 Process your application as a top priority within 24 hours of receipt.
·	 Should your paperwork be incomplete or incorrect we will attempt to contact you to resolve. Your 

application will then be processed within 24 hours of all required information being corrected and received.

Business & Trade Directory
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ALASKAN MALAMUTE
DIOMEDE	 First & Best in the West	 0414 595 390
WOLFPROUD	 USA lines + imports enq Jenn	 9490 5952

AUSTRALIAN SHEPHERD
BORDERTON	 Puppy and stud enquiries	 0407 479 522
	 info@borderton.com.au	 www.borderton.com.au

AMERICAN STAFFORDSHIRE TERRIER
IROQ	 Marion	 0419 197 490
	 iroqamstaffs2001@gmail.com

AUSTRALIAN TERRIERS
NUKANMANU	 nukamanu@bigpond.net.au	 9490 2186

BEAGLE
SLIGRACHAN	 Beagles bred for quality & temp. over 45 yrs.	
	 Tel. 9296 4846	 Mob: 0418 945 812
	 Email: marion@sligrachan.com
	 Web. www.sligrachan.com	
MAYSTER	 Maree & Brian Birkenshaw	  9455 1348
TONICBAY	 Nicolle Crocker	 0419 931 249

BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG
LUVABERNE	 Geoff & Ronnie. All enqs welcome.
	 luvaberne@activ8.net.au	 9727 3153
SENNEN	 David & Gail May	 0488 766 899 or 0407 766 383
	 www.sennenbernese.com.au
BERNESE MOUNTAIN DOG CLUB OF WA INC
	 Breed & Club info Noela Roberts	 0421 011 828

BICHON FRISE
BORDERFRISE 	 Lovely socialised pups	 0421 344 051

BORDER COLLIE
NOBLESTARZZ	 Health tested puppies & boarding kennels
	 Enq through website: www.showbordercollies.com

BOXER
VIANKY	 Stud, Breed & Puppy enquiries Welcome	
	 vianky@bigpond.com	 0417 939 652 & 0427 641 508
BOKSON	 Stud puppy &  breed enquires  	 0407 070 051

BULL TERRIER
Bull Terrier & Bull Terrier Miniature  
Assoc of WA		  secretarybtbtmwa@outlook.com
BULL TERRIER CLUB OF WA	 secretary@btcwa.asn.au

BULL TERRIER (MINIATURE)
STARMIN	 Puppies DNA Tested 	 9417 1640

CAVALIER KING CHARLES SPANIEL
ELZMERE	 Quality pups, stud dogs. Breed enquiries 		
	 welcome.  
	 Kerry elzmerecavaliers@gmail.com	 0412 203 152
JANNIELO	 Country Puppys Enquiries Welcome
	 janhenning@live.com.au	 0428 843 032
	 www.countrycavaliers.com

CHIHUAHUA
WA CHIHUAHUA CLUB	 0417 418 415  
		  0407 994 351

CHOW CHOW
SHERAE	 Established 1973. Breeders of BIS specialty winners
	 as well as All Breeds. We have all colours, imported 		
	 dogs & lines www.sherae.com.au	 9455 1249

COLLIE (ROUGH) 
ARRANBRAE	 Top class Collies	 0439 777 711
BARCOO	 Your family’s best friend	 0412 027 254

COLLIE (SMOOTH) 
BARCOO	 Your family’s best friend in a cool coat	 0412 027 254

DACHSHUND - SMOOTH & WIRE
LAKANUKI	 Standard Smooth	 08 9455 1282 
TERRALONGI	 Mini Smooth Hair	 0422 638 804

DALMATIAN
CARIJLYTE	 Lee Harris carijlyte@upnaway.com.au	  0421 062 130
WONOWON	 rickylavery@bigpond.com	 0439 101 222
DALHAYVIN	 Enquiries are welcome! Quality bred puppies. 		
	 Black and Liver spotted available	 0437 171 292

DOBERMANN
THE DOBERMANN CLUB OF WA 	
	 is eager to assist aspiring owners	 0409 020 411
BRAVADOBE	 Lifetime friends for family, working and show.		
	 www.bravadobe.com            Nichole 0420 980 104	
	 bravadobe@outlook.com	 Erin 0434 432 470
CANIS LABORIS	 Dobermanns On Chelmsford.  Breeding Pedigree 		
	 European Dobermann	 0416 004 051

FRENCH BULLDOG
THEANO	 tee.zapantis@bigpond.com	 0417 902 191
SENARABULL	 senthil.6572@gmail.com

GERMAN SHEPHERD DOG
GSDA of WA (Inc)	 For info on German Shepherds email  
	 secretary@gsdawa.org or puppy info 		
	 puppies@gsdawa.org 	 0406 665 411
KAPERVILLE	 Quality Pups, Stud & Boarding	 0404 456 197

GOLDEN RETRIEVER
KAPERVILLE	 Quality pups, stud & boarding	 0404 456 197
RALUN	 Robyn Pierce	 9284 4393

GREAT DANE
CYMROZ	 Enq www.cymrozgreatdanes.com	 MJ 0419 944 722
	

GRIFFON BRUXELLOIS
BOKSON	 Stud-pup-breed enq. Brian/Sue	 0407 070 051

IRISH WOLFHOUND
CUMOCROI	 cumocroi@yahoo.com.au	 0406 195 555

HUNGARIAN VISZLA
HUBERTUS	 www.hubertus.com.au	 0402 272 489

KEESHOND
ARRANBRAE	 For top class Keeshonds	 0439 777 711

LABRADOR RETRIEVER 

BLACKBOY	 Multipurpose Labradors.	 9490 5641

	 www.blackboykennels.com.au

RONDELAY	 Puppy & Stud enquiries welcome	 9279 1492

BALLINGAR	 Multi purpose labradors	  9764 1030

	 www.ballingarlabs.com.au

CINDERSET	 Enquiries welcome. Gill Carroll	  08 6392 8072

CELABRATION 	 Rebecca 0428 102 084	 Alana 0419 685 684

TOBELA	 Puppy & Stud enq. 	 0413 862 375 or 9277 8701

YRLYLAB 	 For quality pups & stud	 9731 2157

	 www.labrador-breeder.com

GOLDENGIRLS	 Black, yellow, chocolate pups	 9295 5222

CARNABYACRES	 Chocolate and Black Pups 	 0427 296 838

KARRIMELAB	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome 	 0438 304 534

MOWLET	 Chocolate pups; please enquire	 0427 151 612

	 blmowe@bigpond.net.au

MALTESE

ALRICH	 www.alrichmaltese.com 

	 enq Pauline 	 0438 771 470

POODLE 		

PUDELIAN 	 Devoted to the breed.Black, Brown minis. 		

	 info@pudelian.com.au	 9398 4725

SHEPHAUS	 Mins type & temperament	 9622 2756 / 0417 983 676

SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries

	 www.sylvenus.com	 0418 918 225

POMERANIAN

AVENTURA	 Puppy Enquiries Welcome	 0438 901 073

ROTTWEILER

GELDERLAND 	 rotties@upnaway.com 	 0418 940 471 

DOMROSCHEN	 Natural Bobtails	 0417 911 465

	 enquiries@domroschenrottweilers.com.au

SAMOYED

SAMOOKA	 Quality UK lines	  kylene@iinet.net.au

SCHNAUZER, MINIATURE

ELVENSONG	 ancoo@iinet.net.au	 0439 514 110

SHIBA INU

SHERAE	 Home to Japanese imports & show 

	 winning stock overseas & Aust. wide. 	 9455 1249

	 www.sherae.com.au

SIBERIAN HUSKY

JENTOL	 J.Boekelman	 9398 6439 or 0412 811 151

The details listed in the Breeder’s Directory are authorised for publication by the members concerned. The Canine 
Association of WA offers no warranty of any kind in relation to the standard of any dog offered for sale by a Breeder or 
as to the reputation or skill of any Breeder.

A Certificate of Registration is an extract of the details shown in the Registers of the CAWA, it is not a guarantee as to 
the quality of the dog named thereon.

Breeder’s Directory
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SECTION H - CODES OF ETHICS
HM  MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS (latest amendment August 2022)
HM1 ACKNOWLEDGMENT
1.1 	 Each person, when signing an application for membership or renewal of 

membership of the Canine Association of Western Australia agrees to the 
following:

·	 to be bound by the ANKC Ltd regulations and rules
·	 to be bound by the Constitution, Rules and Regulations of the Association 
·	 to be bound by the Association’s Code of Ethics 
·	 To allow the inspection of the member’s premises as required for the purpose of 

investigating compliance with the regulations and the code of ethics.  04/17
1.2 	 Each member by signing any document shall be certifying that the information 

contained therein is true and correct.
1.3  	 A Member shall not forge, falsify or misrepresent the signature of another 

Member or person on any document relating to the activities of Dogs West or 
the Australian National Kennel Council Ltd. (05/21)

HM2 	 CODE OF CONDUCT
2.1	 A member shall not knowingly or recklessly misrepresent the ANKC or the 

member’s Member Body.
2.2	 A member shall not engage in any behaviour that is contrary to the standards 

accepted by the community. 
Members and others defined in HM2.3 will not engage in bullying or harassing 
or unacceptable behaviours towards other members, staff, volunteers or 
contractors or disorderly conduct.  
·	 Bullying is defined as repeated inappropriate behaviour direct or 

indirect, whether verbal, gesture, physical or otherwise, conducted by 
one person or persons against another person or persons. 

	 This includes, but is not limited to:
	 Cyber bullying – placing an offensive or hurtful public message, image 

or statement on a social network site or other public forum where that 
message, image or statement can be viewed and/or repeated by other 
people will be regarded as bullying behaviour.

·	 Unacceptable behaviour is defined as any behaviour that a reasonable 
person, having regard for the circumstances, would see as victimising, 
humiliating, undermining or threatening.

·	 Disorderly conduct is defined as disturbing the peace or endangering 
the morals, health or safety of others. (07/15)

2.3	 Members shall be responsible for any and all actions by themselves, their family 
members or guests when attending sanctioned events and their interactions with 
other members at all times.

	 This includes but is not limited to:
·	 Littering
·	 Damage
·	 Unacceptable behaviour
·	 Bullying

2.4	 A member shall not indulge in false or misleading advertising relating to the 
conformation, characteristics or performance of that member’s dog.

2.5	 A member shall not misrepresent nor malign the conformation, characteristics 
or performance of another member’s dog.

2.6	 A member shall at all times and in all forums, including at DogsWest approved 
events, in dealings in wider forums including chat lists on the internet and in 
all other communications, conduct themselves in a manner respectful of the 
reputation of the ANKC and DogsWest members, judges, staff and officials. 
08/11

2.7	 An exhibitor is not to contact a judge after the announcement of that judge’s 
appointment by any means that may be interpreted as promoting that 
exhibitor or exhibitor’s exhibits.  This includes social networking sites, email, 
and all electronic forms of communication as well as traditional forms of 
communication. Should a judge receive such an approach, they are required to 
make a report to the appropriate member body and disciplinary action may be 
taken against the exhibitor. 08/11

2.8	 Members shall constantly strive to improve their knowledge of their chosen 
breed or breeds, and their knowledge of the requirements for the care, welfare 
and betterment of dogs.

2.9	 Members shall ensure that all dogs under their control are properly controlled, 
housed, fed, watered, exercised and receive veterinary care as and when 
required.  A member shall not knowingly allow any dogs under their care to 
roam at large.  
2.10	 A member shall permit any person authorised in writing by the 

Administrative Officer, following a resolution of the Governing Council, 
to enter and inspect any premises owned or occupied by the member 
for the purpose of investigating compliance with HM2.9 of this Code.  
2.10.1 During the conduct of the inspection the member will permit 
the authorised person to record any necessary details by tape, video or 
photographs.

2.10.2	 Failure to permit the inspection of the premises without reasonable 
cause shall result in suspension of the member’s privileges until that 
inspection has taken place. 04/17

2.11	 The registered owner of a dog shall remain ultimately responsible for said dog, 
including if left in the care of another person.

2.12	 A member shall take all appropriate lawful measures to assist a dog in distress.
2.13	 A member shall positively enhance the reputation of dog breeders and owners 

by ensuring that dogs owned by the member are not a danger or nuisance to the 
community. 

 	 When the dog is away from home a member shall ensure that it is kept on a 
leash and/or effective control at all times.

2.14	 A member shall not participate in nor support any activity that involves cruelty 
or damage to animals, excluding legal hunting activities.

2.15	 A member shall not surrender dogs owned, in the care of or bred by the member 
to a pound or animal refuge. Breed Rescue Clubs run by ANKC Ltd members 
are exempt (04/20)

2.16 	 A member shall display good sportsmanship and conduct at all times so as to 
reflect credit upon themselves, the ANKC Ltd and the member’s Member Body. 
(08/22)

2.17 	 A Member shall comply with the requirements of WA Consumer Protection. 
(08/22)

BREEDING
2.18	 A member shall breed primarily for the purpose of improving the quality and / 

or working ability of the breed in accordance with the breed standard, and not 
specifically for the pet or commercial market.  A member retains the right of free 
trade, to advertise directly and sell dogs not kept for line maintenance purposes 
by that member.

2.19	 A member shall not breed with a bitch unless the bitch has reached adequate 
maturity for that breed as determined by the member’s Member Body.  The 
minimum breeding age for bitches across all breeds is twelve (12) months at 
the time of mating. Except in extenuating circumstances or with the approval 
of Governing Council prior to the mating, a member shall not breed from any 
bitch causing it to be mated before it is twelve months of age. 08/14

2.20	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp 
·   	 more than twice in any eighteen month period without the prior 

approval of the member’s Member Body. (07/16)

Code of Ethics MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment August 2022)

Breeder’s Directory
ST BERNARD

NYRANDA	 Sound versitile Saints for companion, obedience,

	 conformation. All dogs hip & elbow scored,  

	 DNA reg.	 nyranda@bigpond.com or 0409 646 401

CHRYSTLEPARK	 Est 1985 Sound Quality Dogs

	 Breed or Puppy enquiries Ph Val 	 0412 626 431

STAFFORDSHIRE BULL TERRIER
THEJAK	 Maxine	 kajeht@yahoo.com

TENTERFIELD TERRIER
DOUBLEG	 G & G Fulton	 94979953 
	 doubleg@iprimus.com.au	

WEIMARANER
GHOSTWIND 	 Breeders and exhibitors  
	 of quality Weimaraners	 0414 277 493
	 www.ghostwindweimaraners.com	

WELSH CORGI, CARDIGAN
CARDIWEST 	 Jim & Lynn www.cardiwest.com	 9398 8698

WELSH CORGI, PEMBROKE

WESTEND	 Sandra Lippiatt	 0487 682 555

CYMTARAN		  0427 239 049

WEST HIGHLAND WHITE  TERRIER

MACARAN	 Enquiries Daphne	 9527 3674

SYLVENUS	 Breed enquiries. 	 0418 918 225

	 www.sylvenus.com

NUKANMANU	 Enquiries - Margaret 	 9490 2186
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2.21	 Number of Litters
2.21.1	 A member shall not breed a bitch causing it to whelp more than five (5) 

times.
2.21.2	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 

number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of said 
bitch. 

2.21.3	 Extenuating circumstances
2.21.3.1	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission for a sixth (6th) litter.
  	 The application is to include:
	 - a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in the last 

30 days
	 - the positive identification of the bitch – microchip
	 - reasons for the need for a sixth litter
2.21.3.2	 The member must have obtained written permission for the sixth (6th) 

litter PRIOR to mating the bitch
2.21.3.3   	 The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this permission 

must be re-applied for.
2.21.3.4  	 Under no circumstances will the registration of a seventh (7)  litter be 

permitted.  (04/17)
2.22	 Maximum Breeding Age

2.22.1	 A member shall not mate a bitch over the age of seven (7) years.
	 Note: after the bitch’s seventh birthday. (07/18)   
2.22.2 	 It is the responsibility of the current registered owner to verify the 

number of litters a bitch may have had prior to their ownership of said 
bitch. 

2.22.3	 Extenuating Circumstances
2.22.3.1 	 A member may apply to Dogs West for permission to mate a bitch over 

seven years of age.  The application is to include:
·	 a veterinary certification of fitness for further breeding issued in the 

last 30 days
·	 the positive identification of the bitch – microchip 
·	 reasons for the need for a litter from a bitch of this age

2.22.3.2 	 The member must have obtained written permission PRIOR to mating 
the bitch

2.22.3.3 	 The permission is valid for a period of six months – after this permission 
must be re-applied for.

2.22.3.4  	 Under no circumstances will permission for a further litter be granted. 
(04/17)

2.23	 First generation (father/daughter, mother/son, brother/sister) matings are not 
permitted. ANKC Ltd Member Bodies will not register the progeny of father/
daughter, mother/son, brother/sister matings on the Main Register unless 
application was made to the Member Body and approval was given prior to the 
mating on the basis of health or genetic reasons to the benefit of the breed.

	 Any breach of this regulation will constitute an offence by the member(s) who are 
the owners of the sire and the dam of the litter. 

	 The progeny resulting from such a breach will be registered on the Limited 
Register and endorsed ‘never to be upgraded’ and any further penalties as may 
be determined by the member’s Member Body. Refer ANKC Part 6 – 8.4 (Added 
10/10, Amended EAP 12/14)

2.24	 A member shall not permit any of that members’ ANKC Pure Bred Registered 
dogs, without prior approval from the Association, to be used in any mating which 
would result in a litter being ineligible for registration on the ANKC Register. This 
includes
2.24.1	 To a dog of a different breed
2.24.2	 To a cross bred dog
2.24.3	 to a non ANKC registered dog of the same breed or 
2.24.4	 to a dog not on the ANKC Main Register
2.24.5	 a mating not in compliance with R2.1. 04/21

2.25	 Breaches of Regulations 2.18, 2.19, 2.20, 2.21 and 2.22 are considered to be a 
serious breach of the Code of Ethics. For that reason, offences in relation to each 
of the separate regulations will be considered cumulatively in applying penalties to 
the Registered Breeder/Member.

	 Any puppies not registered on the Main Register are to be registered on the 
Limited Register with the endorsement ‘Not to be upgraded to Main register’. 
08/11, 04/13

2.26	 A member shall take responsible action to reduce the incidence of hereditary 
diseases in accordance with the ANKC Code of Practice for Hereditary Diseases.

2.27	 A member shall not, within Australia, sell or otherwise transfer from that 
member’s care any puppy under eight [8] weeks of age without the approval of the 
member’s Member Body. 

	 Puppies are to be microchipped and vaccinated prior to leaving the Member’s care.  

2.28	 A member shall not export a puppy under the age of eleven [11] weeks, or such 
greater age permitted under the livestock import requirements of the country to 
which the puppy is being exported.

2.29	 A member shall not knowingly sell a dog to any person residing in an overseas 
country known to be involved in the utilisation of dogs for the meat trade 
without first satisfying the member’s Member Body that the purchaser is a 
member of an ANKC recognised canine controlling body in the overseas 
country. The member and purchaser must further acknowledge in writing to the 
member’s Member Body that the intention of the sale is for the improvement of 
the quality of that breed in the overseas country, and not for any other purpose.

2.30	 A member shall ensure that persons acquiring dogs from that member 
understand the requirements for the care, welfare and responsible ownership of 
the dog, and that they have the time and facilities, e.g. adequate fences, sufficient 
room and proper shelter, to fulfil their responsibilities.

2.31	 A breeder shall be expected to maintain reasonable contact with the purchasers 
of dogs from that breeder and to offer continued advice and reasonable 
assistance.

2.32	 A member must register all puppies bred by that member that are living at the 
date of registration. Such registration must include all living puppies from the 
litter on the one litter registration application form and must be applied for 
within six [6] months of the date of whelping.

2.33	 A member shall provide to all recipients of dogs sold or otherwise disposed of by 
that member, written details of:
2.33.1	 The breed characteristics;
2.33.2	 Current Vaccination certificate signed by a Veterinary Surgeon 

evidencing that the dog has been immunised against Canine 
Distemper, Hepatitis and Parvo Virus

2.33.3	 Microchip number verification – transfer is the responsibility of the 
vendor in accordance with R19.

2.33.4	 Responsible dog ownership information; and
2.33.5	 All documentation required by the member’s Member Body, including
	 2.33.5.1 a written receipt clearly stating whether, in accordance with 

R11.1, the dog is to be transferred to the purchaser or a  
Non-Transfer Agreement executed. (05/22)

	 2.33.5.2 any other conditions of sale and/or agreements (04/17)
2.34	 A member shall not incorrectly describe nor knowingly misrepresent the 

characteristics of a breed. 
2.35	 A member shall ensure that all dogs sold or disposed of by that member are in 

the best possible state of health. Where a dog with a health issue or disability 
is disposed of the member must obtain from the recipient written and signed 
acknowledgement of the condition of the dog.  

2.36	 A member shall not:
2.36.1	 Sell or dispose of a dog to a commercial pet wholesaler or retail pet 

shop.   Nor shall a member’s dog/s be advertised, displayed or sold 
on commission by a commercial dog wholesaler or retail pet dealer. 
[07/15]

2.36.2	 Allow a dog owned by that member to be given as a prize or donation 
or to be auctioned.

GENERAL
2.37	 A member who provides or makes available a dog for use in a film, 

advertisement, promotion, or any media or public display must ensure that:
2.37.1	 The dog is portrayed in a manner consistent with its breed 

characteristics and temperament as described in the Standard for that 
breed; and

2.37.2	 The dog is presented in a manner that is unlikely to create a negative 
reaction to dogs generally or that breed in particular and that if there 
is any likelihood of a negative impression, this is at the same time 
corrected through the development of a story line that presents the 
dog or breed in a balanced manner.

2.38	 A member shall oppose all activities which involve cruelty to dogs or in which 
dogs inflict damage on other dogs or other animals excluding the hunting of 
vermin.

2.39	 A breeder must include their ANKC Ltd Member Body Membership Number 
in any advertisement for puppies whatever the media and all members must 
include the following wording in their advertisements:

	 “Please contact Dogs West on email: k9@dogswest.com to verify my member-
ship.” 

2.40 	 A member shall not use or cause to displayed, in any form or in any media, their 
Dogs West membership number in relation to any progeny, real or planned, 
from a dog not on the ANKC MAIN register. (06/20)

2.41	 A member shall not declare, make or infer any relationship, in any form or in 
any media, between their membership of The Association, The Association and 
any dog not eligible for entry onto an ANKC register. (06/20)

MEMBERS’ CODE OF ETHICS
(latest amendment August 2022) Code of Ethics
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Effective 1st July 2022 
All fees are GST inclusiveFees List

ADMINISTRATION LEVY per entry on all entries

Sanctioned Events - (excluding Open Shows)................................................... $2.50
Sanctioned Events - Open Shows............................................................................$0.00
Country Club Events (ie: Clubs more than l00kms from Perth GPO)................ $0.60
INSURANCE LEVY on ALL Entries......................................................................... $0.40

AFFILIATION FEES

All Breeds Clubs..................................................................................................$200.00
Group Clubs...........................................................................................................$70.00
Single / Multi Breed Club......................................................................................$50.00
Associate Affiliate - (Performance Club).........................................................$200.00
Other Discipline Club (DWD, Field, Herding, Lure & Tracking)..........................$50.00
Country Club (ie: Clubs more than 100kms from Perth GPO).......................$150.00

CANINE NEWS ADVERTISING

MEMBERS ONLY............................................................................  Mono	 Colour
Front Cover Colour............................................................................. N/A	 $350.00
Applause or Vale (1/6 page).......................................................  $54.00	 $74.00
Breeders Directory - Per Line .....................................................  $54.00	 N/A
Breeders Directory - Website Link..............................................  $54.00	 N/A
Rates (Members - 10% discount)
Back Outside Cover........................................................................... N/A	 $755.00
Inside Front Cover - Full Page........................................................... N/A	 $685.00
Inside Front Cover - Half Page.......................................................... N/A	 $377.00
Inside Back Cover - Full Page........................................................... N/A	 $604.00
Inside Back Cover - Half Page.......................................................... N/A	 $345.00
2 Page Spread.................................................................................... N/A	 $1057.00
Full Page .....................................................................................$334.00	 $550.00
Half Page ...................................................................................  $216.00	 $324.00
Third Page...................................................................................  $167.00	 $216.00
Quarter Page...............................................................................$129.00	 $173.00
Business & Trade (12 months = 6 issues) ............................. $226.00	 N/A

Club Schedules Third of a page per event                            Champ             Open 

All Breeds & Agricultural Society...............................................$290.00	 $120.00
Group All Breeds.........................................................................$155.00	 $98.00
Country Clubs................................................................................ $75.00	 $40.00
Breed & Multi Breed....................................................................$125.00	 $65.00
Single/ Multi Breed / Event Advice............................................. $40.00	 $30.00
Agility & Obedience....................................................................... $87.00	 N/A
Country – Agility & Obedience..................................................... $75.00	 N/A
National Show Advice.................................................................. $55.00	 N/A
Additional Space per Schedule
Full Page (All Breeds / Group....................................................$430.00	 N/A
Full Page (Multi / Breed / Performance) .................................$250.00	 N/A
Two Thirds Page (All Breeds / Group) .....................................$350.00	 N/A
Two Thirds Page (Multi / Breed / Performance).....................$150.00	 N/A
Late fee (not received 4 months prior to event)......................$100.00
2 events in Third page-relevent charge + 50%

FACILITIES HIRE FEES (Double for Non Members)

Meeting Room Hire - AGM (only if Members Lounge utilised).........................  $65.00
Meeting Room Hire. - Meetings (incl AGM).......................................................$38.00
Lower Arena Clubhouse - Day Rate...................................................................$120.00
Members Lounge ($200 refundable bond payable).........................................$200.00
Ground Hire for Group / Club Training - first 2 hours..................................$15.00
per hour or part thereof thereafter (daylight hours).....................................$8.00
Club Social Events (i.e. Contest of Winners etc.) - All Breeds.........................$400.00
- Group Clubs.......................................................................................................$200.00

EQUIPMENT HIRE 

Ring Trellis per panel .....................................................................................$5.00
Timing Gates ...............................................................................................$20.00
Arch ..............................................................................................................$15.00
Rally O equipment........................................................................................$15.00

LIGHTING

GROUND LIGHTING
Main Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof)..........................................$30.00 
Lower Arena (per pole per hour or part thereof)........................................$57.00
Lower Arena (two poles per hour or part thereof).....................................$93.00
PAVILION LIGHTING  (Per bank per hour or part there of).......................$22.00
Note: Double for Private Groups or Unaffiliated Clubs

SANCTIONED EVENTS PER DAY or NIGHT
All Breeds Championship Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion..............................$286.00
All Breeds Open Show/Trials: Main Arena or Pavilion......................................$146.00
Group / Multi Breed Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion...........................................$86.00
Single Breed Shows: Main Arena or Pavilion.......................................................$58.00

LICENCES
Judges Licence Fees – Panel (All Disciplines)....................................................$71.00
Aspiring / Trainee (All Disciplines).........................................................................$71.00
All Trainee Judges - Conformation, Agility , Obed - Practical $44.00	 Theory ..$22.00
	 - Other Disciplines - Practical	 $22.00	 Theory ..$11.00
Late renewal fee.................................................................................................... $30.00 
Late Application…................................................................................................ $100.00
Exporter Licence.................................................................................................$445.00
Agricultural Show Licence.................................................................................$300.00

LITTER REGISTRATIONS
Puppy Registrations (per dog) Main Register (Includes ANKC Levy $1.50).........$50.00
Puppy Registrations (per dog) Limited Register (Includes ANKC Levy $1.50).....$50.00
Penalty - After four calendar months
- per pup per month or part thereof.......................................................................$30.00

TRANSFERS
Main Register (per dog)........................................................................................$40.00
Limited Register (per dog) / Associate.........................................................$40.00
Non-Transfer Agreement.........................................................................................$40.00 
Late - After 90 days, per month or part thereof..........................................$30.00 
Transfers between Registers..................................................................................$40.00
Frozen Semen Transfer................................................................................................. $40.00
Lease - within 60 days of commencement........................................................$80.00
Lease - after 60 days from date of transfer.....................................................$140.00
Lease - Early Cancellation.............................................................................$40.00
Neuter Certificate and Registration.............................................................$15.00

MEMBERSHIPS

Establishment fee (on all memberships except Juniors and Handlers).................$50.00
SUBSCRIPTION (Includes Development Levy)
Ordinary Single........................................................................................................$122.00
Ordinary Double......................................................................................................$171.00
Associate Single.......................................................................................................$88.00
Associate Double...................................................................................................$130.00
Country Single...........................................................................................................$78.00
Country Double.......................................................................................................$117.00
Pensioner Single.......................................................................................................$59.00
Pensioner Double.....................................................................................................$84.00
Junior without Canine News..................................................................................$17.00
Junior with Canine News........................................................................................$62.00
Subscription Only..................................................................................................$50.00
Overseas subscription only fee plus postage
Handlers under 18 years of age..........................................................................$17.00
Handlers over 18 years of age.............................................................................$56.00
Social..........................................................................................................................$11.00
Late fee after 60 days..............................................................................................$30.00

MISCELLANEOUS

Amenities Show - Entry fee...................................................................................$11.00
- Entry fee - Baby class............................................................................................ $5.00
Dishonour cheque fee..........................................................................................$20.00
Duplicate Membership Card................................................................................$12.00
Duplicate or Updated Certificate of Registration...................................................$32.00
Export Pedigree (inc. ANKC levy $10.00).........................................................$155.00
Fast Tracking Fee......................................................................................................$65.00
Five Generation Pedigree.....................................................................................$72.00
Incorrect Paperwork Fee............................................................................................$30.00
Non Breeding Agreement - Cancellation............................................................$40.00
Notice of Intent to Appeal (Regulation A76).....................................................$. 82.00
Research & Handling Fee minimum...................................................................$. 93.00
- per hour or part thereof thereafter....................................................................$. 62.00
Professional User Fee........................................................................................$. 165.00

PREFIXES

Prefix Application................................................................................................$250.00
Renewal.....................................................................................................................$60.00
Transfer...........................................................................................................................$110.00
Protection Fee.....................................................................................................$250.00

REGISTRATIONS
Associate Dog Registration.................................................................................$50.00
Frozen Semen Registration.................................................................................$50.00
Frozen Semen Registration - additional late fee after 18 months...................$30.00
Re-registration (imported dogs / semen)........................................................$105.00
Re-registration (Australia bred dog / semen)....................................................$52.00

STATIONERY - (plus postage)
Best of Breed or Challenge Certificates each...................................................... $0.50
Canine News per copy............................................................................................ $5.00
Entry Forms - per 100 or part thereof (plus $3.75 postage)................................ $9.00

TITLE APPLICATIONS
Australian Champion (Includes Breeders Certificate if requested)...................$32.00
Australian Champion Breeders Certificate.....................................................$12.00
Supreme/Grand Champion (Includes Breeders Certificate if requested). $32.00
Other Titles or Certificates...................................................................................$32.00
Multiplier cert............................................................................................................$12.00



Breeder Support Program

30 days FREE pet insurance for your litters*
NO waiting periods, limits or sub-limits

*Terms and conditions apply
Trupanion Pet Insurance issued by The Hollard Insurance Company Pty Ltd. Consider the PDS before deciding
if the product is right for you.  PDS and TMD available at Trupanion.com.au/policy

trupanion.com.au/breeder

Because we know the
unexpected happens...

Learn More



Our caring team at Sherae Petlink know that your pet is not 
just a pet, it is a member of your family. 

Colin, Shirley and Colin Dennis Chinnery
29 Battersea Road, Canning Vale, Western Australia 6155

t: (08) 9455 1249  m: 0410 564 326  f: (08) 9455 2594
e: petlink@sherae.com.au  w: www.sherae.com.au

SHERAE PETLINK 
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

OUR CARING TEAM OFFERS A PROFESSIONAL SERVICE FOR ALL 
ASPECTS OF YOUR PETS TRAVEL

SHERAE PETLINK
Your Pets Travel Agent to the World

Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet 
     Internationally
     Interstate

Within regional W.A. and the metro area.
Sherae Petlink provides:
     Pet travel crates for sale or hire

A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service
     Modern Pet boarding facilities
Sherae Petlink is:

A member of Australian and International pet transport networks
A regulated agent of DOTARS

     Has been established since 1975.
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Sherae Petlink can relocate your pet:
• Internationally

• Interstate

• Within regional W.A. and the metro area

Sherae Petlink services include:
• Pet travel crates for sale or hire

• A metropolitan and country PET TAXI service

(Specialised, fully airconditioned vehicles)

• Modern pet boarding facilities

Sherae Petlink is
• A local family business; has been established since 1975

• A member of Australian and International pet transport

networks

• A regulated agent of DOTARS




